
Wildfire Town Hall
November 12  6 PM-8PMth

Wilda Marston Theater
ZJ Loussac Library

Portage Valley
Area of Special Interest

Your Voice.
Your Plan.
Our Safety.

wildfire.muni.org/cwpp November 11-30, 2025

Public Comment
Period

What Planning Unit
Do You Live In?

In the CWPP, the Municipality of Anchorage is
divided into planning units to help organize
information and priorities. Locate the unit you
live in—or the one(s) nearest your home. Being
inside or outside a unit does not exclude you—
every resident is part of the CWPP and the
solution. 

What is a CWPP?
A Community Wildfire

Protection Plan (CWPP) is our
community’s plan for living

safely with wildfire. Everyone
has a voice in shaping it—and
together we can protect our
homes, neighborhoods, and

natural spaces.

Municipality of Anchorage
Community Wildfire

Protection Plan

Live Stream Available on YouTube
@AnchorageFire



Girdwood Industrial Park, 
Phase II Subdivision

(HLB Parcel 6-057F)

Ryan Yelle
MOA Heritage Land Bank

Dave Hale, PLS 
R&M Consultants



Background and Previous Concept
• Development of the Girdwood Industrial 

Park has been discussed for decades and 
was most recently subdivided via Girdwood 
Industrial Park, Phase 1 recorded in 2016.

• This platting action is within the 2025 HLB 
Workplan.

• Various development options were 
evaluated in 2024 and presented to HLBAC 
and GBOS.  The current concept was derived 
from the HLBAC and GBOS supported option 
(shown on right).



Zoning & Concept Plat

Zoned gI-1 (Gray) 
and GOS (Purple)

6 Tracts created 
based on natural 
and man-made 

features

*Only gI-1 zoned area in Girdwood*



Concept Plat
Tract B-1: ~2 acres, majority Class A wetlands and will remain 
 undeveloped at this time

Tract B-2: ~2 acres, will remain in HLB inventory and made available 
for permitted activities

Tract B-3: ~7 acres, will remain in HLB inventory and made available 
for permitted activities. Tract configuration in conjunction 
with dedicated public use easements will allow for 
potential future extension of Bedrock Circle

Tract B-4: ~3.6 acres, HLB intends to sell this Tract through a 
competitive process to cover the cost of this and adjoining 
platting actions

Tract B-5: ~3.25 acres, will be made available to GVSA for their use

Tract B-6: ~137.5 acres, remainder tract zoned GOS, no development 
proposed at this time



Development Challenges & Considerations

• Right-of-way connections

• Bedrock Circle extension, easements, and 
secondary access

• Public water and sewer service

• Constraints from California Creek, Glacier 
Creek, and wetlands.

• Amendment to Girdwood Comp Plan and 
Rezone necessary to expand the boundaries of 
the Girdwood Industrial Park



Platting Timeline

• Anticipated application submittal to the Planning Department in 
late September, pending your feedback

• Public hearing before the Platting Board in December

• Recording of the final plat late Spring of 2026



Questions?

Ryan Yelle
MOA Heritage Land Bank
907-343-7531
Ryan.J.Yelle@anchorageak.gov

Dave Hale, PLS 
R&M Consultants
907-646-9651
dhale@rmconsult.com





 

1 
 
 

 

  Municipality 
of 

Anchorage 

  
 
 

P.O Box 390  
Girdwood, Alaska 99587 
http://www.muni.org/gbos 

GIRDWOOD VALLEY SERVICE AREA BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Briana Sullivan & Mike Edgington, Co-Chairs 

Jennifer Wingard, Brian Burnett, Kellie Okonek 
Suzanne LaFrance, Mayor   

 
February 27, 2025 
 
Attn: Tiffany Briggs, MOA Real Estate Director, tiffany.briggs@anchorageak.gov 

Heritage Land Bank, hlb@anchorageak.gov 
Emma Giboney, MOA Land Management Officer, emma.giboney@anchorageak.gov 
Nicole Jones-Vogel, HLB Land Management Office Contractor, nicole.jones-vogel@anchorageak.gov 
Ryan Yelle, MOA Real Estate, ryan.j.yelle@anchorageak.gov 

 
CC:  Tim Charnon, HLBAC Representative, btcharnon@yahoo.com 
  Zac Johnson,  zac.johnson@anchorageak.gov 
 Randy Sulte, randy.sulte@anchorageak.gov 
 
Re: Girdwood Industrial Park 
 
The Girdwood Board of Supervisors appreciates the request for input on the Girdwood Industrial Park (GIP) 
and thanks Heritage Land Bank for their coordination with the community, feasibility study and review of 
options and HLB recommendation for future development of the Girdwood Industrial Park.  Utilizing this 
information, GBOS has determined an approach that would serve our community's needs most efficiently. We 
are submitting the following observations and current requests: 
  

• Transfer of management responsibility of Lot A to the Girdwood Valley Service Area (GVSA) is our 
highest priority. GVSA has a long history of improving and maintaining the GIP in general, specifically 
Lot A. This will facilitate a long-term reduction in time and expense for road maintenance and allow for 
the development of a fire training center. GVSA management of Lot A will allow for greater flexibility 
to use the space as needs emerge, including temporary wood lot after storms, emergency vehicle and 
equipment storage, etc.  
 
This request fulfills our responsibility to our Service Area, its visitors, and the taxpayers of Girdwood. 
 

• Continue dialogue with HLB regarding Lot C: 
GBOS requests that HLB continue permits in Lot C. GBOS requests that HLB plan to hold Lot C for a 
specified number of years to provide stability to permittees while options are considered. Retention of 
Lot C preserves the dedicated public use easement along the border between Lots B & C, allowing for potential 

Docusign Envelope ID: 755D24D4-8D99-4BD0-B754-21C99084423E

http://www.muni.org/gbos
mailto:tiffany.briggs@anchorageak.gov
mailto:hlb@anchorageak.gov
mailto:emma.giboney@anchorageak.gov
mailto:nicole.jones-vogel@anchorageak.gov
mailto:ryan.j.yelle@anchorageak.gov
mailto:btcharnon@yahoo.com
mailto:zac.johnson@anchorageak.gov
mailto:randy.sulte@anchorageak.gov


 

2 
 
 

future development of “Phase 3,” while also allowing the permittees some needed stability. 
 

• Continue dialogue with HLB regarding future GIP development.  
 
GBOS supports the intention and opportunity to grow the GIP’s diversity and sustainability, closely represented 
in Option 4. GBOS looks forward to future discussions with HLB in sync with the Girdwood Comprehensive 
Plan and the industrially-zoned land represented therein.  
 
Thank you for your time and consideration, in the best interest of Girdwood and the Municipality of 
Anchorage. 

 
 
 
Briana Sullivan     Jennifer Wingard   
GBOS Co-Chair      GBOS Land Use Supervisor    
 
Attachment: HLB Presentation of Girdwood Industrial Park Feasibility Study 2024 

Docusign Envelope ID: 755D24D4-8D99-4BD0-B754-21C99084423E



HLBAC – Work Session
Girdwood Industrial Park Feasibility Study

October 24, 2024

Docusign Envelope ID: 755D24D4-8D99-4BD0-B754-21C99084423E



Overview

• Work over the last year
• Received Appraisal
• Updated Presentation

• Staff Recommendation

• Next Steps

Work Session Goal: Feedback from 
Commissioners to inform the Draft 
2025 Work Plan

Docusign Envelope ID: 755D24D4-8D99-4BD0-B754-21C99084423E



Analysis - Criteria

Total sqft of usable land 
(permit/lease/disposal)

Infrastructure costs 
(road/sewer/lighting/trail/etc.) Wetland impacts

Floodplain impacts Rezoning Overall process requirements 
and associated timelines

Grant opportunities Implications with material in 
Phase II/III road base

Other miscellaneous items 
(existing conditions/arctic pipe 

needs)

Docusign Envelope ID: 755D24D4-8D99-4BD0-B754-21C99084423E



2024 HLB Work Plan

HLB Parcel 6-057F – Staff to evaluate
options and present feasibility of the
following options to the HLBAC and GBOS
for guidance:

1. Disposal of this property as-is; or

2. Disposal with platting of reconfigured
lots (not requiring improvements or
limited improvements); or

3. Disposal with platting of Phase II only
and improvements completed by the
MOA; or

4. Disposal with platting of Phases II and
III with improvements completed by
the MOA.

Docusign Envelope ID: 755D24D4-8D99-4BD0-B754-21C99084423E



Option 1 –
Disposal of the property as-is.
Option 1 would dispose of HLB Parcel 6-057F as-is.
This option would put the future of the
development of the Girdwood Industrial Park into
the private sector. If and how future lots were
platted in the remaining GI-1-zoned areas would
not be guided by HLB.

Option 1 would be the least lift for HLB and would
require a competitive bid for disposal. It is possible
that HLB would have requirements as part of the
transaction that the areas zoned Girdwood Open
Space be tracted out and remain in the HLB
Inventory.

Docusign Envelope ID: 755D24D4-8D99-4BD0-B754-21C99084423E



Option 1 –
Disposal of the property as-is.
Anticipated 
Construction Costs

$0

Acres of Usable Land 15 acres

Lots Created 1

Anticipated Income to 
HLB Fund

$2,256,000
*the value of the low utility lands is $252,000.

Process Considerations • Project wholly becomes privately 
owned with minimal municipal 
and community input on eventual 
outcome. 

• Next steps would be competitive 
bid and disposal approval process.

Docusign Envelope ID: 755D24D4-8D99-4BD0-B754-21C99084423E



Option 2 - Disposal with platting 
of reconfigured lots 
(not requiring improvements or 
limited improvements)

Option 2 is geared towards creating newly platted lots with
minimal infrastructure improvements. Utilizing this
approach, the goal would be to subdivide larger lots with
access from the existing temporary cul-de-sac. During the
subdivision process, the temporary cul-de-sac would
become a dedicated right-of-way which may trigger some
additional improvements such as extending the sewer line
and the addition of street lighting.

The design of the tracts is to allow larger areas, each with
separate access driveways off of the cul-de-sac.

Docusign Envelope ID: 755D24D4-8D99-4BD0-B754-21C99084423E



Option 2 -
Disposal with platting of 
reconfigured lots
Anticipated Construction 
Costs

$194,000

Appraisal 2024 $1,493,000 (gross retail value)
$1,267,000 (prospective market value at 
completion) 

Acres of Usable Land 14.9 acres 
(2.5 acres Class A wetlands)

Lots Created 4

Anticipated Income to 
HLB Fund

$1,073,000
*may be less if lot used by GVSA is withdrawn from the 
HLB Inventory of for less than FMV (FMV is $327,000)

Process Considerations • Resolve public access to streams
• Would require a replat
• Next steps would be replat, install 

minimal infrastructure, competitive 
bids, disposal approval process.

$327,000

$503,000

$412,000

$251,000Docusign Envelope ID: 755D24D4-8D99-4BD0-B754-21C99084423E



Option 4 –  Disposal with platting 
of Phases II and III with improvements 
completed by the MOA.

Option 4 would be to fully utilize the GI-1-zoned 
area and a portion of GOS-zoned upland 
areas.  The Girdwood Area Plan and the draft 
update, both show extended Industrially-zoned 
land beyond what is currently zoned GI-1.

This option would require the most extensive 
amount of infrastructure improvements and land 
use entitlement work.  The layout would provide 
the seventeen (17) newly created lots, and would 
open up land beyond the area utilized by 
permittees in the Girdwood Industrial park at 
present.

Docusign Envelope ID: 755D24D4-8D99-4BD0-B754-21C99084423E



Option 4 – Disposal with platting of 
Phases II and III with improvements 
completed by the MOA

Anticipated Construction 
Costs

$3,674,798

Appraisal 2024 $3,729,000 (gross aggregate retail value)
$2,650,000 (prospective market value at 
completion)

Acres of Usable Land 16.75 acres 
(3 acres Class A wetlands)

Lots Created 17

Anticipated Income to HLB 
Fund

Loss to the HLB Fund of approximately 
$1,024,798

Process Considerations • Would require a replat
• Would require a rezone
• Next steps would be replat/rezone, 

competitive bids, disposal approval 
process.

Docusign Envelope ID: 755D24D4-8D99-4BD0-B754-21C99084423E



Anticipated construction costs
Option 1 (As-is) Option 2 (Tracts) Option 4 (Ph 2 & 3)
0 Feet of off-site 
improvements

75 Feet of off-site 
improvements

675 Feet of off-site 
improvements

N/A 4 Lots 17 Lots

Cost Type Price
Roadway $750 Per Linear Foot $ 0.00 $ 56,250 $ 506,250 

Separated Path $65 Per Linear Foot $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 43,875 

Lighting $550 Per Linear Foot $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 371,250 

3-phase electrical $5,000 Per Lot $ 0.00 $ 20,000 $ 85,000 

Gas $30 Per Linear Foot $ 0.00 $ 2,250 $ 20,250 

Sewer $600 Per Linear Foot $ 0.00 $ 45,000 $ 405,000 

Lift Station $1,000,000 Per Station $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,000,000 

Entitlements $4,530 Platting Cost Base Fee $ 0.00 $ 4,530 $ 4,530 

$165 Per Lot Fee $ 0.00 $ 660 $ 2,805 

$945 Variance Fee $ 0.00 $ 945 $ 945 

$9,960 Rezone Fee $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 9,960 

Subtotal $ 0.00 $ 129,635 $ 2,449,865 

Design/Consultant 
Fees 25% of Subtotal $0.00 $34,408 $612,466

Contingency 10% of Subtotal $ 0.00 $ 12,964 $244,987

Indirect Costs 15% of Subtotal $ 0.00 $ 19,445 $ 367,480 

TOTAL $ 0.00 $ 194,453 $ 3,674,798 

Docusign Envelope ID: 755D24D4-8D99-4BD0-B754-21C99084423E



Staff Recommendation 
– Option 2
- Maximum use of upland land
- Minimal infrastructure cost (no loss to HLB fund)
- Option to retain Tract C for future development
- Tracts can be sold to the private sector

Docusign Envelope ID: 755D24D4-8D99-4BD0-B754-21C99084423E



Next Steps

• Information will be 
presented at the 
GBOS/Municipal 
Manager Quarterly 
meeting.

• Incorporate feedback 
into DRAFT 2025 Work 
Plan.

Docusign Envelope ID: 755D24D4-8D99-4BD0-B754-21C99084423E



Docusign Envelope ID: 755D24D4-8D99-4BD0-B754-21C99084423E



An Inventory of Potentially 
Developable HLB Parcels 

in Girdwood
Presented to the Assembly Enterprise and Utilities Oversight Committee

April 20, 2023
By Heritage Land Bank





HLB
Number

Parcel ID Legal Description Plat
Area
(Acres)

6-010 075-021-03-000 ALASKA STATE LAND SURVEY 81-149 TR A 84-446 1178

6-011 075-311-04-000 ALYESKA - PRINCE ADDITION TR I 87-131 426

6-015 075-031-33-000 GIRDWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL TR C 85-38 14

6-016 075-031-32-000 GIRDWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL TR B 85-38 23

6-017 075-041-31-000 T10N R2E SEC 9 TR 9A 73-220 12

6-036 075-104-71-000 GLACIER VIEW ESTATES TR 1 2008-18 205

6-039 075-091-01-000 T10N R2E SEC 18 TR 18B 73-220 68

6-040 075-093-44-000 T10N R2E SEC 18 TR 18A 73-220 43

6-057F 075-131-07-000 GIRDWOOD INDUSTRIAL PARK PH 1 TR B 2016-67 155

6-076 075-062-60-000 GIRDWOOD SOUTH TOWNSITE TR G-6 2014-25 15

6-134 075-063-90-000 GIRDWOOD SOUTH TOWNSITE TR D-5 2014-25 15

Potentially Developable HLB Parcels in Girdwood



Objective and Criteria
• Objective: To compile a list from the HLB inventory of uncommitted parcels 

that are the most feasible for residential or commercial development in 
Girdwood

• What does “feasible for development” mean?
1. Parcels are uncommitted: not leased or having a designated purpose

2. Infrastructure is located within one-half mile: water mains, sewer mains, electrical lines and streets

3. Parcels are mostly uplands: not in intertidal areas or majority Class A wetlands

4. Parcels are relatively flat or have minimal slope

5. Zoning is appropriate for residential or commercial development

6. Other environmental considerations including special flood hazard areas that are not prohibitive

7. Plat notes that do not restrict development: setbacks, easements, restrictions, development or 
other requirements



HLB Land in Girdwood

• 58 HLB-owned parcels
• 6350+ Acres

• Wetlands: 600+/- acres
• Avalanche Hazard: 400 +/- acres
• Special Flood Hazard Areas: 700 +/- acres

• Zoning Designations:
• Industrial: 20+  acres
• Commercial: 25+ acres
• Resort Use: 80+ acres
• Residential: 385+ acres
• Other: 5700+ acres



Accumulating Data

• Worked with the Geographic Data and Information Center (GDIC)
• Spatial Analysis to calculate and compile data on all HLB parcels in 

Girdwood
• Attributes included:

• Plats and Plans
• Area and Slope
• Zoning Designations 
• Wetland Areas
• Flood Hazard Areas
• Avalanche Hazard Zones
• Distance to Infrastructure: Roads, Sewer, Water, Electricity
• Estimated cost of off-site infrastructure



Infrastructure Proximity

Electrical Lines Sewer MainRoads Water Main



Narrowing the List

58 parcels
Uncommitted? 

Infrastructure Proximity? 

Uplands?

Slope? 

Zoning? 

Flood Areas and Avalanche Zones?

Plat notes? 

11 Parcels most feasible for development

Also taking into consideration:
• Institutional knowledge
• Site specific characteristics
• Methodology limitations



HLB
Number

Parcel ID Legal Description Plat
Area
(Acres)

6-010 075-021-03-000 ALASKA STATE LAND SURVEY 81-149 TR A 84-446 1178

6-011 075-311-04-000 ALYESKA - PRINCE ADDITION TR I 87-131 426

6-015 075-031-33-000 GIRDWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL TR C 85-38 14

6-016 075-031-32-000 GIRDWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL TR B 85-38 23

6-017 075-041-31-000 T10N R2E SEC 9 TR 9A 73-220 12

6-036 075-104-71-000 GLACIER VIEW ESTATES TR 1 2008-18 205

6-039 075-091-01-000 T10N R2E SEC 18 TR 18B 73-220 68

6-040 075-093-44-000 T10N R2E SEC 18 TR 18A 73-220 43

6-057F 075-131-07-000 GIRDWOOD INDUSTRIAL PARK PH 1 TR B 2016-67 155

6-076 075-062-60-000 GIRDWOOD SOUTH TOWNSITE TR G-6 2014-25 15

6-134 075-063-90-000 GIRDWOOD SOUTH TOWNSITE TR D-5 2014-25 15

6-010
6-011

6-017

6-015

6-016

6-036

6-134
6-076

6-139

6-040

6-057F



• Past project success and failures
• Applicable area and master plans
• Pre-development costs: surveying and 

engineering, wetland delineation and 
permitting, possible rezoning and replatting

• Methods are limited and most likely give a 
much lower estimate than what would 
actually be necessary

• This report’s intention is to establish a 
preliminary baseline of development 
capability 

• This report is not intended to provide 
preferred properties for development or 
suggest that development is likely 

• HLB will work with all stakeholders, public 
and private, to continue to meet the needs 
of the area and maintain the mission of 
HLB. 

Other Considerations



Financial Mechanisms
Exemption State 

Statute
Code Simplified Summary Comments Pro Con Action Item

Nonprofit 29.45.03
0 (a)(3)

12.15.
015

Property used 
exclusively for 
nonprofit religious, 
charitable, cemetery, 
hospital or 
educational 
purposes is exempt

You could always set up a 
non-profit entity that 
provides affordable housing 
or something that is 
charitable. 

The courts have determined 
that providing affordable 
housing is a charitable act. 

Limited to nonprofit entities. No action item from the 
Municipality

Downtown 
Housing

29.45.05
0(m)

12.60 When four or more 
are created, the 
newly created 
residential units are 
exempt

The State Statute was 
recently changed to allow 
property in special service 
areas, like Girdwood, be 
exempt. So, 12.60 could be 
expanded to Girdwood.

Relatively straight forward. The current code would 
need to be cleaned up for a 
more streamlined process 
and made applicable to 
Girdwood. And you have to 
pay the school levy.

Expand the code to also 
include the Girdwood 
District; change the sunset 
clause; and streamline the 
exemption.

Tax 
Incentives 
for 
Affordable 
and 
Workforce 
Housing

29.45.05
0(m)

12.70 When 20 or more 
residential units are 
created near a 
transit corridor and 
at least 40% of the 
units are 
affordable/workforce 
units, the qualifying 
units are exempt.

The State Statute was 
recently changed to allow 
property in special service 
areas, like Girdwood, be 
exempt. So, 12.70 could also 
be implemented in Girdwood. 

Good option for large 
developers

Currently limited to housing 
near a transit corridor. But 
that could be changed. And 
you have to pay the school 
levy.

Amend the code to require 
the property be located 
within ¼ mile of a transit-
supportive development or 
located in the Girdwood 
Special Assessment District.

Property 
Tax 
Exemption 
for Certain 
Subdivided 
Property

29.45.05
0(w)

12.15.
015 
E.6.

If you subdivide a lot 
into three or more 
lots, you can get an 
exemption on the 
increase in value for 
up to five years.

This is probably the less 
applicable exemption we 
currently have, but it could be 
helpful during the 
construction phase. 

Relatively straight forward 
exemption.

If you sell or build a house, 
the exemption terminates. 
Good for 5 years.

No action item from the 
Municipality



  

April 20, 2023 An Inventory of Potentially Developable HLB Parcels in Girdwood Page 1 of 4 

MUNICIPALITY OF ANCHORAGE 
Real Estate Department 

MEMO 
 

 

DATE:   April 20, 2023 

TO:  Assembly Enterprise and Utilities Oversight Committee-of-the-Whole 

THROUGH: Lance Wilber, Director 
  Office of Economic and Community Development 

FROM:  Emma Giboney, Land Management Officer 
Heritage Land Bank 

SUBJECT: An Inventory of Potentially Developable HLB Parcels in Girdwood  

 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
On February 7, 2023, the Anchorage Assembly directed the Heritage Land Bank (HLB) and the 
Real Estate Department through Resolution 2023-40, As Amended, to compile a list of 
uncommitted parcels that are suitable for residential and commercial development in Girdwood. 
Through a spatial analysis and subsequent calculations using seven criteria for determining 
feasibility of development, HLB identified eleven (11) parcels that are suitable for potential 
development. The following report outlines that analysis. 
 

 

 
INTRODUCTION 
On February 7, 2023 the Anchorage Assembly passed Resolution 2023-40, As Amended 
(Appendix A). Section 3 of this resolution reads as follows:  
 

“For the purpose of increasing attainable residential housing in Girdwood, the 
Administration is requested to direct Heritage Land Bank (HLB) and the Real Estate 
Department to compile a list from the HLB inventory of uncommitted parcels that are 
suitable for residential or commercial development, to include information about existing 
utilities, plats, studies, known or estimated development costs to prepare the land for 
constructing dwellings, and any other considerations required to determine the feasibility 
for development. Additionally, direct HLB, in conjunction with appropriate municipal 



  

April 20, 2023 An Inventory of Potentially Developable HLB Parcels in Girdwood Page 2 of 4 

departments, to explore financial mechanisms, such as tax improvement districts and tax 
abatement, to support the development of attainable housing. This task shall be a first 
step towards the objective to dispose HLB land under AMC section 25.40.025 to a 
qualified Girdwood nonprofit organization, either alone or in partnership with another 
entity, with due consideration to and coordination with the Girdwood Board of 
Supervisors. A report of this compilation is to be transmitted to the Assembly via an 
Assembly Information memorandum and presented at an Assembly Enterprise and 
Utilities Oversight Committee no later than April 20, 2023.” 
 

In response to the first component of this resolution, HLB is presenting the compilation of a list 
of uncommitted HLB parcels that are most suitable for development in Girdwood. This report is 
a broad overview of the feasibility of development of HLB Parcels in Girdwood. 
 
METHODS 
Heritage Land Bank owns and manages over 250 parcels within the Municipality, totaling around 
12,800 acres. Within Girdwood, HLB owns 58 parcels, totaling around 6,300 acres, just under 50% 
of all HLB acreage. The goal of this report is to compile a list from the HLB inventory of 
uncommitted parcels that are the most feasible for residential or commercial development in 
Girdwood. To complete this objective, HLB worked with the municipal Geographic Data and 
Information Center (GDIC) to perform a spatial analysis to generate a wide range of information 
about the 58 HLB-owned parcels in Girdwood. The list was then narrowed through a series of 
determinations and calculations by HLB Staff. In this section a more detailed look at how the data 
was generated and analyzed will be described. 
 
The Assembly Resolution directed the analysis to use “information about existing utilities, plats, 
studies, known or estimated development costs to prepare the land for constructing dwellings, 
and any other considerations required to determine the feasibility for development”. In addition, 
the analysis took into consideration zoning designations, slope, wetlands, flood hazard areas and 
avalanche hazard zones. In total about twenty attributes were considered to help narrow down 
the list of parcels to the ones most feasible for development. 
 
GDIC Staff performed a spatial analysis to generate information for each HLB parcel in Girdwood. 
The data sources complied for the spatial analysis included GDIC property, street, and 
environmental information, as well as spatial data obtained from Chugach Electric Association 
(CEA) and Anchorage Water and Wastewater Utility (AWWU). While some information was more 
straight forward, such as size, wetland, and zoning information, the infrastructure proximity was 
more complex to generate. GDIC Staff measured the Euclidian distance (straight-line or “as-the-
crow-flies”) from the geometric center point of each Girdwood HLB parcel to the nearest AWWU 
water main, AWWU sewer main, CEA electrical line, and street. The result of the spatial analysis 
was a spreadsheet that had over 20 attributes for each of the 58 parcels. 
 



  

April 20, 2023 An Inventory of Potentially Developable HLB Parcels in Girdwood Page 3 of 4 

From this initial inventory HLB Staff developed a set of criteria to narrow down the list to the 
parcels most feasible for development. A list of the criteria are as follows: 
 

1. Parcels are uncommitted: not leased or having a designated purpose 
2. Infrastructure is located within one-half mile: water mains, sewer mains, electrical lines 

and streets 
3. Parcels are mostly uplands: not in intertidal areas or majority Class A wetlands 
4. Parcels are relatively flat or have minimal slope  
5. Zoning is appropriate for residential or commercial development 
6. Other environmental considerations including special flood hazard areas that are not 

prohibitive 
7. Plat notes that do not restrict development: setbacks, easements, restrictions, 

development or other requirements 
 
Using these criteria, the list was narrowed down to the HLB parcels most feasible for 
development. At this point, the directive to estimate costs to prepare the land for constructing 
dwellings was further explored. HLB Staff consulted with CEA, AWWU, the Planning Department, 
and the Development Services Department to create a formula to calculate a rough estimate for 
constructing off-site infrastructure for each of the remaining parcels. These estimates represent 
the minimum cost to bring water, sewer, electricity, and roads from existing infrastructure to a 
parcel and are meant as a guide.  
 
RESULTS 
Out of the 58 HLB-owned parcels in Girdwood, 11 are reasonably feasible for development under 
the current conditions. The largest limiting factor was infrastructure proximity. Twenty-four 
parcels are at least half a mile away from one of the four infrastructure types, however two of 
these parcels (6-010 and 6-011) remain included due to their size and how the methodology may 
have skewed the results for large parcels. Zoning was the second largest category eliminating 
parcels for potential development, with 19 parcels zoned Open Space (GOS), Recreation (GRR), 
Watershed (GW), and Parks (GIP). While rezoning may be an option, it is a current barrier for 
development. Many other parcels were eliminated due to a variety of other reasons, summarized 
in Appendix B. Many parcels had more than one factor that made development potentially 
difficult.  
 
The eleven parcels most feasible for development can be found in the table below, with more 
details and maps in Appendices C and D. While these parcels may be more developable than the 
other 47, many challenges are still present. A majority of parcels have factors that would make 
only a portion feasible for development. Some parcels have steep areas, or areas of wetlands. 
Others have multiple zoning districts or plat notes, easements, or setbacks that make portions of 
the parcel undevelopable.  
 



  

April 20, 2023 An Inventory of Potentially Developable HLB Parcels in Girdwood Page 4 of 4 

(Additional information on each parcel is available in Appendix C and D) 
 
CONCLUSION 
Fifty-eight (58) HLB parcels in Girdwood were narrowed down to the eleven (11) most feasible 
for development through a series of spatial analyses, calculations, and site-specific implications. 
Many of these parcels have been considered for development in the past and are designated for 
development in the applicable area and master plans. While they are the most feasible parcels 
for development, that does not imply that they are easily developable. Pre-development 
surveying and engineering, wetland delineation and permitting, possible rezoning and replatting 
are all cost barriers when considering a development project. And although this analysis gives a 
basic idea of infrastructure access and cost, the methods are limited and most likely give a much 
lower estimate than what would actually be necessary. 
 
This report’s intention is to establish a preliminary baseline of development capability for HLB 
parcels within Girdwood. This report is not intended to provide preferred properties for 
development or suggest that development is likely to occur within a given time frame. HLB will 
work with all stakeholders, public and private, to continue to meet the needs of the area and 
maintain the mission of HLB.   
 
APPENDICES 
Appendix A: Resolution 2023-40, As Amended 
Appendix B: Parcel elimination table 
Appendix C: Table with details on the 11 parcels determined to be feasible for development 
Appendix D: Maps and fact sheets 
 
CC: Heritage Land Bank Advisory Commission 

HLB 
Number Parcel ID Legal Description Plat Area 

(Acres) 

6-010 075-021-03-000 ALASKA STATE LAND SURVEY 81-149 TR A 84-446 1178 
6-011 075-311-04-000 ALYESKA - PRINCE ADDITION TR I  87-131 426 
6-015 075-031-33-000 GIRDWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL TR C 85-38 14 
6-016 075-031-32-000 GIRDWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL TR B 85-38 23 
6-017 075-041-31-000 T10N R2E SEC 9 TR 9A 73-220 12 
6-036 075-104-71-000 GLACIER VIEW ESTATES TR 1 2008-18 205 
6-039 075-091-01-000 T10N R2E SEC 18 TR 18B 73-220 68 
6-040 075-093-44-000 T10N R2E SEC 18 TR 18A 73-220 43 
6-057F 075-131-07-000 GIRDWOOD INDUSTRIAL PARK PH 1 TR B 2016-67 155 
6-076 075-062-60-000 GIRDWOOD SOUTH TOWNSITE TR G-6 2014-25 15 
6-134 075-063-90-000 GIRDWOOD SOUTH TOWNSITE TR D-5 2014-25 15 



Submitted by: Assembly Chair LaFrance and 
Assembly Member Zaletel 

Reviewed by: Assembly Counsel 
For reading: February 7, 2023 

ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 
AR No. 2023-40, As Amended 

A RESOLUTION OF THE ANCHORAGE MUNICIPAL ASSEMBLY REQUESTING THE 1 
ADMINISTRATION DIRECT HERITAGE LAND BANK (HLB) TO INCLUDE SPECIFIC 2 
OBJECTIVES IN THE HLB FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN AND THE HLB ANNUAL 3 
WORK PROGRAM AND TAKE CERTAIN ACTIONS TOWARDS INCREASING 4 
ATTAINABLE RESIDENTIAL HOUSING IN GIRDWOOD.  5 

6 
WHEREAS, the Assembly seeks to alleviate the ongoing housing shortage and 7 
affordability crisis in the Municipality of Anchorage; and  8 

9 
WHEREAS, as a resort community within the Municipality, Girdwood faces high external 10 
housing demand and has seen a drastic increase in short term rentals in the last 10 years, 11 
making it challenging for year-round residents of Girdwood to obtain housing, with the 12 
immediate need for housing estimated to be at least 150 to 300 units of year-round 13 
permanent housing; and  14 

15 
WHEREAS, Girdwood community meetings and Assembly worksessions on the proposed 16 
Holtan Hills development have generated high public interest among Girdwood residents, 17 
resulting in robust conversations about the need for a broader effort to develop housing in 18 
Girdwood that is attainable not only to people working and living in Girdwood year-round, 19 
whose household incomes are 80 to 120 percent of the annualized Area Median Income 20 
(AMI) for Girdwood, but also for those persons whose household incomes are below 80 21 
percent of the AMI;  22 

23 
WHEREAS, most of the land in Girdwood that is suitable for residential and commercial 24 
development is primarily owned by Heritage Land Bank (HLB); and 25 

26 
WHEREAS, the Girdwood Board of Supervisors unanimously approved Resolution 2021-27 
18 on August 16, 2021 and Resolution 2023-01 on January 16, 2023, urging “HLB to 28 
prioritize the need for community housing in Girdwood that was attainable and affordable 29 
to the working population of the community”; and 30 

31 
WHEREAS, on December 20, 2022 the Assembly unanimously approved AR 2022-416, 32 
which stated the Assembly’s intent to “prioritize the use of uncommitted municipal land to 33 
address the housing shortage, either through disposal or land exchanges or development 34 
through public-private partnerships (P3s), which can result in greater public benefit by 35 
advancing housing goals in ways not typically feasible through private development alone”; 36 
and 37 

38 
WHEREAS, Anchorage Municipal Code (AMC) section 25.40.020A. directs HLB to submit 39 
a five-year management plan for Assembly approval at least every five years to “identify 40 
those land acquisition, inventory, management, transfer, and disposal objectives 41 
anticipated during this time frame” and AMC section 25.40.020B. further states that each 42 
year HLB shall submit to the Assembly for approval “a work program which conforms to 43 

Municipal Clerk's Office
Amended and Approved
Date:  February 7, 2023

emma.giboney
Text Box
APPENDIX A: AR 2023-40



AR directing Girdwood housing goals to be included Page 2 of 3 
In HLB five-year and annual plans 

the current or proposed five-year management plan and which includes detailed 1 
descriptions of the proposed land acquisition, inventory, management, transfer and 2 
disposal activities of the Heritage Land Bank for the coming year”; and 3 

4 
WHEREAS, while HLB did not submit a five-year management plan or annual work 5 
program to the Assembly in 2022, HLB typically submits the plan and program to the 6 
Assembly in the first quarter, and it is anticipated the plan and program will be submitted 7 
by early second quarter this year; and 8 

9 
WHEREAS, the Assembly seeks to facilitate disposal of uncommitted developable HLB 10 
land in Girdwood to a qualified Girdwood non-profit entity, either alone or in partnership 11 
with another entity, for the purpose of increasing attainable residential housing stock in 12 
Girdwood; and 13 

14 
WHEREAS, the Assembly seeks to include such conveyance as an objective in both the 15 
HLB 2024-2027 five-year management plan and the HLB 2023 work program; and 16 

17 
WHEREAS, the Girdwood Area Plan is being updated and is expected to address the lack 18 
of attainable residential housing in Girdwood, with the process for adoption of the Plan by 19 
the Municipality projected to start in the fall of 2023; and 20 

21 
WHEREAS, the Assembly desires that upon approval of the updated Girdwood Area Plan 22 
by the Assembly, the HLB amends the forthcoming five-year management plan and work 23 
program to reflect the housing objectives contained in the Girdwood Area Plan; and 24 

25 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE ANCHORAGE ASSEMBLY RESOLVES: 26 

27 
Section 1. To request the Administration direct HLB to add as an objective to both the 28 
HLB 2024-2027 five-year management plan and the HLB 2023 annual work program, in 29 
coordination with the Girdwood Board of Supervisors, the disposal of HLB parcels to a 30 
qualified Girdwood non-profit recipient, either alone or in partnership with another 31 
entity, for the purpose of increasing attainable housing for year-round residents in 32 
Girdwood. 33 

34 
Section 2. Upon adoption of the updated Girdwood Area Plan by the Municipality, to 35 
request the Administration direct HLB to integrate the housing objectives of the updated 36 
Girdwood Area Plan into forthcoming HLB five-year management plans and HLB annual 37 
work programs to specifically address housing needs for the Girdwood community. 38 

39 
Section 3. For the purpose of increasing attainable residential housing in Girdwood, the 40 
Administration is requested to direct HLB and the Real Estate Department to compile a list 41 
from the HLB inventory of uncommitted parcels that are suitable for residential or 42 
commercial development, to include information about existing utilities, plats, studies, 43 
known or estimated development costs to prepare the land for constructing dwellings, and 44 
any other considerations required to determine the feasibility for development. 45 
Additionally, direct HLB, in conjunction with appropriate municipal departments, to 46 
explore financial mechanisms, such as tax improvement districts and tax 47 
abatement, to support the development of attainable housing.  This task shall be a 48 
first step towards the objective to dispose HLB land under AMC section 25.40.025 to a 49 
qualified Girdwood nonprofit organization, either alone or in partnership with another 50 



AR directing Girdwood housing goals to be included Page 3 of 3 
In HLB five-year and annual plans 

entity, with due consideration to and coordination with the Girdwood Board of 1 
Supervisors.  A report of this compilation is to be transmitted to the Assembly via an 2 
Assembly Information Memorandum and presented at an Assembly Enterprise and 3 
Utilities Oversight Committee no later than April 20, 2023.   4 

5 
Section 4.  This resolution shall be effective immediately upon passage and approval by 6 
the Assembly. 7 

8 
PASSED AND APPROVED by the Anchorage Assembly this 7th day of February, 9 
2023. 10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

Chair 15 
ATTEST: 16 

17 
18 
19 
20 

Municipal Clerk 21 



APPENDIX B: Parcel Elimination Table 

 

This table lists the criteria that was used to determine if HLB parcels in Girdwood are feasible for 
development. In the left column is the reason for elimination, and the right column is the number of 
parcels that had that reason as a factor for not being feasible for development. The right column totals 
to greater than 58 because many parcels had more than one attribute making them challenging to 
develop.  

 
Reason for Exclusion # of Parcels 

Infrastructure Proximity greater than 1/2 mile 22 

Incompatible Zoning Designation 19 

Steep Slope 15 

Leased or Committed 11 

Intertidal Zone 4 

Wetlands 4 

Other Environmental Factors 3 

Plat Notes 1 

Avalanche Hazard 0 



HLB 
Number

Parcel ID Legal Description Plat Relevant Plat Notes
Area 
(acres)

Mean Slope
 (%)

6‐010 075‐021‐03‐000 ALASKA ST LAND SURVEY 81‐149 TR A 84‐446
section line easements; stream easements; Open 
space requirements; trail easements

1178 30

6‐011 075‐311‐04‐000 ALYESKA ‐ PRINCE ADDITION TR I  87‐131
50 ft wide stream protection and maintenance 
easement

426 15

6‐015 075‐031‐33‐000 GIRDWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL TR C 85‐38 14 18

6‐016 075‐031‐32‐000 GIRDWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL TR B 85‐38 25 ft wide stream maintenance easement 23 19

6‐017 075‐041‐31‐000 T10N R2E SEC 9 TR 9A 73‐220 12 13

6‐036 075‐104‐71‐000 GLACIER VIEW ESTATES TR 1 2008‐18
creek setback; required flood study to determine 
base flood elevations

205 8

6‐039 075‐091‐01‐000 T10N R2E SEC 18 TR 18B 73‐220 68 6

6‐040 075‐093‐44‐000 T10N R2E SEC 18 TR 18A 73‐220 43 13

6‐057F 075‐131‐07‐000 GIRDWOOD INDUSTRIAL PARK PH 1 TR B 2016‐67 Stream setback, easements 155 5

6‐076 075‐062‐60‐000 GIRDWOOD SOUTH TOWNSITE TR G‐6 2014‐25
street access improvements along the full tract 
frontage; stream setback

15 3

6‐134 075‐063‐90‐000 GIRDWOOD SOUTH TOWNSITE TR D‐5 2014‐25
street access improvements along the full tract 
frontage; stream setback

15 4

Parcel Description

emma.giboney
Text Box
APPENDIX C: Tables with details on the 11 parcels determined to be feasible for development



HLB 
Number

6‐010

6‐011

6‐015

6‐016

6‐017

6‐036

6‐039

6‐040

6‐057F

6‐076

6‐134

Plans
Zoning 
District 

Zoning 
Designations

Zoning Designation 
Area (acres)

Girdwood Area Plan (1995)
Girdwood Commercial Areas and Transportation Master Plan (2002)
Crow Creek Neighborhood Land Use Plan (2006)

Residential
Other

GR‐3
GOS

229
944

Girdwood Area Plan (1995)
Girdwood Commercial Areas and Transportation Master Plan (2002) 
Crow Creek Neighborhood Land Use Plan (2006)

Residential
Other
Resort Use

GR‐3, GR‐5
GOS, GDR, GRR
GRST‐2

50, 14
169, 43, 120
27

Girdwood Area Plan (1995)
Girdwood Commercial Areas and Transportation Master Plan (2002)
Crow Creek Neighborhood Land Use Plan (2006)

Residential
Other

GR‐3
GOS

11
3

Girdwood Area Plan (1995)
Girdwood Commercial Areas and Transportation Master Plan (2002)
Crow Creek Neighborhood Land Use Plan (2006)

Residential
Other

GR‐3
GOS, GIP

7
9, 7

Girdwood Area Plan (1995)
Girdwood Commercial Areas and Transportation Master Plan (2002)
Crow Creek Neighborhood Land Use Plan (2006)

Residential
Other

GR‐3
GOS

3
9

Girdwood Area Plan (1995)
Girdwood Commercial Areas and Transportation Master Plan (2002)
Girdwood South Townsite Area Master Plan (2014)

Other
GCR‐1
GOS

84
120

Girdwood Area Plan (1995)
Girdwood Commercial Areas and Transportation Master Plan (2002)
Girdwood South Townsite Area Master Plan (2014)

Residential
Other

GR‐1
GOS

14
53

Girdwood Area Plan (1995)
Girdwood Commercial Areas and Transportation Master Plan (2002)

Residential
Other

GR‐3
GOS

39
4

Girdwood Area Plan (1995)
Girdwood Commercial Areas and Transportation Master Plan (2002)

Industrial
Other

GI‐1
GOS

18
136

Girdwood Area Plan (1995)
Girdwood Commercial Areas and Transportation Master Plan (2002)
Girdwood South Townsite Area Master Plan (2014)

Commercial
Other

GC‐5
GOS

14
1

Girdwood Area Plan (1995)
Girdwood Commercial Areas and Transportation Master Plan (2002)
Girdwood South Townsite Area Master Plan (2014)

Commercial
Other

GC‐5
GOS

13
2

Planning and Zoning



HLB 
Number

6‐010

6‐011

6‐015

6‐016

6‐017

6‐036

6‐039

6‐040

6‐057F

6‐076

6‐134

Distance to CEA 
Electric (feet)

Distance to AWWU 
Sewer Main (feet)

Distance to AWWU 
Water Main (feet)

Distance to Street 
(feet)

Estimated Cost of 
Off‐Site 

Infrastructure

1470 2850 2590 1780 $10.47M

1770 2660 1520 1200 $8.35M

1250 1380 1160 390 $4.57M

570 890 480 290 $2.52M

600 760 240 750 $3.10M

1370 1430 1470 1440 $7.15M

640 650 970 790 $3.84M

520 790 2110 810 $5.04M

390 860 1480 710 $4.15M

330 300 820 310 $2.07M

180 240 690 220 $1.55M

Infrustructure



HLB 
Number

6‐010

6‐011

6‐015

6‐016

6‐017

6‐036

6‐039

6‐040

6‐057F

6‐076

6‐134

Wetlands 
Designation

Wetland Areas 
(acres)

Wetland Area 
(%)

100 Year 
Flood Zone 
(acres)

500 Year 
Flood Zone 
(acres)

100 Year 
Flood Zone 

(%)

500 Year 
Flood Zone 

(%)

A, B, C 53 5 0 0 0 0

A, B, D 64 15 0 0 0 0

 None 0 0 0 0 0 0

A, D 3 14 0 0 0 0

D 2 18 2 2 16 18

A, C 25 12 25 28 12 14

A 32 47 29 32 43 48

C 0 1 0 0 0 0

A 52 34 92 102 59 66

A 2 15 3 5 20 36

 None 0 0 8 14 57 95

Wetlands Special Flood Hazard Zones



HLB 
Number

6‐010

6‐011

6‐015

6‐016

6‐017

6‐036

6‐039

6‐040

6‐057F

6‐076

6‐134

High 
Avalanche Hazard 

(acres)

Moderate 
Avalanche Hazard 

(acres)

High 
Avalanche Hazard 

(%)

Moderate 
Avalanche Hazard 

(%)

129 97 11 8

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

Avalanche Hazard Areas



HLB Parcels 58

Area 6,350 acres (approximately) 

Plans

Girdwood Area Plan (1995)

Girdwood Commercial Areas and       
Transportation Master Plan (2002)
Crow Creek Neighborhood Land Use 
Plan (2006)
Girdwood South Townsite Area 
Master Plan (2014)

Commercial Zoning District 27 acres

Industrial Zoning District 20 acres

Other Zoning District 5792 acres

Residential Zoning District 385 acres

Resort Use Zoning District 84 acres

Median Distance to 
CEA Electric 580 feet

Median Distance to 
AWWU Sewer Main 870 feet

Median Distance to 
AWWU Water Main 2330 feet

Median Distance to Street 670 feet

Mean Estimated Cost of 
Infrastructure $5.25M

Wetland Area 594 acres 9%

100 Year Flood Zone 646 acres 10%

500 Year Flood Zone 698 acres 1%

Median Slope 8%

High Avalanche Hazard 268 acres 4%

Moderate Avalanche Hazard 142 acres 2%

emma.giboney
Text Box

   APPENDIX D: Maps
   and Fact Sheets




HLB Parcels 11

Area 2,150 acres (approximately) 

Plans

Girdwood Area Plan (1995)

Girdwood Commercial Areas and       
Transportation Master Plan (2002)
Crow Creek Neighborhood Land Use 
Plan (2006)
Girdwood South Townsite Area 
Master Plan (2014)

Commercial Zoning District 26 acres

Industrial Zoning District 18 acres

Other Zoning District 1705 acres

Residential Zoning District 367 acres

Resort Use Zoning District 27 acres

Median Distance to 
CEA Electric 600 feet

Median Distance to 
AWWU Sewer Main 860 feet

Median Distance to 
AWWU Water Main 1160 feet

Median Distance to Street 750 feet

Mean Estimated Cost of 
Infrastructure $4.16M

Wetland Area 235 acres 11%

100 Year Flood Zone 159 acres 7%

500 Year Flood Zone 184 acres 1%

Median Slope 13%

High Avalanche Hazard 129 acres 6%

Moderate Avalanche Hazard 97 acres 5%



HLB Number 6-010

Tax ID 075-021-03-000

Legal Description ALASKA ST LAND SURVEY 81-149 
TR A

Plat 84-446

Relevant Plat Notes
Section line easements; stream 
easements; open space 
requirements; trail easements

Area 1178 acres

Plans

Girdwood Area Plan (1995)

Girdwood Commercial Areas and       
Transportation Master Plan (2002)
Crow Creek Neighborhood Land Use 
Plan (2006)

Zoning District Type Residential Other

Zoning Designations GR-3 GOS

Zoning Designation Area 229 acres 944 acres

Distance to CEA Electric 1470 feet

Distance to AWWU Sewer Main 2850 feet

Distance to AWWU Water Main 2590 feet

Distance to Street 1780 feet

Estimated Cost of Infrastructure $10.48M

Wetlands Designation A, B, C

Wetland Area 53  acres 5%

100/500 Year Flood Zone 0 acres

Average Slope 30%

High Avalanche Hazard 129 acres 11%

Moderate Avalanche Hazard 97 acres 8%



HLB Number 6-011

Tax ID 075-311-04-000

Legal Description ALYESKA - PRINCE ADDITION TR I 

Plat 87-131

Relevant Plat Notes 50 ft wide stream protection and 
maintenance easement. 

Area 426 acres

Plans

Girdwood Area Plan (1995)

Girdwood Commercial Areas and 
Transportation Master Plan (2002) 

Crow Creek Neighborhood Land 
Use Plan (2006)

Zoning District Type Residential Other Resort Use

Zoning Designations GR-3
GR-5

GOS 
GDR 
GRR

GRST-2

Zoning Designation Area 50 acres
14 acres

169 ac
43 ac
120 ac

27 acres

Distance to CEA Electric 1770 feet

Distance to AWWU Sewer Main 2660 feet

Distance to AWWU Water Main 1520 feet

Distance to Street 1200 feet

Estimated Cost of Infrastructure $8.36M

Wetlands Designation A, B, D

Wetland Areas 64 acres 15%

100/500 Year Flood Zone 0 acres

Average Slope 15%

High/Moderate Avalanche Hazard 0



HLB Number 6-015

Tax ID 075-031-33-000

Legal Description GIRDWOOD ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL TR C

Plat 85-38

Relevant Plat Notes None

Area 14 acres

Plans

Girdwood Area Plan (1995)

Girdwood Commercial Areas and 
Transportation Master Plan (2002)

Crow Creek Neighborhood Land 
Use Plan (2006)

Zoning District Type Residential Other

Zoning Designations GR-3 GOS

Zoning Designation Area 11 acres 3 acres

Distance to CEA Electric 1250 feet

Distance to AWWU Sewer Main 1380 feet

Distance to AWWU Water Main 1160 feet

Distance to Street 390 feet

Estimated Cost of Infrastructure $4.57M

Wetlands Designation None

Wetland Areas 0

100/500 Year Flood Zone 0

Average Slope 18%

High/Moderate Avalanche Hazard 0



HLB Number 6-016

Tax ID 075-031-32-000

Legal Description GIRDWOOD ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL TR B

Plat 85-38

Relevant Plat Notes 25 ft wide stream maintenance 
easement

Area 23 acres

Plans

Girdwood Area Plan (1995)

Girdwood Commercial Areas and 
Transportation Master Plan (2002)

Crow Creek Neighborhood Land 
Use Plan (2006)

Zoning District Type Residential Other

Zoning Designations GR-3 GOS GIP

Zoning Designation Area 7 acres 9 acres 7 acres

Distance to CEA Electric 570 feet

Distance to AWWU Sewer Main 890 feet

Distance to AWWU Water Main 480 feet

Distance to Street 290 feet

Estimated Cost of Infrastructure $2.52M

Wetlands Designation A, D

Wetland Areas 3 acres 14%

100/500 Year Flood Zone 0

Average Slope 19%

High/Moderate Avalanche Hazard 0



HLB Number 6-017

Tax ID 075-041-31-000

Legal Description T10N R2E SEC 9 TR 9A

Plat 73-220

Relevant Plat Notes None

Area 12 acres

Plans

Girdwood Area Plan (1995)

Girdwood Commercial Areas and 
Transportation Master Plan (2002)

Crow Creek Neighborhood Land 
Use Plan (2006)

Zoning District Type Residential Other

Zoning Designations GR-3 GOS

Zoning Designation Area 3 acres 9 acres

Distance to CEA Electric 600 feet

Distance to AWWU Sewer Main 760 feet

Distance to AWWU Water Main 240 feet

Distance to Street 750 feet

Estimated Cost of Infrastructure $3.09M

Wetlands Designation D

Wetland Areas 2 acres 18%

100 Year Flood Zone 2 acres 16%

500 Year Flood Zone 2 acres 18%

Average Slope 13%

High/Moderate Avalanche Hazard 0



HLB Number 6-036

Tax ID 075-104-71-000

Legal Description GLACIER VIEW ESTATES TR 1

Plat 2008-18

Relevant Plat Notes creek setback;
requires a flood study

Area 205 acres

Plans

Girdwood Area Plan (1995)

Girdwood Commercial Areas and 
Transportation Master Plan (2002)
Girdwood South Townsite Area 
Master Plan (2014)

Zoning District Type Other

Zoning Designations GCR-1 GOS

Zoning Designation Area 84 acres 120 acres

Distance to CEA Electric 1370 feet

Distance to AWWU Sewer Main 1440 feet

Distance to AWWU Water Main 1470 feet

Distance to Street 1440 feet

Estimated Cost of Infrastructure $7.15M

Wetlands Designation A, C

Wetland Areas 25 acres 12%

100 Year Flood Zone 25 acres 12%

500 Year Flood Zone 28 acres 14%

Average Slope 8%

High/Moderate Avalanche Hazard 0



HLB Number 6-039

Tax ID 075-091-01-000

Legal Description T10N R2E SEC 18 TR 18B

Plat 73-220

Relevant Plat Notes None

Area 68 acres

Plans

Girdwood Area Plan (1995)

Girdwood Commercial Areas and 
Transportation Master Plan (2002)

Girdwood South Townsite Area 
Master Plan (2014)

Zoning District Type Residential Other

Zoning Designations GR-1 GOS

Zoning Designation Area 14 acres 54 acres

Distance to CEA Electric 640 feet

Distance to AWWU Sewer Main 650 feet

Distance to AWWU Water Main 970 feet

Distance to Street 790 feet

Estimated Cost of Infrastructure $3.84M

Wetlands Designation A

Wetland Areas 32 acres 47%

100 Year Flood Zone 29 acres 43%

500 Year Flood Zone 32 acres 48%

Average Slope 6%

High/Moderate Avalanche Hazard 0



HLB Number 6-040

Tax ID 075-093-44-000

Legal Description T10N R2E SEC 18 TR 18A

Plat 73-220

Relevant Plat Notes None

Area 43 acres

Plans
Girdwood Area Plan (1995)

Girdwood Commercial Areas and 
Transportation Master Plan (2002)

Zoning District Type Residential Other

Zoning Designations GR-3 GOS

Zoning Designation Area 39 acres 4 acres

Distance to CEA Electric 520 feet

Distance to AWWU Sewer Main 790 feet

Distance to AWWU Water Main 2110 feet

Distance to Street 810 feet

Estimated Cost of Infrastructure $5.04M

Wetlands Designation C

Wetland Areas 0.2 acres 0.5%

100/500 Year Flood Zone 0 acres

Average Slope 13%

High/Moderate Avalanche Hazard 0



HLB Number 6-057F

Tax ID 075-131-07-000

Legal Description GIRDWOOD INDUSTRIAL PARK 
PH 1 TR B

Plat 2016-67

Relevant Plat Notes Stream setback, easements

Area 155 acres

Plans
Girdwood Area Plan (1995)

Girdwood Commercial Areas and 
Transportation Master Plan (2002)

Zoning District Type Industrial Other

Zoning Designations GI-1 GOS

Zoning Designation Area 18 acres 136 acres

Distance to CEA Electric 390 feet

Distance to AWWU Sewer Main 860 feet

Distance to AWWU Water Main 1490 feet

Distance to Street 710 feet

Estimated Cost of Infrastructure $4.15M

Wetlands Designation A

Wetland Areas 52 acres 34%

100 Year Flood Zone 92 acres 59%

500 Year Flood Zone 102 acres 66%

Average Slope 5%

High/Moderate Avalanche Hazard 0



HLB Number 6-076

Tax ID 075-062-60-000

Legal Description GIRDWOOD SOUTH TOWNSITE 
TR G-6

Plat 2014-25

Relevant Plat Notes
street access improvements along 
the full tract frontage;
stream setback

Area 15 acres

Plans

Girdwood Area Plan (1995)

Girdwood Commercial Areas and 
Transportation Master Plan (2002)

Girdwood South Townsite Area 
Master Plan (2014)

Zoning District Type Commercial Other

Zoning Designations GC-5 GOS

Zoning Designation Area 14 acres 1 acres

Distance to CEA Electric 330 feet

Distance to AWWU Sewer Main 300 feet

Distance to AWWU Water Main 820 feet

Distance to Street 310 feet

Estimated Cost of Infrastructure $2.07M

Wetlands Designation A

Wetland Areas 2 acres 15%

100 Year Flood Zone 3 acres 20%

500 Year Flood Zone 5 acres 13%

Average Slope 3%

High/Moderate Avalanche Hazard 0



HLB Number 6-134

Tax ID 075-063-90-000

Legal Description GIRDWOOD SOUTH TOWNSITE 
TR D-5

Plat 2014-25

Relevant Plat Notes
street access improvements along 
the full tract frontage;
stream setback

Area 15 acres

Plans

Girdwood Area Plan (1995)

Girdwood Commercial Areas and 
Transportation Master Plan (2002)

Girdwood South Townsite Area 
Master Plan (2014)

Zoning District Type Commercial Other

Zoning Designations GC-5 GOS

Zoning Designation Area 13 acres 2 acres

Distance to CEA Electric 180 feet

Distance to AWWU Sewer Main 240 feet

Distance to AWWU Water Main 690 feet

Distance to Street 220 feet

Estimated Cost of Infrastructure $1.55M

Wetlands Designation None

Wetland Areas 0 acres

100 Year Flood Zone 8 acres 57%

500 Year Flood Zone 14 acres 95%

Average Slope 4%

High/Moderate Avalanche Hazard 0



Current Financial Mechanisms to Support Potential Residential Development in Girdwood. 
 

Exemption State Statute Code Simplified Summary Comments Pro Con Action Item 
Nonprofit  29.45.030 

(a)(3) 
12.15.015 Property used 

exclusively for 
nonprofit religious, 
charitable, cemetery, 
hospital or educational 
purposes is exempt 

You could always set 
up a non-profit 
entity that provides 
affordable housing 
or something that is 
charitable.  

The courts have 
determined that 
providing 
affordable housing 
is a charitable act.  

Limited to 
nonprofit entities. 

No action item from 
the Municipality 

Downtown 
Housing 

29.45.050(m) 12.60 When four or more are 
created, the newly 
created residential 
units are exempt 

The State Statute 
was recently 
changed to allow 
property in special 
service areas, like 
Girdwood, be 
exempt. So, 12.60 
could be expanded 
to Girdwood. 

Relatively straight 
forward. 

The current code 
would need to be 
cleaned up for a 
more streamlined 
process and made 
applicable to 
Girdwood. And you 
have to pay the 
school levy. 

Expand the code to 
also include the 
Girdwood District; 
change the sunset 
clause; and 
streamline the 
exemption. 

Tax 
Incentives 
for 
Affordable 
and 
Workforce 
Housing 

29.45.050(m) 12.70 When 20 or more 
residential units  are 
created near a transit 
corridor and at least 
40% of the units are 
affordable/workforce 
units, the qualifying 
units are exempt. 

The State Statute 
was recently 
changed to allow 
property in special 
service areas, like 
Girdwood, be 
exempt. So, 12.70 
could also be 
implemented in 
Girdwood.  

Good option for 
large developers 

Currently limited to 
housing near a 
transit corridor. 
But that could be 
changed. And you 
have to pay the 
school levy. 

Amend the code to 
require the property 
be located within ¼ 
mile of a transit-
supportive 
development or 
located in the 
Girdwood Special 
Assessment District. 

Property 
Tax 
Exemption 
for Certain 
Subdivided 
Property 

29.45.050(w) 12.15.015 
E.6. 

If you subdivide a lot 
into three or more lots, 
you can get an 
exemption on the 
increase in value for up 
to five years. 

This is probably the 
less applicable 
exemption we 
currently have, but it 
could be helpful 
during the 
construction phase.  

Relatively straight 
forward 
exemption.   

If you sell or build a 
house, the 
exemption 
terminates. Good 
for 5 years. 

No action item from 
the Municipality 

 



Orca Mountain View 
Subdivision

(Tract 18-B, HLB Parcel 6-039)

Ryan Yelle
MOA Heritage Land Bank

Dave Hale, PLS 
R&M Consultants



Background

• This platting action is within the HLB 5-Year Workplan: 
“6-039 – Evaluate this parcel for potential replat into residential lots 
for disposal.  HLB will coordinate with GBOS, LUC, and GVSA on the 
proposed subdivision.”

• The purpose of this platting action is to subdivide a residentially 
zoned (gR-1) area from those zoned as open space (GOS)

• Subdivision of HLB Parcel 6-039, legally known as Tract 18-B 
Supplemental Cadastral Survey from 1 Tract into 3 Tracts



Zoning & Concept Plat

Zoned gR-1 (Tan) 
and GOS (Purple)

3 Tracts created 
based on zoning 

boundaries



Concept Plat
• Tract 1: ~50 acres, zoned GOS  

  (Girdwood Open Space) and will 
  remain undeveloped

• Tract 2: ~13.5 acres, zoned gR-1 (Alyeska 
  Highway Mixed Residential) and 
  is suitable for residential  
  development.  All residential use 
  types are allowed within this zoning 

 district.

• Tract 3: ~4 acres, zoned GOS (Girdwood 
  Open Space) and will remain 
  undeveloped at this time. 



Development Challenges
• Access options to the Alyeska Highway are 

unknown, but unlikely at this stage.  ROW 
for Alyeska Highway will be dedicated 
through this action.

• Access to public utilities.  Public water is 
not available, and public sewer may have 
difficulty achieving gravity flow to adjacent 
service lines

• Additional studies on utility development 
and funding opportunities need to be 
completed prior to any further subdivision 
of proposed Tract 2



Platting Timeline

• Anticipated application submittal to the Planning Department in 
late September pending your feedback

• Public hearing before the Platting Board in December

• Recording of the final plat late Spring of 2026



Questions?

Ryan Yelle
MOA Heritage Land Bank
907-343-7531
Ryan.J.Yelle@anchorageak.gov

Dave Hale, PLS 
R&M Consultants
907-646-9651
dhale@rmconsult.com



 

 

  
Municipality 

of 
Anchorage  

 
 

 

P.O Box 390  
Girdwood, Alaska 99587 
http://www.muni.org/gbos 

GIRDWOOD VALLEY SERVICE AREA BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

Mike Edgington & Jennifer Wingard, Co-Chairs 

Briana Sullivan, Brian Burnett. Kellie Okonek 

Suzanne LaFrance Mayor   

Resolution 2025-09 
Of the Girdwood Board of Supervisors 

 
Support for Subdivision of Parcel 6-039 for Community led project development 

 
Whereas, the Girdwood Comprehensive Plan completed a Girdwood Economic and Housing Analysis in 2023 
which identified a need for about 112 ownership units and another 129 rental units in Girdwood, and; 

Whereas, the housing analysis states, “Housing supply should be increased whenever possible. Adding to the 
overall supply of housing within infill lots, larger tracts of land such as Heritage Land Bank… and adding 
housing to existing buildings will help to increase opportunities for needed housing in Girdwood.”. 

Therefore, GBOS supports the Heritage Land Bank subdivide the buildable tract from the parcel as a whole and 
designate the land for development by a Girdwood non-profit via Public Private Partnership, with a goal of at 
least 50% of the land dedicated to development of workforce/affordable housing purposes. 

 
Passed and approved by the Girdwood Board of Supervisors by a vote of 4 in favor and 0 opposed on this 18th 
day of August 2025. 

 
 
 
Jennifer Wingard   
Land Use Committee Supervisor, GBOS Co-Chair    Attest 

Docusign Envelope ID: 1492F234-813C-4DFE-A151-254CF5E424F7

about:blank


From: Spano, Liza M.
To: abbottloopcommunitycouncil@gmail.com; lizzienewellscifi@gmail.com; ahccpresident@hotmail.com;

dirksisson@gmail.com; b_schulte@yahoo.com; bearvalleycc@gmail.com; birchwoodcouncil@gmail.com; Nicole
Cupp; chugiakcouncil@gmail.com; downtown.c.council@gmail.com; eaglercommunitycouncil@gmail.com;
boldpeak@gmail.com; president@fairviewcommunity.org; Girdwood Board of Supervisors; mtntop74@gmail.com;
Jody Sola, GHCC Pres; bvergason@hotmail.com; hillsidecommunitycouncil@gmail.com;
hoccpresident@gmail.com; mtanchorage@gmail.com; stoehnerkris@gmail.com; phil@mvhope.org;
nsccboard@googlegroups.com; northeastcommunitycouncil@gmail.com; Old Seward - Ocean View Community
Council; rabbitcreekcc@gmail.com; rogersparkcc@gmail.com; Clayton Chapman; slccpresident23@gmail.com;
sfccakpresident@gmail.com; jthurber501; stephen.a.romanelli@gmail.com; spenardcc@gmail.com;
zackary.gottshall@gmail.com; sarah.annalyn@gmail.com; tuffys@gci.net; tccpresident@yahoo.com; TACC;
uaccpresident@gmail.com; Community Councils

Cc: Honest, Miranda L.
Subject: Notice of Renewing Liquor Licenses for 2026-2027
Date: Friday, August 22, 2025 3:44:43 PM
Attachments: 2026-2026 MOA Alcohol License Renewals.xlsx

Dear Community Council:

Notice:
On or before September 1 of each year, the Municipal Clerk is required to notify all Community
Councils of liquor licenses located within their boundaries that will be reviewed by the Assembly for
the upcoming liquor license renewals (AMC 2.30.120C). To comply with this provision of the code,
the Clerk’s Office has attached a spreadsheet of the 2026-2027 liquor licenses which are anticipated
to submit renewals and are sorted by community council for ease of review.

Public Hearings and Resolutions:
The Municipal Clerk is also required to advise Community Councils that they may request a
legislative public hearing before the Assembly on any liquor license renewals within their boundaries
(AMC 2.30.120C). To request a public hearing, the Community Council must adopt a resolution
asking the Assembly to hold a public hearing on the liquor license renewal and must send the
resolution directly to the Office of the Municipal Clerk at munilicenses@anchorageak.gov.

The request for a public hearing should be in the form of a resolution and preferably containing
the following information: Number of community council member votes in favor of the request and
the number of votes opposed; specific facts, including dates; and supporting documentation. The
resolution must be received no later than October 15, 2025.

Please contact me if you have questions.

Thank you,
Liza Spano
Scheduling and Business License Assistant
Municipality of Anchorage 
Municipal Clerk’s Office
907-343-4264

Messages to and from this email address may be available to the public under Alaska Public
Records Law.

mailto:Liza.Spano@anchorageak.gov
mailto:abbottloopcommunitycouncil@gmail.com
mailto:lizzienewellscifi@gmail.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8fe5767b078d4f61b3304aea3bea8919-Guest_685cd
mailto:dirksisson@gmail.com
mailto:b_schulte@yahoo.com
mailto:bearvalleycc@gmail.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=5207eb1d51734870ab0098932bc47d2b-Guest_0c176
mailto:nicole.cupp@gmail.com
mailto:nicole.cupp@gmail.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fa9598d265dd4f4d94038588fefa98a4-Guest_b7ecf
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=aca7fc8ab2634823917ccfcdd52cb3f9-Guest_bd91f
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=88914df2b8cb4e76adee526d25b3c7c8-Guest_66475
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ccf776da889f402c87efa99106300cbf-Guest_6277a
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fc8d7b04514a4dbcb7b41104db9bbc5c-Guest_eaa33
mailto:GBOS@ci.anchorage.ak.us
mailto:mtntop74@gmail.com
mailto:ghccpres@gmail.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f3ddd899a4364dd799b4e480db654679-Guest_f8152
mailto:hillsidecommunitycouncil@gmail.com
mailto:hoccpresident@gmail.com
mailto:mtanchorage@gmail.com
mailto:stoehnerkris@gmail.com
mailto:phil@mvhope.org
mailto:nsccboard@googlegroups.com
mailto:northeastcommunitycouncil@gmail.com
mailto:osovcommunitycouncil@gmail.com
mailto:osovcommunitycouncil@gmail.com
mailto:rabbitcreekcc@gmail.com
mailto:rogersparkcc@gmail.com
mailto:clayton.chapmanii@gmail.com
mailto:slccpresident23@gmail.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0c18333392c34bc59242266bc8e8f2f4-Guest_04916
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3d25776fd35f439798de13c6e6298375-30b54b7e-c0
mailto:stephen.a.romanelli@gmail.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3db6bfc006fe401db24159e3ef7c0af4-Guest_d40b5
mailto:zackary.gottshall@gmail.com
mailto:sarah.annalyn@gmail.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3e036b6129bc4f7a856cea18f0adbd50-Guest_41233
mailto:tccpresident@yahoo.com
mailto:taccpresident@proton.me
mailto:uaccpresident@gmail.com
mailto:info@communitycouncils.org
mailto:miranda.honest@anchorageak.gov
mailto:munilicenses@anchorageak.gov

MOA Active license 8.7.25

		License #		DBA		License Type		Primary License Number		License Status		City/Municipality		Community Council		Premises Address Line1		Premises Address Line2		Premises City		Premises State		Premises Zip		Licensee		Entity Mailing Address Line 1		Entity Mailing Address Line 2		Entity Mailing City		Entity Mailing State		Entity Mailing Zip		Expiration Date

		10		Al's Alaskan Inn and Hideout Lounge		Beverage Dispensary Tourism License (BDTL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		7830 Old Seward Hwy				Anchorage		AK		99518		Allen Henry Choy Llc		7830 Old Seward Hwy				Anchorage		AK		99518		12/31/25

		51		American Legion Post #1		Club License (CL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		840 W Fireweed Lane				Anchorage		AK		99503		Jack Henry Post No. 1, The American Legion		840 W Fireweed Ln				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		59		American Legion Post #28		Club License (CL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Abbott Loop		7001 Brayton Drive				Anchorage		AK		99507		SPENARD POST #28, THE AMERICAN LEGION, INC.		7001 Brayton Dr				Anchorage		AK		99507		12/31/26

		67		Piper's Restaurant & Lounge		Beverage Dispensary Tourism License (BDTL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		3450 Aviation Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99502		International Inn, Llc		3450 Aviation Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99502		12/31/25

		74		Pancho's Villa Restaurant		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		3104 Spenard Rd				Anchorage		AK		99503		Panvilla, Llc		3104 Spenard Road				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/26

		83		Asia Gardens/Brandy's		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		7828 Old Seward Hwy				Anchorage		AK		99518		Fei Y Harding		7828 Old Seward Hwy				Anchorage		AK		99518		12/31/26

		93		Barry's Baranof Lounge		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Fairview		1166 Gambell Street				Anchorage		AK		99501		Barry's Baranof Lounge Inc		1166 Gambell St				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/26

		107		Bella Vista Pizzaria & Restaurant		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Chugiak		20908 Bill Stephens Dr				Chugiak		AK		99567		Charlampos Alefantinos		PO Box 670457				Chugiak		AK		99567		12/31/26

		114		Brown Jug-Spenard		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		3900 Spenard Road				Anchorage		AK		99517		Liquor Stores Usa North Inc.		3909 Arctic Blvd Suite 500				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		133		The Olive Garden Italian Restaurant #4412		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Northeast		1186 N Muldoon Road				Anchorage		AK		99504		Gmri, Inc.		PO Box 695016				Orlando		FL		32869		12/31/25

		135		El Dorado		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		4300 Old Seward Hwy Suite GD01				Anchorage		AK		99503		Mariella Valencia		4300 Old Seward Highway Suite GD01				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		140		The Blue Fox		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		University Area		3461 E Tudor Road				Anchorage		AK		99507		Roseland Inc		3461 E Tudor Rd				Anchorage		AK		99507		12/31/26

		156		In & Out Liquor #1		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		3601 Arctic Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99503		Kyj Corporation		3601 Arctic Boulevard				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/24

		162		Brown Jug - Eagle River		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Eagle River		11221 Old Glenn Highway				Eagle River		AK		99577		Liquor Stores Usa North Inc.		3909 Arctic Blvd Suite 500				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/26

		169		Brown Jug-Bragaw		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Russian Jack		1555 S Bragaw				Anchorage		AK		99508		Liquor Stores Usa North Inc.		3909 Arctic Blvd Suite 500				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		185		Buckaroo Club		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		2811 Spenard Rd				Anchorage		AK		99503		Michael M Bell & Allen G Cross		2811 Spenard Rd				Anchorage		AK		99510		12/31/25

		200		The Continental		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		2830 C St.				Anchorage		AK		99503		Anchorage Alehouse, Llc		PO Box 773192				Eagle River		AK		99577		12/31/24

		201		Carpentier's Cocktail Lounge		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Northeast		335 Boniface Pkwy				Anchorage		AK		99504		Little Dipper, Inc.		17635 East Woods Drive				Palmer		AK		99645		12/31/26

		216		Reilly's		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		North Star		317 W Fireweed Lane				Anchorage		AK		99503		Reilly's Alaska, Inc.		4811 White Birch Lane				Anchorage		AK		99517		12/31/26

		217		Williwaw		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		609 F St				Anchorage		AK		99501		Fish Or Cut Bait, Llc		609 F St				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/24

		225		Koots		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		2435 Spenard Road				Anchorage		AK		99503		Happy Camp, Llc		2435 Spenard Road				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/24

		258		Club Paris		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		417 W 5th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		H & T Inc		417 W 5th Ave				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/26

		264		Circle K		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Russian Jack		5497 E Northern Lights Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99508		Holiday Alaska, Llc		6000 Clearwater Dr		STE 300		Minnetonka		MN		55343		12/31/25

		286		Crossroads Lounge		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Fairview		1402 Gambell St				Anchorage		AK		99501		Where Friends Meet, Inc.		1402 Gambell Street				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25

		287		Crow Creek Mercantile #1839		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Girdwood		147 Hightower Road				Girdwood		AK		99587		Carr-Gottstein Foods Co.		PO Box 29096 MS 6516				Phoenix		AZ		85038		12/31/25

		321		Chili's Bar and Grill		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		800 E Dimond Blvd #162				Anchorage		AK		99515		Peppers North, Llc		PO Box 110272				Anchorage		AK		99511		12/31/26

		322		Brown Jug		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Bayshore/Klatt		9200 Old Seward Hwy.				Anchorage		AK		99515		Liquor Stores Usa North Inc.		3909 Arctic Blvd Suite 500				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/26

		395		Brown Jug-Fireweed		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		North Star		525 W Fireweed Lane				Anchorage		AK		99503		Liquor Stores Usa North Inc.		3909 Arctic Blvd Suite 500				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		398		Buffalo Wild Wings		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		3400 C Street				Anchorage		AK		99503		Frozen Wings, Inc.		4346 Nire Valley Drive				Burlington		NC		27215		12/31/25

		402		Flight Deck Bar/Arctic Inn		Beverage Dispensary Tourism License (BDTL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		832 W International Airport Road				Anchorage		AK		99518		Ivory Manufacturing Corp Of Ak		842 W Intl Airport Rd				Anchorage		AK		99518		12/31/25

		434		Fiori D'Italia		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		2502 McRae Road				Anchorage		AK		99517		Ulber Ferati		1601 Vashon Circle				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/26

		437		Gaslight Lounge		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		721 W 4th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		Gaslight Lounge, Inc.		721 W 4th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25

		469		The Liquor Store and Hollywood Mini Mart		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Government Hill		867 E Loop Road				Anchorage		AK		99501		Dong Jai Choe		867 E Loop Road				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25

		505		The Spare Room		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		3717 Minnesota Dr				Anchorage		AK		99503		Clapper Enterprises, Inc.		3717 Minnesota Drive				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		512		Hideaway Club		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)				2828 W Dimond Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99515		Atss, Inc.		2828 W Dimond Blvd				Anchorage		AK				12/31/25

		553		Indian House		Beverage Dispensary Tourism License (BDTL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Turnagain Arm		27655 Seward Highway 				Indian		AK		99540		Mark A Sollenberger		3902 Greenland Drive				Anchorage		AK		99517		12/31/25

		569		JJ's Sports Center		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Northeast		624 Muldoon Rd				Anchorage		AK		99504		Jaybuff Inc.		624 Muldoon Rd				Anchorage		AK		99504		12/31/24

		615		Van's Dive Bar		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Fairview		1027 E 5th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		Hellroaring Partners, Llc		1027 East 5th Ave				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/26

		629		La Cabana Mexican Restaurant		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		312 E 4th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		La Cabana Mexican Restaurant, Inc.		401 W International Airport Road, Ste 31				Anchorage		AK		99518		12/31/25

		635		Serrano's Mexican Grill		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		201 E Northern Lights Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99503		Serrano's, Llc		201 E. Northern Lights Blvd.				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/24

		660		Circle K		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Northeast		285 Muldoon Rd				Anchorage		AK		99504		Holiday Alaska, Llc		6000 Clearwater Dr		STE 300		Minnetonka		MN		55343		12/31/25

		664		Speedway Express		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Girdwood		36500 Seward Highway 				Indian		AK		99540		Ak, Inc.		1450 North Benson Avenue, Unit A				Upland		CA		91786		12/31/26

		670		Long Branch Saloon		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Abbott Loop		1737 E Dimond Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99507		Otl Enterprises Inc.		8470 Fox Lair Circle				Anchorage		AK		99507		12/31/24

		686		Brown Jug - Whaler		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Northeast		530 Muldoon Road				Anchorage		AK		99504		Liquor Stores Usa North Inc.		3909 Arctic Blvd Suite 500				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/26

		688		Captain Sparrow		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		1100 W Benson Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99503		Fuji, Inc.		7750 Big Spruce Cir.				Anchorage		AK		99502		12/31/26

		720		The Crazy Horse		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Fairview		1565 Gambell Street				Anchorage		AK		99501		Crazy Horse, Inc.		PO Box 200185				Anchorage		AK				12/31/25

		733		Twin Dragon		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Fairview		612 E 15th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		Cpma Enterprises, Inc.		612 East 15th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/24

		742		Voyager Inn		Beverage Dispensary Tourism License (BDTL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		944 W 5th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		Hickel Investment Company		939 W 5th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/26

		750		Loyal Order of Moose Lodge #1534		Club License (CL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		4211 Arctic Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99503		Anchorage Moose Lodge #1534		4211 Arctic Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		757		Bear's Den Liquor		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Eagle River		17320 Northgate Dr				Eagle River		AK		99577		Three Bears Alaska, Inc.		7362 W Parks Hwy		#814		Wasilla		AK		99623		12/31/26

		758		Birchwood Saloon		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Birchwood		20146 Pilots Road Suite A				Chugiak		AK		99567		D.A.W.G. Inc		PO Box 672549				Chugiak		AK		99567		12/31/24

		759		Brown Jug-Mountain View		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Mountain View		119 S. Klevin Street				Anchorage		AK		99508		Liquor Stores Usa North Inc.		3909 Arctic Blvd Suite 500				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		761		Muldoon Pizza		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Northeast		500 Muldoon Road Suite #1				Anchorage, Muni. of		AK		99504		Lacalavera, Llc		1207 Matterhorn Way				Anchorage		AK		99508		12/31/26

		762		F Street Station		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		325 F Street				Anchorage		AK		99501		Station, Inc.		325 F Street				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/26

		792		Oaken Keg #1802		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Fairview		1340 Gambell Street				Anchorage		AK		99501		Carr-Gottstein Foods Co.		PO Box 29096 MS 6516				Phoenix		AZ		85038		12/31/26

		793		Oaken Keg #1805		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		1650 W Northern Lights Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99517		Carr-Gottstein Foods Co.		PO Box 29096 MS 6516				Phoenix		AZ		85038		12/31/26

		795		Oaken Keg #0720		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		2920 Seward Hwy.				Anchorage		AK		99503		Safeway Inc.		PO Box 29096 MS 6516				Phoenix		AZ		85038		12/31/26

		799		Oaken Keg Spirit Shop #1809		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Northeast		5600 DeBarr Rd				Anchorage		AK		99504		Carr-Gottstein Foods Co.		PO Box 29096 MS 6516				Phoenix		AZ		85038		12/31/26

		806		Dave & Buster's		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		800 E Dimond Blvd, Suite 220				Anchorage		AK		99515		Dave & Buster's Of Alaska, Inc.		1221 S Belt Line Road Suite 500., Attn: Legal Depa				Coppell		TX		75019		12/31/24

		814		Manhattan Restaurant & Lounge		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Bayshore/Klatt		11321 Old Seward HWY 99515				Anchorage		AK		99515		Manhattan Llc		P.O. Box 111846				Anchorage		AK		99511		12/31/24

		825		Panhandle Bar		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		312 W 4th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		Bjv, Inc.		312 W 4th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25

		826		Tequila 61		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		445 West 4th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		Jjt, Llc		6517 Arctic Spur Road				Anchorage		AK		99518		12/31/24

		834		Party Time/Boniface Liquor		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Northeast		341 Boniface Parkway Unit H				Anchorage		AK		99504		Party Time/Boniface Liquors Inc.		341 Boniface Pkwy				Anchorage		AK		99504		12/31/24

		842		The New Peanut Farm		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		5227 Old Seward Hwy				Anchorage		AK		99518		The New Peanut Farm Inc		5227 Old Seward Hwy				Anchorage		AK		99518		12/31/26

		855		Peters Creek Liquor		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Chugiak		20808 Bill Stephens Drive				Chugiak		AK		99567		Smk Management, Llc		9440 Autumn Ridge Cir				Anchorage		AK		99507		12/31/26

		857		Mad Myrna's		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		530 E 5th Ave				Anchorage		AK		99501		Kcornis Dt, Llc		200 West 34th Avenue Suite 1244				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		866		Pioneer Bar		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		739 W 4th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		Old Timers, Inc.		739 West 4th Ave				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/26

		888		Pizza Olympia		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		2809 Spenard Rd				Anchorage		AK		99503		Athina H Maroudas		2809 Spenard Road				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		891		Pizza Plaza		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		601 E Northern Lights Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99508		Pj's Pizza Plaza Inc		601 E Northern Lights Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/24

		901		Polar Bar		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		507 E 5th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		Polar Bar, Inc.		507 E 5th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25

		970		The Cabin Tavern		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Northeast		264 Muldoon Road				Anchorage		AK		99504		Cabin Tavern, Inc.		264 Muldoon Road				Anchorage		AK		99504		12/31/26

		977		Anchorage Brewing Company		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		148 W 91st Ave				Anchorage		AK		99515		Anchorage Brewing, Llc 		148 W 91st Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/25

		987		Darwin's Theory		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		426 G St				Anchorage		AK		99501		Darwin's Theory, Inc.		426 G Street				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25

		996		La Bodega		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Girdwood		194 Olympic Mountain Loop, Unit #C107 				Girdwood		AK		99587		Midtown Spirits, Llc		PO Box 242522				Anchorage		AK		99524		12/31/25

		1011		Bears Den Liquor		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Birchwood		22211 Birchwood Loop				Chugiak		AK		99567		Three Bears Alaska, Inc.		7362 W Parks Hwy		#814		Wasilla		AK		99623		12/31/26

		1043		Bruins		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		500 W 3rd Ave				Anchorage		AK		99501		Cp Anchorage Hotel 2, Llc		740 Centre View Blvd				Crestview Hills		KY		41017		12/31/25

		1044		Value Liquor #1		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		601 W Dimond Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99515		Raney Investments, Inc.		918 W 14th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25

		1050		Simon and Seafort's Saloon & Grill		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		South Addition		420 L Street				Anchorage		AK		99501		Nfs Unlimited, Llc		1510 West Loop South, Licensing Department				Houston		TX		77027		12/31/26

		1064		Sorrento's		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		610 E Fireweed Ln				Anchorage		AK		99503		Venus Restaurant Corporation		610 E Fireweed Ln				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/26

		1072		Brown Jug-Minnesota		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		3727 Spenard Road				Anchorage		AK		99517		Liquor Stores Usa North Inc.		3909 Arctic Blvd Suite 500				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		1090		K-pub Korean BBQ		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Airport Heights		3801 Debarr Road				Anchorage		AK		99508		Birchtree, Llc		3801 Debarr Road				Anchorage		AK		99508		12/31/26

		1140		Time Out Lounge		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		4600 Old Seward Highway				Anchorage		AK		99503		Icy Ivan, Inc.		4600 Old Seward Highway				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/24

		1142		Tips Bar		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Eagle River		12349 Old Glenn Hwy				Eagle River		AK		99577		Hae Won Incorporated		12349 Old Glenn Highway				Eagle River		AK		99577		12/31/25

		1174		Brown Jug-Tudor		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		University Area		3561 E Tudor Road Suites 1 and 10				Anchorage		AK		99507		Liquor Stores Usa North Inc.		3909 Arctic Blvd Suite 500				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		1184		Avenue Bar		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		338 W 4th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		Alaskan Boys, Inc.		PO Box 100740				Anchorage		AK		99510		12/31/25

		1187		Upper One		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Sand Lake		Ted Stevens Anchorage Intl Airport, Ste. AS2350				Anchorage		AK		99502		Host Chen Anc Fb Llc		6905 Rockledge Drive, MS 7-1				Bethesda		MD		20817		12/31/25

		1197		Value Liquor #4		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Bayshore/Klatt		11580 Old Seward Highway				Anchorage		AK		99515		Raney Investments, Inc.		918 W 14th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25

		1199		Value Liquor #3		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Sand Lake		7141 Jewel Lake Road				Anchorage		AK		99502		Raney Investments, Inc.		918 W 14th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25

		1203		V.F.W. Post #9978		Club License (CL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Northeast		101 Oklahoma Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99504		Vfw John R Noyes Post #9978		101 Oklahoma St				Anchorage		AK		99504		12/31/25

		1204		V.F.W. Post #9785		Club License (CL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Eagle River		10527 VFW Road				Eagle River		AK		99577		Eagle River Post No. 9785, Vfw Of The United States		PO Box 770266				Eagle River		AK		99577		12/31/26

		1224		Whale's Tail		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		939 W 5th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		Hickel Investment Company		939 W 5th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/26

		1244		The Broken Blender		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		535 West 3rd Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		Our Bar Llc		535 W 3rd Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/24

		1314		Anchorage Glacier Pilots		Recreational Site License(RSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Fairview		Mulcahy Stadium - E. 16th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		Anchorage Glacier Pilots, Inc.		435 W. 10th Avenue, Ste. A				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25

		1385		Eagle River Lions Club		Club License (CL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Eagle River Valley		Mile 1 Eagle River Road				Eagle River		AK		99577		Eagle River Lions Club Inc		PO Box 771046				Eagle River		AK		99577		12/31/25

		1397		Oaken Keg #1812		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Sand Lake		4000 W Dimond Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99502		Carr-Gottstein Foods Co.		PO Box 29096 MS 6516				Phoenix		AZ		85038		12/31/26

		1443		Sheraton Anchorage Hotel & Spa		Beverage Dispensary Tourism License (BDTL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		401 E 6th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		Ashford Trs Anchorage Llc		14185 Dallas Parkway, Suite 1150				Dallas		TX		75254		12/31/24

		1456		Kinley's Restaurant		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		3230 Seward Hwy				Anchorage		AK		99503		Kinley's Restaurant & Bar, Inc.		3230 Seward Highway				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		1461		Brown Jug Warehouse		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		4140 Old Seward Hwy				Anchorage		AK		99503		Liquor Stores Usa North Inc.		3909 Arctic Blvd Suite 500				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		1464		Oaken Keg #1807		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Eagle River		11409 Business Park Blvd 				Eagle River		AK		99577		Carr-Gottstein Foods Co.		PO Box 29096 MS 6516				Phoenix		AZ		85038		12/31/26

		1478		Gwennie's Old Alaska Restaurant		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		4333 Spenard Road				Anchorage		AK		99517		Ronald Eagley		4333 Spenard Road				Anchorage		AK		99517		12/31/26

		1494		Anchorage Social Dance Club, Inc.		Club License (CL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Sand Lake		549 W International Airport Rd		B 8 and 10		Anchorage		AK		99518		Thirty-Five Plus Singles Club, Inc.		407 Denali Street				Anchorage		AK		99502		12/31/25

		1551		Double Musky Inn		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Girdwood		Crow Creek Rd  Lot 46				Girdwood		AK		99587		S & P Adventures Inc		PO Box 403				Girdwood		AK		99587		12/31/24

		1561		Brown Jug 		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Old Seward/Oceanview		1160 Huffman Park Drive Unit B				Anchorage		AK		99515		Liquor Stores Usa North Inc.		3909 Arctic Blvd Suite 500				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		1568		Speedway Express		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		5121 Arctic Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99503		Ak, Inc.		1450 North Benson Avenue, Unit A				Upland		CA		91786		12/31/26

		1596		Speedway Express		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Northeast		545 Muldoon Road				Anchorage		AK		99504		Ak, Inc.		1450 North Benson Avenue, Unit A				Upland		CA		91786		12/31/24

		1625		907 Alehouse & Grill		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Northeast		1148 N Muldoon Road Pad M				Anchorage		AK		99507		Firetap Tikahtnu, Llc		10950 O'Malley Centre Drive				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/25

		1632		Jack Sprat		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Girdwood		165 Olympic Mountain Lp 				Girdwood		AK		99587		Weits Iii, Llc		PO Box 1074				Girdwood		AK		99587		12/31/25

		1666		Pink Cadillac		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Northeast		369 Muldoon Rd				Anchorage		AK		99504		Pink Cadillac Llc		1008 E 28th Ave				Anchorage		AK		99508		12/31/26

		1691		Silk		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		500 E Benson Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99503		Sushi Garden, Inc.		500 E Benson Blvd. #114				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		1697		Trophy Lounge		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Sand Lake		8801 Jewel Lake Road				Anchorage		AK		99502		Teekell Brothers Alaska, Llc		8801 Jewel Lake Road				Anchorage		AK		99502		12/31/25

		1747		Anchorage Bucs		Recreational Site License(RSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		Mulcahy Stadium - A St & 16th Ave.				Anchorage		AK		99501		Anchorage Bucs Baseball Club Inc		435 West 10th Avenue Suite B				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/24

		1799		Oaken Keg #1813		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Old Seward/Oceanview		1501 Huffman Rd				Anchorage		AK		99515		Carr-Gottstein Foods Co.		PO Box 29096 MS 6516				Phoenix		AZ		85038		12/31/26

		1805		Shanghai Tea Garden		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Sand Lake		9150 Jewel Lake Rd				Anchorage		AK		99502		Shanghai Tea Garden Llc		9150 Jewel Lake Rd				Anchorage		AK		99502		12/31/26

		1811		Lil' Babes Bar & Grill		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Mountain View		3515 Mountain View Drive				Anchorage		AK		99508		Family Restaurants, Inc.		205 E Dimond Blvd Ste 572				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/23

		1839		Great Alaskan Bush Co & Show Club II		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		631 E International Airport Road				Anchorage		AK		99518		B.V., Inc		650 W. 58th Ave. Unit G				Anchorage		AK		99518		12/31/26

		1841		V.F.W. Post #1685		Club License (CL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		1200 W 33rd Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99503		Capt. James G. Lee Post 1685, Veterans Of Foreign Wars Of The United States		1200 W 33rd Ave 				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		1907		Mexico In Alaska Restaurant		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		7305 Old Seward Hwy				Anchorage		AK		99518		Maria Elena Ball		7305 Old Seward Hwy				Anchorage		AK		99518		12/31/24

		1941		Brown Jug-Independence Park		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Abbott Loop		2101 Abbott Loop Road				Anchorage		AK		99507		Liquor Stores Usa North Inc.		3909 Arctic Blvd Suite 500				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		1967		Brown Jug-Northern Lights		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		University Area		5400 E Northern Lights Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99508		Liquor Stores Usa North Inc.		3909 Arctic Blvd Suite 500				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		1987		Brown Bear Saloon & Motel		Beverage Dispensary Tourism License (BDTL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Turnagain Arm		28065 Seward Highway				Indian		AK		99540		Alaskan Edge Inc		28065 Seward Hwy				Indian		AK		99540		12/31/26

		2020		Costco Wholesale #10		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		330 W Dimond Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99515		Costco Wholesale Corporation		PO Box 35005 Attn: Licensing				Seattle		WA		98124		12/31/26

		2094		Oaken Keg #1817		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Northeast		7731 E Northern Lights Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99504		Carr-Gottstein Foods Co.		PO Box 29096 MS 6516				Phoenix		AZ		85038		12/31/26

		2097		No DBA		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)				No Premises				Anchorage		AK				Yellowstone Investments Llc		11451 East Speedway Boulevard				Tucson		AZ		85748		12/31/24

		2113		Ichiban Japanese Restaurant		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Campbell Park		2488 E Tudor Road				Anchorage		AK		99507		Qing Shan		2488 E Tudor Road				Anchorage		AK		99507		12/31/24

		2115		Kincaid Grill		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Sand Lake		6700 Jewel Lake Road Ste 16				Anchorage		AK		99502		R.A. Levinsohn, Llc		50 Liberty Dock				Sausalito		CA				12/31/24

		2159		Whisky & Ramen		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		436 West 4th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		Whisky & Ramen, Llc		2665 East Tudor Road, Suite 300				Anchorage		AK		99507		12/31/26

		2267		Red Robin		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Northeast		1190 N Muldoon Rd				Anchorage		AK		99504		Gourmet Ventures, Inc.		4450 Cordova St #100				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		2275		Garcia's Cantina		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Eagle River		11901 Business Blvd, Ste 104				Eagle River		AK		99577		Cantina Inc		11901 Business Blvd Ste 104				Eagle River		AK		99577		12/31/26

		2276		Kumagoro Restaurant		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		533 W 4th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		Cafe La Vita, Llc		13867 Mainsain Dr.				Anchorage		AK		99516		12/31/26

		2278		Speedway Express		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Abbott Loop		6740 Lake Otis Parkway				Anchorage		AK		99507		Ak, Inc.		1450 North Benson Avenue, Unit A				Upland		CA		91786		12/31/26

		2385		Party Time Food Mart		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Campbell Park		5520 Lake Otis Pkwy 107				Anchorage		AK		99507		W & W Trading, Inc. 		5520 Lake Otis Pkwy., Suite 107				Anchorage		AK		99507		12/31/25

		2386		Circle K		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Abbott Loop		1501 Abbott Rd				Anchorage		AK		99507		Holiday Alaska, Llc		6000 Clearwater Dr		STE 300		Minnetonka		MN		55343		12/31/26

		2476		American Legion Post #33		Club License (CL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Chugiak		21426 Old Glenn Hwy				Chugiak		AK		99567		The American Legion Peters Creek Post #33 Inc		PO Box 670118				Chugiak		AK		99567		12/31/26

		2486		The Lakefront Anchorage - A Millennium Hotel		Beverage Dispensary Tourism License (BDTL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		4800 Spenard Road				Anchorage		AK		99517		Anchorage-Lakefront Limited Partnership		7900 East Union Ave., Ste. 500				Denver		CO		80237		12/31/24

		2496		Texas Roadhouse, Inc.		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		9001 Old Seward Highway				Anchorage		AK		99515		Texas Roadhouse Holdings Llc		6040 Dutchmans Lane				Louisville		KY		40205		12/31/25

		2535		Vitus Energy LLC		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Chugiak		19223 Old Glenn Highway				Chugiak		AK		99567		Vitus Energy Llc		5300 A St				Anchorage		AK		99518		12/31/25

		2553		Speedway Express		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		7550 Old Seward Highway				Anchorage		AK		99518		Ak, Inc.		1450 North Benson Avenue, Unit A				Upland		CA		91786		12/31/26

		2614		Rebel		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		3608 Minnesota Dr				Anchorage		AK		99517		Ak, Inc.		1450 North Benson Avenue, Unit A				Upland		CA		91786		12/31/26

		2636		Guido's Pizza		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		549 W International Airport Road				Anchorage		AK		99518		Guido's, Inc.		3705 Arctic Blvd #129				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		2662		Arigato Japanese Restaurant		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		3315 Spenard Rd				Anchorage		AK		99503		Dae Y Kang		2211 Patriot Cir				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/26

		2696		O'Malleys On the Green		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Abbott Loop		3651 O'Malley Road				Anchorage		AK		99507		Anchorage Cleek Corporation, Inc.		3651 O’Malley Rd.				Anchorage		AK		99507		12/31/24

		2783		Jens' Restaurant		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		701 W 36th Avenue Suite 5				Anchorage		AK		99503		Jens' Restaurant, Llc		701 W 36th Ave Ste 5				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		2803		Rebel		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		4608 Spenard Road				Anchorage		AK		99517		Ak, Inc.		1450 North Benson Avenue, Unit A				Upland		CA		91786		12/31/26

		2805		Carousel Lounge		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		3206 Spenard Road				Anchorage		AK		99503		Tboss Llc		15250 Evergreen Ridge Street				Anchorage		AK		99516		12/31/25

		2806		American Legion Post #29		Club License (CL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Northeast		1467 Muldoon Road				Anchorage		AK		99504		American Legion Post #29		1467 Muldoon Road				Anchorage		AK		99504		12/31/25

		2808		Anchorage Wine House at Minnesota Drive		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		3020 Minnesota Drive Unit-24				Anchorage		AK		99503		Tcch Incorporated		3318 Checkmate Dr				Anchorage		AK		99508		12/31/25

		2833		Gallo's Mexican Restaurant		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		8311 Arctic Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99518		Gallo's Mexican Restaurant, Inc.		PO Box 111846				Anchorage		AK		99511		12/31/25

		2895		Homestead Lounge/Sourdough Bowl		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Eagle River		12130 Regency Drive				Eagle River		AK		99577		Eagle River Bowl, Llc		13120 Regency Drive				Eagle River		AK		99577		12/31/25

		2908		VIP-Yong Bin Restaurant		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		555 W Northern Lights Blvd #105				Anchorage		AK		99508		Jose G. Tapia & Gina Han		555 W Northern Lights Blvd Ste 105				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/24

		2935		ReHaru		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		1231 E. Dimond Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99515		Hk, Inc.		1231 E. Dimond Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/25

		2943		AMVETS Post #2		Club License (CL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		855 E 38th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99503		Amvets Post #2 Inc		855 Amvets Ct				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/26

		2973		Gumbo House		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		508 West 6th Ave.				Anchorage		AK		99501		Cilantro's, Inc.		508 W 6th Ave				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25

		2988		Little Italy Restaurante		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Abbott Loop		2300 E 88th Street				Anchorage		AK		99507		F Scott & Ernest, Llc		2300 E 88th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99507		12/31/25

		3009		The Rock Wood Fired Pizza & Spirits		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Temporarily Surrendered		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Airport Heights		No Premises				Anchorage		AK		99501		The Wedge Corp.		14209 29th Street E Ste 102				Sumner		WA		98390		12/31/25

		3149		Costco Wholesale #63		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Russian Jack		4125 Debarr Rd				Anchorage		AK		99508		Costco Wholesale Corporation		PO Box 35005 Attn: Licensing				Seattle		WA		98124		12/31/26

		3187		Anchorage Curling Club		Club License (CL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Government Hill		711 E Loop Road				Anchorage		AK		99501		Anchorage Curling Club Inc		PO Box 200686				Anchorage		AK		99520		12/31/25

		3234		William A Egan Civic & Convention Center		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		555 W Fifth Ave				Anchorage		AK		99501		Smg Of Alaska Inc		555 W 5th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/26

		3241		BPO Elks Lodge #2682		Club License (CL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Eagle River		17111 N Eagle River Loop Rood				Eagle River		AK		99577		Eagle River Elks Lodge #2682		17111 N Eagle River Loop Road				Eagle River		AK		99577		12/31/26

		3263		Chair 5 Restaurant		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Girdwood		171 Lindblad Avenue				Girdwood		AK		99587		Ski Bum Ventures Inc.		3351 Arctic Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		3278		Southside Bistro		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Old Seward/Oceanview		1320 Huffman Park Dr				Anchorage		AK		99515		South Side Bistro, Inc.		1320 Huffman Park Drive				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/25

		3304		Red Robin 		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)				No Premises				Anchorage		AK				Gourmet Ventures, Inc.		4450 Cordova St #100				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		3311		Don Jose's Mexican Restaurant		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Rogers Park		2052 E Northern Lights Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99503		Don Jose's, Llc		127 W Pioneer Ave				Homer		AK		99603		12/31/26

		3322		Brown Jug Fine Wine, Spirits and Beer		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		930 W 5th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		Liquor Stores Usa North Inc.		3909 Arctic Blvd Suite 500				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		3363		Las Margaritas Restaurant		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		541 W Dimond Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99515		Blue Agave Inc		541 West Dimond Blvd.				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/26

		3405		Sushi Garden 		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Old Seward/Oceanview		1120 E Huffman Rd Unit B				Anchorage		AK		99515		Sg Tonn Llc		1120 E Huffman Rd. Building B				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/25

		3412		Sullivan's Steakhouse		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		320 W 5th Avenue Room C01				Anchorage		AK		99501		Sullivan's Of Alaska Llc		1855 Blake Street, Ste. 200				Denver		CO		80202		12/31/25

		3427		Humpy's Great Alaskan Ale House		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		610 W 6th Ave				Anchorage		AK		99501		Hook Line & Sinker, Inc.		610 W 6th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25

		3439		Fraternal Order of Eagles #4207		Club License (CL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Abbott Loop		2020 E Dowling Road				Anchorage		AK		99507		Fraternal Order Of Eagles #4207		2020 E Dowling Rd #5				Anchorage		AK		99507		12/31/25

		3445		Hotel Alyeska		Beverage Dispensary Tourism License (BDTL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Girdwood		1000 Arlberg Avenue				Girdwood		AK		99587		Alyeska Resort Operations Limited Partnership		PO Box 249				Girdwood		AK		99587		12/31/25

		3449		The Sundry Shop at Alyeska		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Girdwood		1000 Arlberg Avenue				Girdwood		AK		99587		Alyeska Resort Operations Limited Partnership		PO Box 249				Girdwood		AK		99587		12/31/26

		3508		Hacienda Mexican Restaurant		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Northeast		6307 Debarr Road #G				Anchorage		AK		99504		Abraham Gallo & Basilio Gallo		401 W International Airport Rd Ste 31				Anchorage		AK		99518		12/31/25

		3518		Jalapenos Mexican Restaurant		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Eagle River		16708 Park Pl St				Eagle River		AK		99577		Jalapeños Inc.		12110 Business Blvd Ste. 6 pmb 146				Eagle River		AK		99577		12/31/24

		3538		Jalapenos Mexican Restaurant		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Bayshore/Klatt		11401 Old Seward Hwy				Anchorage		AK		99515		Jalapeños Inc.		12110 Business Blvd Ste. 6 pmb 146				Eagle River		AK		99577		12/31/24

		3549		Specialty Imports		General Wholesale License (GWL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		4119 Ingra Street				Anchorage		AK		99503		Specialty Imports, Inc.		4119 Ingra Street				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		3558		Hightower Pub		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Girdwood		165 Hightower Road				Girdwood		AK		99587		Flight Of Stairs, Llc		P.O. Box 1084				Girdwood		AK		99587		12/31/26

		3572		Gallo's Mexican Restaurant #2		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		8615 Old Seward Highway				Anchorage		AK		99515		Gallo's Mexican Restaurant, Inc.		PO Box 111846				Anchorage		AK		99511		12/31/24

		3576		Thai Village Restaurant		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Northeast		954 Muldoon Road				Anchorage		AK		99504		Pakornphun Ltd Usa		954 Muldoon Road				Anchorage		AK		99504		12/31/24

		3586		Petroleum Club of Anchorage		Club License (CL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		3301 C Street #120				Anchorage		AK		99503		Petroleum Club Of Anchorage		PO Box 240087				Anchorage		AK		99524		12/31/24

		3588		AMVETS Post #49		Club License (CL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		9191 Old Seward Hwy. #9				Anchorage		AK		99515		Amvets Post #49 Inc.		9191 Old Seward Hwy. #9				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/24

		3596		Eddie's Sports Bar		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		6300 Old Seward Hwy				Anchorage		AK		99518		Rockdance, Inc.		6300 Old Seward Highway				Anchorage		AK		99518		12/31/25

		3607		Mak Investors		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)				No Premises				Anchorage		AK				Mak Investors Llc		222 Via Marnell Way				Las Vegas		NV		89119		12/31/24

		3694		Courtyard By Marriott		Beverage Dispensary Tourism License (BDTL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		4901 Spenard Road				Anchorage		AK		99517		Jl Airport Hotel, Llc		4901 Spenard Rd				Anchorage		AK		99517		12/31/26

		3728		Yamaya Restaurant		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		825 W 6th Ave				Anchorage		AK		99501		Masahide Yamada		4100 N Star St.				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/26

		3732		Speedway Express		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Abbott Loop		1940 Abbott Rd				Anchorage		AK		99507		Ak, Inc.		1450 North Benson Avenue, Unit A				Upland		CA		91786		12/31/26

		3753		Outback Steakhouse		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		101 W 34th Ave				Anchorage		AK		99503		Anchorage Outback Inc.		1180 NW Maple St, Ste 105				Issaquah		WA		98027		12/31/24

		3765		Chepo's Mexican Restaurant		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Eagle River		11535 Market Street				Eagle River		AK		99577		C & J Enterprises, Inc.		16751 Theodore Drive				Eagle River		AK		99577		12/31/24

		3781		Bernie's Bungalow Lounge		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		626 D Street				Anchorage		AK		99501		Northland Soy Products, Inc		626 D St				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/24

		3807		Odd Man Rush Brewing		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Eagle River		10930 Mausel Street A-1				Eagle River		AK		99577		Odd Man Rush Brewing, Llc		10930 Mausel Street A-1				Eagle River		AK		99577		12/31/25

		3831		Snow City Café		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		1034 W 4th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		Let It Snow, Llc		340 G St Ste 200				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25

		3847		Uncle Joe's Pizzeria		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		428 G Street, Ste D				Anchorage		AK		99501		Uncle Joe's, Inc.		PO Box 112645				Anchorage		AK		99511		12/31/25

		3883		Golden Gate Restaurant		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		University Area		3471 E Tudor Road				Anchorage		AK		99507		Han C & Eul J Yi		3471 E Tudor Road				Anchorage		AK		99507		12/31/25

		3898		Y2K Liquors		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		6020 Old Seward Highway				Anchorage		AK		99518		Koko Investment Group Llc		6020 Old Seward Highway				Anchorage		AK		99518		12/31/26

		3906		Fred Meyer - Dimond #71		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Bayshore/Klatt		2000 W Dimond Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99515		Fred Meyer Stores Inc.		PO BOX 305103				Nashville		TN		37230		12/31/25

		3915		Uncle Joe's Pizzeria		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Old Seward/Oceanview		11700 Old Seward Hwy				Anchorage		AK		99515		Uncle Joe's, Inc.		PO Box 112645				Anchorage		AK		99511		12/31/24

		3921		Organic Oasis		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		2610 Spenard Rd  Suite #B				Anchorage		AK		99503		Galactic, Llc		2610 Spenard Rd		Ste B		Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/24

		3945		Anchorage Marriott Hotel		Beverage Dispensary Tourism License (BDTL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		820 W. 7th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		Columbia Properties Anchorage Limited Partnership		740 Centre View Blvd.				Crestview Hills		KY		41017		12/31/25

		3953		Los Arcos Restaurant		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Abbott Loop		2000 E Dowling Road #1				Anchorage		AK		99507		Maria Gallo Covarrubias		PO Box 230605				Anchorage		AK		99523		12/31/25

		3961		Cafe Amsterdam		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		530 E Benson Blvd #3				Anchorage		AK		99503		Shauna Pajak		530 E Benson Blvd Ste 3				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/26

		3964		Republic National Distributing Company of Alaska		General Wholesale License (GWL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		6307 Arctic Spur Road				Anchorage		AK		99518		K & L Beverage Company, Llc		14402 Franklin Ave				Tustin		CA		92780		12/31/26

		3968		Blue Line Pub and Cafe		Recreational Site License(RSL)				Temporarily Surrendered		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Bayshore/Klatt		11111 O'Malley Center Dr				Anchorage		AK		99515		O'Malley Ice And Sports Center, Llc		11111 O'Malley Centre Drive				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/25

		3971		Moose's Tooth Pub & Pizzeria		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		3300 Old Seward Highway				Anchorage		AK		99503		Fresh Ale Pubs Llc		1317 W Northern Lights Suite 8				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		3972		Broken Tooth Brewing		Brewery Manufacturer License (BML)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Mountain View		2021 Spar Road				Anchorage		AK		99501		Chugach Beverages LLC		1317 W Northern Lights Blvd  Ste 8				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/26

		3973		Circle K		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Bayshore/Klatt		10630 Old Seward Hwy				Anchorage		AK		99515		Holiday Alaska, Llc		6000 Clearwater Dr		STE 300		Minnetonka		MN		55343		12/31/24

		3978		Glacier Brew House		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		737 W 5th Avenue Suite #110				Anchorage		AK		99501		The Brews Brothers, Llc		737 W 5th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25

		3985		Glacier Brewhouse		Brewery Manufacturer License (BML)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		737 W 5th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		The Brews Brothers, Llc		737 W 5th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/26

		3991		Speedway Express		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Eagle River		12139 Old Glenn Highway 				Eagle River		AK		99577		Ak, Inc.		1450 North Benson Avenue, Unit A				Upland		CA		91786		12/31/26

		4003		The Raven Bar		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Fairview		708 E 4th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		S&R Investments, Inc.		8300 Resurrection Dr.				Anchorage		AK		99504		12/31/26

		4054		Speedway Express		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Old Seward/Oceanview		1211 E Huffman Road				Anchorage		AK		99515		Ak, Inc.		1450 North Benson Avenue, Unit A				Upland		CA		91786		12/31/26

		4058		49th State Brewing Company - Floor 1 Main Bar		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		717 W 3rd Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		Northern Hospitality Group, Inc.		725 Christensen Dr		Ste #6		Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25

		4059		49th State Brewing Company		Brewery Manufacturer License (BML)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		717 W 3rd Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		Northern Hospitality Group, Inc.		725 Christensen Dr		Ste #6		Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25

		4065		Eye Tooth Tavern & Eatery		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		8330 King Street				Anchorage		AK		99518		Fresh Ale Pubs Llc		1317 W Northern Lights Suite 8				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		4069		Brown Jug - College Mall		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Rogers Park		Suite A 2220 E Northern Lights Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99508		Liquor Stores Usa North Inc.		3909 Arctic Blvd Suite 500				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/26

		4108		Fred Meyer Muldoon #18		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Northeast		7701 Debarr Road				Anchorage		AK		99504		Fred Meyer Stores Inc.		PO BOX 305103				Nashville		TN		37230		12/31/25

		4109		Cinco De Mayo		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		111 W. 38th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99503		B K Llc		P.O. Box 111846				Anchorage		AK		99511		12/31/25

		4123		Ding How Mongolian BBQ		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Northeast		1241 Muldoon Road				Anchorage		AK		99504		Ding How, Llc		1241 Muldoon Rd				Anchorage		AK		99504		12/31/26

		4150		KK Hometown Restaurant		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		3020 Minnesota Dr #17				Anchorage		AK		99503		Hyun Sook Kim		3020 Minnesota Drive, Ste. 17				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/26

		4157		Downtown Bear Paw Bar & Grill		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		415 E Street				Anchorage		AK		99501		E Street Dining Llc		4240 Old Seward Highway, Suite 11				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/26

		4158		Bombay Deluxe Restaurant		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		555 W Northern Lights Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99508		Bombay Deluxe, Inc.		810 Lighthouse Court				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/26

		4160		Fred Meyer #656		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Abbott Loop		2300 Abbott Rd				Anchorage		AK		99507		Fred Meyer Stores Inc.		PO BOX 305103				Nashville		TN		37230		12/31/25

		4161		Benihana		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		South Addition		1100 W 8th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		Benihana National Corp.		21500 Biscayne Blvd. Suite 900				Aventura		FL		33180		12/31/25

		4167		Oaken Keg #2628		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Abbott Loop		1725 Abbott Rd				Anchorage		AK		99507		Safeway Inc.		PO Box 29096 MS 6516				Phoenix		AZ		85038		12/31/24

		4173		Matanuska Brewing Company, Eagle River		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Eagle River		11901 Old Glen Highway				Eagle River		AK		99577		Eagle River Alehouse, Llc		PO Box 773192				Eagle River		AK		99577		12/31/24

		4179		Fred Meyer #11		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Rogers Park		1000 E Northern Lights Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99508		Fred Meyer Stores Inc.		PO BOX 305103				Nashville		TN		37230		12/31/26

		4180		Crush		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		328 G Street				Anchorage		AK		99501		Top Hand Industries, Llc		1026 W 4th Ave Ste 201				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25

		4186		Fred Meyer #668		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Eagle River		13401 Old Glenn Hwy				Eagle River		AK		99577		Fred Meyer Stores Inc.		PO BOX 305103				Nashville		TN		37230		12/31/25

		4200		Texas Roadhouse		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Northeast		1154 North Muldoon Road				Anchorage		AK		99504		Texas Roadhouse Holdings Llc		6040 Dutchmans Lane				Louisville		KY		40205		12/31/24

		4230		Old Cannery Bar		Beverage Dispensary Tourism License (BDTL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		700 E. Dimond Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99515		Dimond Center Hotel, Llc		800 E. Dimond Blvd. Suite 3-640				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/25

		4236		Hilton Garden Inn Anchorage		Beverage Dispensary Tourism License (BDTL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		4555 Union Square Drive				Anchorage		AK		99503		Cp Anchorage 4 Llc		740 Centre View Boulevard				Crestview Hills		KY		41017		12/31/25

		4279		The Bear Paw Bar & Grill		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		190 W Tudor Road				Anchorage		AK		99503		Out In The Boonies, Inc.		4240 Old Seward Hwy Ste 13				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/24

		4283		AK ME/IHOH		Beverage Dispensary Tourism License (BDTL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		South Addition		1020 W. 12th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		Beluga Point Investments It Ll, Llc		13910 Jarvi Dr				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/24

		4293		Uncle Joe's Pizzeria		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		University Area		3401 E Tudor Rd				Anchorage		AK		99507		Uncle Joe's, Inc.		PO Box 112645				Anchorage		AK		99511		12/31/24

		4350		Saint Coyote Restaurant & Lounge		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		135 W Dimond Boulevard, Suite 111				Anchorage		AK		99515		Coyote Santo, Llc		PO Box 111846				Anchorage		AK		99511		12/31/24

		4353		Oriental Garden		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Northeast		720 Muldoon Road				Anchorage		AK		99504		Oriental Garden Llc		720 Muldoon Rd.				Anchorage		AK		99504		12/31/24

		4354		Homewood Suites Anchorage		Beverage Dispensary Tourism License (BDTL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		101 West 48th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99503		Cp Anchorage 5, Llc		740 CentreView Blvd.				Crestview Hills		KY		41017		12/31/25

		4364		Gold Rush Liquor		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		8661 Old Seward Hwy				Anchorage		AK		99515		Liquor Stores Usa North Inc.		3909 Arctic Blvd Suite 500				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		4367		El Rodeo Mexican Restaurant		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Northeast		385 Muldoon Road				Anchorage		AK		99504		Tristan, Inc.		1207 Matterhorn Way				Anchorage		AK		99508		12/31/26

		4377		Growlers, Whiskey and Wine		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		610-b W 6th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		New Party Time Liquors Inc		341 Boniface Parkway Unit A				Anchorage		AK		99504		12/31/25

		4403		49th State Brewing Company Ted Stevens		Beverage Dispensary Tourism License (BDTL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Sand Lake		Ted Stevens Anchorage International Airport, Ste. C2208				Anchorage		AK		99502		NHG Airport, LLC		725 Christensen Drive STE #6				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/26

		4435		Ronnie Sushi		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Sand Lake		8901 Jewel Lake Rd				Anchorage		AK		99502		Ronnie Inc.		8901 Jewel Lake Rd				Anchorage		AK		99502		12/31/25

		4449		Cafe 817		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		817 W 6th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		Muffin Man & Company Inc		817 W 6th Ave				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/24

		4451		Ginger		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		425 W Fifth Ave.				Anchorage		AK		99501		Ginger, Llc		PO Box 200808				Anchorage		AK		99520		12/31/25

		4456		Da Mi		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		642 E. 5th Ave				Anchorage		AK		99501		Myong Sun Shin		642 E. 5th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25

		4517		Sushi Motto		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		3020 Minnesota Drive Unit 6 & 7				Anchorage		AK		99503		Sushi Motto Llc		10972 Solitude Cir				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/24

		4520		Brown Jug / Northern Lights at Spenard		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		1203 W Northern Lights Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99503		Liquor Stores Usa North Inc.		3909 Arctic Blvd Suite 500				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/26

		4522		American Legion Post 34		Club License (CL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)				916 Ingra St				Anchorage		AK		99501		Daniel Chappie James American Legion Post 34		916 Ingra St				Anchorage		AK				12/31/25

		4529		Samurai Sushi 		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Northeast		1265 Muldoon Road				Anchorage		AK		99504		Samurai Sushi, Llc		1265 Muldoon Road				Anchorage		AK		99504		12/31/26

		4531		Tri-Grill		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Temporarily Surrendered		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		901 W 6th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		Robert Alexander		8100 Sky Mountain Lane				Anchorage		AK		99502		12/31/23

		4545		Blarney Stone Pub		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		645 G Street Suite 101				Anchorage		AK		99501		Highwater, Llc		645 G Street				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25

		4558		Brown Jug		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Northeast		1106 N Muldoon Road #110				Anchorage		AK		99504		Liquor Stores Usa North Inc.		3909 Arctic Blvd Suite 500				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		4568		The Olive Garden Italian Restaurant #4413		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		800 E Dimond Blvd., Ste 160				Anchorage		AK		99515		Gmri, Inc.		PO Box 695016				Orlando		FL		32869		12/31/25

		4580		907 Alehouse & Grill		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		8001 Old Seward Highway				Anchorage		AK		99518		907 Alehouse, Llc		8001 Old Seward Highway				Anchorage		AK		99518		12/31/26

		4614		O'Brady's Burgers & Brew		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Old Seward/Oceanview		1501 Huffman Road Suite 190				Anchorage		AK		99515		O'sara's Llc		401 East 46th Place				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/24

		4662		Suite 100		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		1000 East Dimond Blvd Suite 100				Anchorage		AK		99515		Suite 100, Inc.		1000 East Dimond Blvd Suite 100				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/25

		4669		Wal-Mart Supercenter #2070		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		3101 A Street				Anchorage		AK		99503		Walmart, Inc.		702 SW 8th St				Bentonville		AR		72716		12/31/25

		4674		Dimond Bowl		Recreational Site License(RSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		800 E Dimond Blvd #3-023				Anchorage		AK		99515		Dimond Center, Llc		800 E Dimond Blvd #3-500				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/25

		4692		Seward's Folly Bar and Grill		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Abbott Loop		1811 Abbott Road 				Anchorage		AK		99507		Nystuen's Folly, Llc		PO Box 221911				Anchorage		AK		99522		12/31/25

		4694		Bear Tooth Theatrepub		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		1230 W. 27th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99503		Film-On Productions Llc		1317 W Northern Lights Ste 8				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/26

		4727		A Taste of Thai		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Bayshore/Klatt		11109 Old Seward Hwy Ste 6				Anchorage		AK		99515		Alaska's Taste Of Thai Ii, Llc.		11109 Old Seward Hwy. Suite 6				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/26

		4732		AK Wine Grotto		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Bayshore/Klatt		11109 Old Seward Highway, Suite 2				Anchorage		AK		99515		Fnf Llc		11109 Old Seward Highway, Suite 2				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/24

		4734		China Lights Oriental Cuisine Restaurant		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Bayshore/Klatt		9220 Old Seward Highway				Anchorage		AK		99515		China Lights Oriental Cuisine Restaurant, Llc		9220 Old Seward Highway				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/25

		4746		Applebee's Grill & Bar		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		4331 Credit Union Drive				Anchorage		AK		99503		Apple North, Inc.		1771 S. Victoria Avenue				Ventura		CA		93003		12/31/25

		4750		Anchorage Billiard Palace		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		903 W Northern Lights Blvd #100, 101, 102				Anchorage		AK		99503		Pts Investments, Inc.		PO Box 202307				Anchorage		AK		99520		12/31/25

		4755		Ronnie Sushi 2		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Northeast		924 Muldoon Road				Anchorage		AK		99504		Ronnie 2 Incorporated 		924 Muldoon Rd				Anchorage		AK		99504		12/31/25

		4761		Rice Garden		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Mountain View		400 Sitka St 				Anchorage		AK		99501		Rice Garden, Llc		400 Sitka Street				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25

		4764		Red Robin Burger & Spirits Emporium #3		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		401 E Dimond Blvd 				Anchorage		AK		99515		Regency Management, Inc.		4450 Cordova St Ste 200				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		4765		Wal-Mart Supercenter #2188		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Eagle River		18600 Eagle River Road				Eagle River		AK		99577		Walmart, Inc.		702 SW 8th St				Bentonville		AR		72716		12/31/25

		4774		Embassy Suites Anchorage		Beverage Dispensary Tourism License (BDTL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		600 E Benson Blvd 				Anchorage		AK		99503		Apple Nine Hospitality Management, Inc.		814 E Main Street				Richmond		VA		23219		12/31/25

		4775		Brown Jug - Dimond & Victor		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Sand Lake		2203 W Dimond Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99515		Liquor Stores Usa North Inc.		3909 Arctic Blvd Suite 500				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		4779		Crush		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Bayshore/Klatt		11124 Old Seward Highway Suite 100				Anchorage		AK		99515		Grape Brothers, Llc		314 G Street				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25

		4815		Anchorage Golf Course 		Golf Course License (GCL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Abbott Loop		3651 O'Malley Rd 				Anchorage		AK		99507		Anchorage Cleek Corporation, Inc.		3651 O’Malley Rd.				Anchorage		AK		99507		12/31/25

		4820		Crush Bottle Shop		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		314 G Street				Anchorage		AK		99501		Cellar, Llc 		314 G Street				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25

		4825		Spenard Roadhouse		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		1049 W Northern Lights Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99503		Stars Of Gold, Llc		1026 W 4th Ave Suite 201				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/26

		4835		Serrano's Mexican Grill		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Campbell Park		2514 E Tudor Rd				Anchorage		AK		99507		Serrano's, Llc		201 E. Northern Lights Blvd.				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		4836		Wal-Mart Supercenter #2071		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		8900 Old Seward Hwy				Anchorage		AK		99515		Walmart, Inc.		702 SW 8th St				Bentonville		AR		72716		12/31/26

		4844		Crowne Plaza Midtown Anchorage- Juno		Beverage Dispensary Tourism License (BDTL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		109 W International  Airport Road				Anchorage		AK		99518		Anchorage Hospitality Llc 		109 W International Airport Road				Anchorage		AK		99518		12/31/26

		4848		Serrano's Mexican Grill		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		525 West 4th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		Serrano's, Llc		201 E. Northern Lights Blvd.				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		4850		Arctic Valley Ski Area 		Recreational Site License(RSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)				18800 Arctic Valley Road				Anchorage		AK		99505		Anchorage Ski Club Inc 		PO Box 200546				Anchorage		AK		99520		12/31/25

		4866		Midnight Sun Brewing Co.		Brewery Manufacturer License (BML)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Abbott Loop		8111 Dimond Hook Drive				Anchorage		AK		99507		Midnight Sun Brewing, Llc		8111 Dimond Hook Drive				Anchorage		AK		99507		12/31/24

		4867		Polaris Distributor 		General Wholesale License (GWL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		406 E Fireweed Lane				Anchorage		AK		99503		Koala, Inc.		406 E Fireweed Lane				Anchorage		AK		99513		12/31/24

		4883		Wine House @ Jewel Lake 		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Sand Lake		8841 Jewel Lake Rd 				Anchorage		AK		99502		Tcch Incorporated		3318 Checkmate Dr				Anchorage		AK		99508		12/31/26

		4891		Firetap Alehouse & Restaurant		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Bayshore/Klatt		10950 O'Malley Centre Drive				Anchorage		AK		99515		O'Malley Alehouse & Pizza, Llc		10950 O'Malley Centre Drive				Anchorage		AK		99517		12/31/25

		4919		Aqua Vitae		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		343 W. Benson Blvd #10				Anchorage		AK		99503		Alaska Liquor Inc 		343 W. Benson Blvd #10				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/26

		4923		South Restaurant and Coffee House		Beverage Dispensary License(BDL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Bayshore/Klatt		11124 Old Seward Hwy. Ste. A				Anchorage		AK		99515		South Restaurant + Coffeehouse, Llc		340 G St Ste 200				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25

		4933		Hula Hands Restaurant 		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		North Star		501 W Fireweed Lane				Anchorage		AK		99503		Makaua Enterprises, Inc.		4630 Mountain View Drive				Anchorage		AK		99508		12/31/24

		4948		Wal-Mart Supercenter #4359		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Northeast		7405 Debarr Road				Anchorage		AK		99504		Walmart, Inc.		702 SW 8th St				Bentonville		AR		72716		12/31/25

		4987		Denali Spirits 		Beverage Dispensary Tourism License (BDTL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Sand Lake		Ted Stevens Anchorage International Airport, Ste. SB2750 				Anchorage		AK		99502		Host Chen Anc Fb Llc		6905 Rockledge Drive, MS 7-1				Bethesda		MD		20817		12/31/25

		4988		Norton Sound Seafood House 		Beverage Dispensary Tourism License (BDTL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Sand Lake		Ted Stevens Anchorage Intl Airport, Ste. C2052 				Anchorage		AK		99502		Host Chen Anc Fb Llc		6905 Rockledge Drive, MS 7-1				Bethesda		MD		20817		12/31/25

		4991		Turnagain Fish Company		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Turnagain Arm		27957 Seward Highway				Indian		AK		99540		Timothy Cabana		PO Box 201				Girdwood		AK		99587		12/31/24

		5002		Wine House at Huffman 		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Old Seward/Oceanview		1320 Huffman Park Drive Suite 170				Anchorage		AK		99515		Tcch Incorporated		3318 Checkmate Dr				Anchorage		AK		99508		12/31/26

		5004		The Summit		Recreational Site License(RSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Bayshore/Klatt		11001 O'Malley Centre Drive				Anchorage		AK		99515		The Alaska Club, Inc.		11001 O'Malley Centre Drive				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/26

		5039		Barbie's Cafe		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Abbott Loop		6728 Lake Otis Pkwy				Anchorage		AK		99507		Barbie's Llc		P.O. Box 234093				Anchorage		AK		99523		12/31/24

		5041		Avalanche Spirits 		General Wholesale License (GWL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		3840 Spenard Rd				Anchorage		AK		99517		Bill's Distributing, Inc.		3840 Spenard Rd				Anchorage		AK		99517		12/31/26

		5044		Korean Garden Restaurant		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		300 Dimond Blvd, Ste 6-7				Anchorage		AK		99515		C & I Llc		300 E Dimond Blvd		#7		Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/26

		5045		Brown Jug		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		5311 Electron Dr		STE A4 and A5		Anchorage		AK		99518		Liquor Stores Usa North Inc.		3909 Arctic Blvd Suite 500				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/26

		5050		Pho Lena East 		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Russian Jack		360 Boniface Parkway, #A22-A23				Anchorage		AK		99504		Pho Lena East, Llc		360 Boniface Parkway, #A22				Anchorage		AK		99504		12/31/24

		5087		 Bahay Kubo Restaurant		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		3020 Minnesota Dr Ste 13				Anchorage		AK		99503		Maricel Medina		3020 Minnesota Dr Ste 13				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/26

		5088		Tommy's Burger Stop Dimond		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		561 W Dimond Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99515		Tommy P, Inc.		561 W Dimond Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/24

		5089		Revolving Sushi Bar OEC		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		1200 W Northern Lights Blvd, Ste H				Anchorage		AK		99503		Alaska Revolving Sushi Corporation 		1200 W. Northern Lights Blvd, Ste. H				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/26

		5103		The Bridge 		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		221 W Ship Creek Ave				Anchorage		AK		99501		The Bridge Co.		221 W Ship Creek Ave				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/24

		5104		Kim's Cuisine		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Eagle River		12400 Old Glenn Hwy #3				Eagle River		AK		99577		Blueberry Kim LLC		11611 Alderwood Loop				Anchorage		AK		99516		12/31/24

		5111		La Bodega		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		530 E Benson Blvd, Unit 104, 105 & 106				Anchorage		AK		99503		Isles, Inc.		PO Box 242522				Anchorage		AK		99524		12/31/24

		5114		88th St. Liquor Boutique		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Abbott Loop		2300 E 88th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99507		Prinillas, Llc		2300 E 88th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99507		12/31/25

		5115		Wild Wings 'n Things		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Northeast		1102 N. Muldoon Rd, Suite A2 				Anchorage		AK		99504		7 Streams Development Llc		PO Box 670437				Chugiak		AK		99567		12/31/25

		5118		Allocated		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		1207 W. 36th Ave.				Anchorage		AK		99503		ALLOCATED LLC		545 W Fireweed Lane				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		5121		Silver Gulch Brewing and Bottling		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Sand Lake		5000 W International Airport Rd, S Terminal, Concourse C				Anchorage		AK		99502		Silver Gulch Brewing & Bottling, Inc.		PO BOX 82125				FAIRBANKS		AK		99708		12/31/25

		5131		Silver Gulch Brewing & Bottling		Beverage Dispensary Tourism License (BDTL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Sand Lake		5000 W International Airport Rd, S Terminal, Concourse C				Anchorage		AK		99502		Silver Gulch Brewing & Bottling, Inc.		PO BOX 82125				FAIRBANKS		AK		99708		12/31/25

		5149		Croft Wholesale		Limited Wholesale Brewed Beverage and Wine License (LWBL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		601 West 58th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99518		Croft Vineyards, Llc		738 H St				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25

		5170		La Bodega		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		718 K Street				Anchorage		AK		99501		Isles, Inc.		PO Box 242522				Anchorage		AK		99524		12/31/25

		5185		Phonatik Vietnamese Cuisine & Lounge		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		901 E Dimond Blvd #A				Anchorage		AK		99515		Chheum Enterprises Llc		901 E Dimond Blvd. #A				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/25

		5218		Naruto Japanese Restaurant		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		3600 Minnesota Drive,  Suite A				Anchorage		AK		99517		Ks Enterprise Llc		3600 Minnesota Drive, Suite A				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/24

		5234		Rustic Goat		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Turnagain		2800 Turnagain Street				Anchorage		AK		99517		Midnight Moon Company, Inc 		6921 Brayton Drive Ste 207				Anchorage		AK		99507		12/31/25

		5236		Anchorage Elks Lodge #2868		Club License (CL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		1101 E. 76th Ave Ste B & C1				Anchorage		AK		99518		Anchorage Elks Lodge #2868		PO Box 24025				Anchorage		AK		99524		12/31/26

		5257		Jimmy Eastern Restaurant		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		550 W Tudor Road				Anchorage		AK		99503		Jimmy Restaurant, Inc.		550 W Tudor Rd.				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/24

		5275		mythai Downtown Restaurant		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		333 W 4th Ave., Ste. 228				Anchorage		AK		99504		My Thai Alaska, Llc		8630 Turf Ct				Anchorage		AK		99504		12/31/25

		5296		Little Dipper Diner		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Sand Lake		1921 W Dimond Blvd, Ste 106 & 105 A-1				Anchorage		AK		99515		Samantha & Dewey Wells		1921 W. Dimond Blvd. Suite 106				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/25

		5302		Arctic Sushi		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		401 I Street				Anchorage		AK		99501		Suncity Corporation		401 I Street				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25

		5317		Muse		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		625 C Street				Anchorage		AK		99501		Muse Restaurant, Llc		625 C Street				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25

		5324		BurgerFi		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		600 East Northern Lights Blvd #118				Anchorage		AK		99508		Manifest Destiny, Llc		6400 Gunnison Drive				Anchorage		AK		99516		12/31/25

		5327		Varsity Sports Grill		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		University Area		3550 Providence Drive				Anchorage		AK		99508		Nana Management Services, Llc		800 E. Dimond Blvd. Suite 3-450				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/25

		5328		Alaska Airlines Center		Recreational Site License(RSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		University Area		3550 Providence Drive				Anchorage		AK		99508		Nana Management Services, Llc		800 E. Dimond Blvd. Suite 3-450				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/25

		5350		Cajun Corner		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		302 G Street				Anchorage		AK		99501		Pspg Holdings, Inc.		12730 Landmark Street				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/25

		5359		Cynosure Brewing		Brewery Manufacturer License (BML)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		144 E. Potter Drive 				Anchorage		AK		99518		Clapp Liquid Industries, Llc		144 E. Potter Drive Unit E				Anchorage		AK		99518		12/31/25

		5362		West Berlin Restaurant		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Mountain View		4133 Mt. View Drive				Anchorage		AK		99508		William Hoopai		4133 Mountain View Dr				Anchorage		AK		99508		12/31/24

		5370		Jimmy Sushi Restaurant		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Eagle River		11401 Old Glenn Highway #103				Eagle River		AK		99577		Jimmy Restaurant, Inc.		550 W Tudor Rd.				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/26

		5379		Sushi Ya		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		3501 Old Seward Highway				Anchorage		AK		99503		Sushi Ya Restaurant, Inc		3501 Old Seward Hwy				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/26

		5397		Sushi on the Fly		Beverage Dispensary Tourism License (BDTL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Sand Lake		5000 W. International Airport Road C2781				Anchorage		AK		99502		Jsj Group, Llc		9430 Musketball Pl				Anchorage		AK		99507		12/31/24

		5408		Hearth Artisan Pizza		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		1200 W Northern Lights Blvd, Ste. F				Anchorage		AK		99503		Pie By Fire, Llc 		2500 Turgagain Parkway				Anchorage		AK		99517		12/31/25

		5427		Double Shovel Cider Company		Winery Manufacturer License (WML)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		502 West 58th Ave. C & D				Anchorage		AK		99518		Double Shovel Cider Company, Llc		502 West 58th Ave. C & D				Anchorage		AK		99518		12/31/25

		5437		Turkish Delight		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Rogers Park		2210 E. Northern Lights #110				Anchorage		AK		99503		Sofra LLC		8100 E 11th Court				Anchorage		AK		99504		12/31/25

		5444		Jamico's Pizzaria & Mexican Restaurant		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Mountain View		3952 Mountain View Drive				Anchorage		AK		99508		Jose Diaz		3952 Mt. View Drive				Anchorage		AK		99508		12/31/25

		5448		North Pole Liquor II		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)				No Premises										Liquor Of The North Llc		PO Box 111846				Anchorage		AK		99511		12/31/25

		5455		Sushi on the Fly		Beverage Dispensary Tourism License (BDTL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Sand Lake		5000 W Int'l. Airport Road C2786				Anchorage		AK		99502		Jsj Group, Llc		9430 Musketball Pl				Anchorage		AK		99507		12/31/25

		5462		Anchorage Distillery		Distillery Manufacturer License (DML)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		6310 A St				Anchorage		AK		99518		Anchorage Distillery, Llc		6310 A St				Anchorage		AK		99518		12/31/25

		5483		Jinmi Korean Restaurant		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		4505 Spenard Road Unit A				Anchorage		AK		99517		Jung Seo & Seung Chu		7329 Feather Place				Anchorage		AK		99507		12/31/24

		5502		China Town Restaurant		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Government Hill		836 East Loop Road				Anchorage		AK		99501		Wman Alaska Llc		16659 Waterford Pointe Circle				Anchorage		AK		99516		12/31/26

		5505		WonJo Tofu House		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		North Star		515 W. Fireweed Lane #B				Anchorage		AK		99503		Ckj Enterprises Llc		515W  Fireweed Lane #B				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		5507		Hyatt House Anchorage		Beverage Dispensary Tourism License (BDTL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		5141 Business Park Blvd.				Anchorage		AK		99503		Mt Four, Llc		5141 Business Park Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/26

		5516		White Spot Cafe		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		109 W. 4th Ave.				Anchorage		AK		99501		Bridges Enterprises, Llc		PO Box 332				Girdwood		AK		99587		12/31/25

		5518		Girdwood Brewing Company		Brewery Manufacturer License (BML)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Girdwood		2700 Alyeska Hwy				Girdwood		AK		99587		Girdwood Brewing Company, Llc		PO Box 58				Girdwood		AK		99587		12/31/26

		5548		Round Table Pizza		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		800 E. Dimond Blvd. Ste. 208				Anchorage		AK		99515		Snodlock Investments, Llc		3822 Locarno Drive				Anchorage		AK		99508		12/31/24

		5549		Bread & Brew		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Campbell Park		1450 East Tudor Road				Anchorage		AK		99507		Bread & Brew, Llc		1450 East Tudor Rd				Anchorage		AK		99507		12/31/26

		5572		Sushi & Sushi Restaurant		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		639 W International Airport Road #1A				Anchorage		AK		99518		Chun, Llc		9440 Autumn Ridge Circle				Anchorage		AK		99507		12/31/25

		5594		Turnagain Brewing		Brewery Manufacturer License (BML)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		7920 King Street				Anchorage		AK		99518		Turnagain Brewing Llc		9720 Copper Dr.				Anchorage		AK		99507		12/31/25

		5595		King Street Brewing Company		Brewery Manufacturer License (BML)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		9050 King Street				Anchorage		AK		99515		King Street Brewing Llc 		9050 King Street				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/25

		5610		The Writer's Block Bookstore & Cafe		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		3956 Spenard Rd				Anchorage		AK		99517		The Writer's Block		1352 W 25th Ave				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		5613		Alaskan Spirits Distillery		Distillery Manufacturer License (DML)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		7605 King Street #B				Anchorage		AK		99518		Alaskan Spirits Llc		2711 Pelican Dr.				Anchorage		AK		99502		12/31/25

		5620		The Kobuk		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		504 W. 5th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		Kobuk Coffee Company		504 W. 5th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25

		5635		Alaskan Burger & Brew Downtown		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		137 W. 5th Ave				Anchorage		AK		99501		Jalos Inc		5121 Arctic Blvd #H				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		5637		Seoul Casa		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		601 E Dimond Blvd Ste #6				Anchorage		AK		99515		T&C Dynasty, Llc		601 E. Dimond Blvd Ste #6				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/25

		5648		49th State Spirits and Gifts		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		717 W 3rd Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		Northern Hospitality Group, Inc.		725 Christensen Dr		Ste #6		Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25

		5678		Staybridge Suites - Anchorage		Beverage Dispensary Tourism License (BDTL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		200 Calais Drive				Anchorage		AK		99503		Jpk Tr Anchorage, Llc		PO Box 15				Aberdeen		SD		57402		12/31/26

		5705		I Luv Sushi		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Abbott Loop		9220 Lake Otis Parkway, Suite 2A 				Anchorage		AK		99507		B.M.K. Llc		9220 Lake Otis Parkway, Suite 2A				Anchorage		AK		99507		12/31/25

		5707		Alaska Lounge		Beverage Dispensary Tourism License (BDTL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Sand Lake		5000 International Airport Road, Ste C3381				Anchorage		AK		99502		Asa Beverages Llc		c/o Alaska Airlines, PO Box 68900 - SEAZL				Seattle		WA		98188		12/31/25

		5710		Miso Sushi		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		1111 E. Dimond Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99515		Miso Sushi Restaurant Llc		1111 E. Dimond Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/24

		5714		The Odom Corporation		General Wholesale License (GWL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		6300 Changepoint Dr.				Anchorage		AK		99518		The Odom Corporation		11400 SE 8th Street, Ste 300				Bellevue		WA		98004		12/31/25

		5717		Southern Glazer's of AK		General Wholesale License (GWL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		6300 Changepoint Drive				Anchorage		AK		99518		Southern Glazer's Wine And Spirits Of Alaska, Llc 		1600 NW 163rd Street, Attn: Tammy Love				Miami		FL		33169		12/31/24

		5719		Cook Inlet Distillery, LLC		Distillery Manufacturer License (DML)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		6820 Rosewood Street #3				Anchorage		AK		99518		Cook Inlet Distillery, Llc		1500 N Post Road				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/24

		5723		Matanuska Brewing Company		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		2830 C Street 				Anchorage		AK		99503		Anchorage Alehouse, Llc		PO Box 773192				Eagle River		AK		99577		12/31/24

		5724		Matanuska Brewing Company		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Eagle River		11901 Old Glenn Highway				Eagle River		AK		99577		Eagle River Alehouse, Llc		PO Box 773192				Eagle River		AK		99577		12/31/25

		5725		King Street Brewing Company		Winery Manufacturer License (WML)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		9050 King Street				Anchorage		AK		99515		King Street Brewing Llc 		9050 King Street				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/24

		5744		49th State Brewing		Brewery Manufacturer License (BML)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		721 Depot Drive Suite #49				Anchorage		AK		99501		Alaska Pacific Beverage Company, Llc		725 Christensen Drive Ste#6				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/26

		5745		49th State Brewing		Winery Manufacturer License (WML)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		721 Depot Drive Suite #49				Anchorage		AK		99501		Alaska Pacific Beverage Company, Llc		725 Christensen Drive Ste#6				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/26

		5751		Siam Cuisine AK LLC		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		1911 W. Dimond Blvd.				Anchorage		AK		99515		Siam Cuisine Ak Llc		1911 W. Dimond Blvd.				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/26

		5757		AK Alchemist		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		103 E 4th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		Ak Alchemist, Llc		3420 North Shore Dr				Anchorage		AK		99502		12/31/24

		5758		Spoonline		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Girdwood		174 Hightower Road				Girdwood		AK		99587		Spoons, Llc		P.O. Box 517				Girdwood		AK		99587		12/31/24

		5766		Onsite Brewing Company		Brewery Manufacturer License (BML)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		3211 Denali Street				Anchorage		AK		99503		Onsite Brewing Company Llc		3211 Denali St				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/26

		5789		Saverio's Pizzeria		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		530 E Benson Blvd Suite 9A				Anchorage		AK		99503		Saverio's Pizzeria, Llc		1057 W. Fireweed Lane				Anchorage		AK				12/31/24

		5790		Altura		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		4240 Old Seward Highway No. 20				Anchorage		AK		99503		Altura Llc		4240 Old Seward Highway No. 20				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/24

		5794		Hyatt Place Anchorage		Beverage Dispensary Tourism License (BDTL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)				101 E Tudor Road				Anchorage		AK		99503		Midtown Hotel Investors Llc		101 E Tudor Road				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/24

		5820		Originale, LLC		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		400 D. Street, Suite 1-B				Anchorage		AK		99501		Originale, Llc		400 D. Street, Suite 1-B				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/24

		5822		Sami's City Diner		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		3000 Minnesota Dr.				Anchorage		AK		99503		Hukali, Llc		3000 Minnesota Dr.				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/24

		5825		Anchorage Brewing Company		Brewery Manufacturer License (BML)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		148 W 91st Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99515		Anchorage Brewing, Llc 		148 W 91st Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/26

		5840		Bell's Vineyard and Winery LLC		Winery Manufacturer License (WML)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Old Seward/Oceanview		11900 Industry Way Unit M-7				Anchorage		AK		99515		Bell's Vineyard And Winery Llc		13700 Specking Road				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/25

		5845		Tent City Taphouse		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		343 West 6th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		Tent City Taphouse Llc		343 West 6th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25

		5846		Four Points by Sheraton, Anchorage		Beverage Dispensary Tourism License (BDTL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		South Addition		325 W 8th Ave				Anchorage		AK		99501		Yc Anchorage Hotel Group Limited Partnership		5851 South Virginia Street				Reno		NV		89502		12/31/25

		5851		Target Store T2372		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Bayshore/Klatt		150 W. 100th Ave, Ste A				Anchorage		AK		99515		Target Stores, Inc.		1000 Nicollet Mall, TPS 3155				Minneapolis		MN		55403		12/31/25

		5857		Anchorage Senior Center		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Fairview		1300 E 19th Ave.				Anchorage		AK		99501		Anchor-Age Center		1300 E 19th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25

		5858		Lime Leaf		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Eagle River		12940 Old Glenn Highway Lot 1a Block C				Eagle River		AK		99577		Lime Leaf Llc		850 S Roberts St				Wasilla		AK		99654		12/31/24

		5860		Magnetic North Brewing Company		Brewery Manufacturer License (BML)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Abbott Loop		8861 Golovin Street				Anchorage		AK		99507		Magnetic North Brewing Company Llc		8861 Golovin Street				Anchorage		AK		99507		12/31/25

		5880		Pizza Man		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Eagle River		16410 Brooks Loop				Eagle River		AK		99577		Pie In The Sky Llc		6501 E 144th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99516		12/31/25

		5886		RNDC Alaska		General Wholesale License (GWL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		6307 Arctic Spur Road				Anchorage		AK		99518		Rndc Alaska, Llc		One National Drive				Atlanta		GA		30336		12/31/25

		5891		Main Event		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		1041 East 76th Avenue, Unit A				Anchorage		AK		99518		Main Event Services Llc		P.O. Box 244324				Anchorage		AK		99524		12/31/24

		5892		Corks & Hops 		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Eagle River		12551 Old Glenn Highway Unit A				Eagle River		AK		99577		Corks And Hops, Llc		12551 Old Glenn Highway Unit A				Eagle River		AK		99577		12/31/25

		5897		Pomodoro Greek and Italian Restaurant		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Eagle River		12801 Old Glenn Highway, Units 2, 3 & 4				Eagle River		AK		99577		Fcaolm Llc		PO BOX 770215				Eagle River		AK		99577		12/31/25

		5911		Mandala Restaurant		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		209 East Dimond Boulevard, Unit F				Anchorage		AK		99515		Darshan Llc		7494 Meadow Street				Anchorage		AK		99507		12/31/25

		5938		Turnagain Vines		General Wholesale License (GWL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		230 E. Potter Drive #1				Anchorage		AK		99518		Turnagain Vines Distributors, Llc		230 E. Potter Drive #1				Anchorage		AK		99523		12/31/24

		5940		Sip		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		510 West Tudor Rd. #7				Anchorage		AK		99503		Sip, Llc		510 West Tudor Rd. #7				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/24

		5942		Aurora Nights Liquor		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		301 East Dimond Boulevard, Suite C				Anchorage		AK		99515		Aurora Nights Liquor Inc		901 Photo Avenue, Second Floor				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/26

		5943		Brewerks, LLC		Brewery Manufacturer License (BML)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		625 W. 59th Avenue, Unit 2 (Building Units A & B)				Anchorage		AK		99518		Brewerks, Llc		625 W 59th Ave Unit A & B				Anchorage		AK		99518		12/31/26

		5946		Vitus Energy		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Turnagain		1501 West Northern Lights Boulevard				Anchorage		AK		99517		Vitus Energy Llc		5300 A St				Anchorage		AK		99518		12/31/26

		5948		Alaska Premier Liquor		Package Store License(PSL)				Temporarily Surrendered		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		1220 West International Airport Road				Anchorage		AK		99518		Alaska Premier Auctions And Appraisals, Llc		325 W Potter Dr				Anchorage		AK		99518		12/31/26

		5954		El Pastor		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Eagle River		12300 Old Glenn Highway				Eagle River		AK		99577		J&A Group, Inc.		12300 Old Glenn Hwy				Eagle River		AK		99577		12/31/25

		5963		Crush		Theater License (TL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		621 W. 6th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		Top Hand Industries, Llc		1026 W 4th Ave Ste 201				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/26

		5967		Midnight Sun Brewing Co.		Distillery Manufacturer License (DML)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Abbott Loop		8111 Dimond Hook Drive				Anchorage		AK		99507		Midnight Sun Brewing, Llc		8111 Dimond Hook Drive				Anchorage		AK		99507		12/31/24

		5969		El Jefe Taco Joint		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		101 E. International Airport Road, Unit B				Anchorage		AK		99518		Durango Ventures Llc		101 E. International Airport Road, Unit B				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/24

		5970		Ravens Ring Brewing Company		Brewery Manufacturer License (BML)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Old Seward/Oceanview		12150 Industry Way, Unit Q-1				Anchorage		AK		99515		Ravens Ring Llc		2030 Steeple Drive				Anchorage		AK		99516		12/31/24

		5971		Hive Mind Meadery		Winery Manufacturer License (WML)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		600 West 58th Avenue Suite A				Anchorage		AK		99518		Hive Mind Meadery Llc		910 Lighthouse Court				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/25

		5979		Ravens Ring Brewing Company		Winery Manufacturer License (WML)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Old Seward/Oceanview		12150 Industry Way, Unit Q-1				Anchorage		AK		99515		Ravens Ring Llc		2030 Steeple Drive				Anchorage		AK		99516		12/31/24

		5982		Hilltop Ski Area		Recreational Site License(RSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Hillside		7015 Abbott Road				Anchorage		AK		99507		Youth Exploring Adventure Inc		7015 Abbott Road				Anchorage		AK		99507		12/31/26

		5987		Alaskan Burger & Brew		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		5121 Arctic Boulevard				Anchorage		AK		99503		Jalos Inc		5121 Arctic Blvd #H				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/24

		5994		The Wildbirch Hotel		Beverage Dispensary Tourism License (BDTL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		239 West 4th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		Alaska Hotel Group 239 W 4th Avenue Lp		445 E 5th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25

		6001		Yakishabu Sushi House		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		720 West Dimond Boulevard				Anchorage		AK		99515		Yakitori, Llc		720 West Dimond Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/25

		6009		Odd Man Rush Brewing		Brewery Manufacturer License (BML)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Eagle River		10930 Mausel Street A-1				Eagle River		AK		99577		Odd Man Rush Brewing, Llc		10930 Mausel Street A-1				Eagle River		AK		99577		12/31/25

		6015		Aloft Anchorage Midtown		Beverage Dispensary Tourism License (BDTL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		310 W. 36th Ave.				Anchorage		AK		99503		Ak Qozb, Llc		P.O. Box 202845				Anchorage		AK		99520		12/31/25

		6025		Sadie Romo's Restaurant		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Girdwood		194 Hightower Road				Girdwood		AK		99587		Sadie Romos Restaurant, Llc		3906 Scenic View Dr				Anchorage		AK				12/31/25

		6043		Aviator		Brewery Manufacturer License (BML)				Temporarily Surrendered		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		2409 C St				Anchorage		AK		99503		Alaska Hotel Group 239 W 4th Avenue Lp		445 E 5th Avenue				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/26

		6071		The Dirty Apron		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		3565 Arctic Blvd. Suite D3, 4, 5				Anchorage		AK		99503		The Cooks Nook Llc		5226 Wood Hall Drive				Anchorage		AK		99516		12/31/25

		6076		Momma Os Seafood 		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		2636 Spenard Road #1				Anchorage		AK		99503		Momma Os Seafood Mr Llc		2636 Spenard Road #1				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		6078		Kami Ramen		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)				3807 Spenard Road				Anchorage		AK		99517		Kami Llc		3807 Spenard Road				Anchorage		AK		99517		12/31/24

		6096		Birch & Alder		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Turnagain Arm		27635 Seward Highway				Indian		AK		99540		Birch And Alder Llc		15225 Pollock Dr				Anchorage		AK		99516		12/31/26

		6097		Zip Kombucha		Brewery Manufacturer License (BML)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		8161 Schoon Street				Anchorage		AK		99518		Zip Kombucha Llc		PO Box 111504				Anchorage		AK		99511		12/31/24

		6098		Zip Kombucha		Winery Manufacturer License (WML)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		8161 Schoon Street				Anchorage		AK		99518		Zip Kombucha Llc		PO Box 111504				Anchorage		AK		99511		12/31/24

		6101		Basecamp Eatery		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Girdwood		194 Hightower Rd				Girdwood		AK		99587		Ski Bum Ventures Inc.		3351 Arctic Blvd				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/24

		6106		Palmeira Tropical Fusion 		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		329 Barrow St				Anchorage		AK		99501		Palmeira Tropical Fusion Llc		415 E 5th Ave #202				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/24

		6109		61 Degrees North Winery		Winery Manufacturer License (WML)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		5001 Arctic Blvd #101				Anchorage		AK		99503		Csmasm Llc		5001 Arctic Blvd		STE 101		Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/26

		6142		49th State Brewing Company Ted Stevens 		Beverage Dispensary Tourism License (BDTL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Sand Lake		5000 W. International Airport Road, Suite C2127				Anchorage		AK		99502		NHG Airport, LLC		725 Christensen Drive STE #6				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/26

		15004		King Street Brewing LLC (DBA King Street Brewing Company)		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		9050 King St				Anchorage		AK		99515		King Street Brewing Llc 		9050 King Street				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/25

		15006		King Street Brewing LLC (DBA King Street Brewing Company)		Brewery Retail License (BRL)		5595		Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		9050 King St				Anchorage		AK		99515		King Street Brewing Llc 		9050 King Street				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/25

		15008		King Street Brewing LLC (DBA King Street Brewing Company)		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		9050 King St				Anchorage		AK		99515		King Street Brewing Llc 		9050 King Street				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/25

		15009		King Street Brewing LLC (DBA King Street Brewing Company)		Winery Retail License (WRL)		5725		Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		9050 King St				Anchorage		AK		99515		King Street Brewing Llc 		9050 King Street				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/25

		15046		Midnight Sun Brewing Company		Brewery Retail License (BRL)		4866		Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Abbott Loop		8111 Dimond Hook Dr.				Anchorage		AK		99507		Midnight Sun Brewing, Llc		8111 Dimond Hook Drive				Anchorage		AK		99507		12/31/25

		15050		Midnight Sun Brewing Company		Distillery Retail License (DIRL)		5967		Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Abbott Loop		8111 Dimond Hook Dr				Anchorage		AK		99507		Midnight Sun Brewing, Llc		8111 Dimond Hook Drive				Anchorage		AK		99507		12/31/25

		15051		Midnight Sun Brewing Company		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Abbott Loop		8111 Dimond Hook Dr				Anchorage		AK		99507		Midnight Sun Brewing, Llc		8111 Dimond Hook Drive				Anchorage		AK		99507		12/31/26

		15060		Alaska Chopped and Chowdered		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		4403 Spenard Rd				Anchorage		AK		99517		The Beardsley Group, Llc		10023 Explorer Cir				Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/25

		15098		Cynosure Brewing		Brewery Retail License (BRL)		5359		Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		144 ast Potter Drive Unit E				Anchorage		AK		99508		Clapp Liquid Industries, Llc		144 E. Potter Drive Unit E				Anchorage		AK		99518		12/31/25

		15151		Turnagain Brewing		Brewery Retail License (BRL)		5594		Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		7920 King St				Anchorage		AK		99518		Turnagain Brewing Llc		9720 Copper Dr.				Anchorage		AK		99507		12/31/25

		15170		Double Shovel Cider Co. 		Winery Retail License (WRL)		5427		Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		502 W 58th Ave				Anchorage		AK		99518		Double Shovel Cider Company, Llc		502 West 58th Ave. C & D				Anchorage		AK		99518		12/31/25

		15316		Two Seasons Mead, LLC (DBA "Two Seasons Meadery")		Winery Retail License (WRL)		5750		Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		801 East 82nd		UNIT D-3		Anchorage		AK		99518		Two Seasons Mead, Llc		801 East 82nd Ave. Unit D3				Anchorage		AK		99518		12/31/25

		15319		Ravens Ring Brewing Company 		Brewery Retail License (BRL)		5970		Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Old Seward/Oceanview		12150 Industry Way				Anchorage		AK		99515		Ravens Ring Llc		2030 Steeple Drive				Anchorage		AK		99516		12/31/25

		15320		Ravens Ring Brewing Company 		Winery Retail License (WRL)		5979		Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Old Seward/Oceanview		12150 Industry Way				Anchorage		AK		99515		Ravens Ring Llc		2030 Steeple Drive				Anchorage		AK		99516		12/31/25

		15353		3211 Denali street		Brewery Retail License (BRL)		5766		Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		3211 Denali St				Anchorage		AK		99503		Onsite Brewing Company Llc		3211 Denali St				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		15421		Brewerks		Brewery Retail License (BRL)		5943		Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)				625 W. 59th Ave. Unit A&b				Anchorage		AK		99518		Brewerks, Llc		625 W 59th Ave Unit A & B				Anchorage		AK		99518		12/31/25

		15568		Alaskan Spirits Distillery		Distillery Retail License (DIRL)		5613		Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		7605 King St				Anchorage		AK		99518		Alaskan Spirits Llc		2711 Pelican Dr.				Anchorage		AK		99502		12/31/25

		15571		Girdwood Brewing Company, LLC		Brewery Retail License (BRL)		5518		Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Girdwood		2700 Alyeska Hwy				Girdwood		AK		99587		Girdwood Brewing Company, Llc		PO Box 58				Girdwood		AK		99587		12/31/25

		15857		61 Degrees North Winery		Winery Retail License (WRL)		6109		Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		5001 Arctic Blvd		Ste 101		Anchorage		AK		99503		Csmasm Llc		5001 Arctic Blvd		STE 101		Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		15860		49th State Brewing- Ted Stevens		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Sand Lake		5000 W International Airport Rd C2208				Anchorage		AK		99502		NHG Airport, LLC		725 Christensen Drive STE #6				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25

		15882		Anchorage Distillery		Distillery Retail License (DIRL)		5462		Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)				6310 A St				Anchorage		AK		99518		Anchorage Distillery, Llc		6310 A St				Anchorage		AK		99518		12/31/25

		15890		Anchorage Distillery		Manufacturer Direct Shipment License (MDSL)		15882		Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)				6310 A St				Anchorage		AK		99518		Anchorage Distillery, Llc		6310 A St				Anchorage		AK		99518		12/31/25

		15963		3024 Mt. View Dr Suite 106 Anchorage AK 99501		Brewery Manufacturer License (BML)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Mountain View		3024 Mountain View Dr Suite 106				Anchorage		AK		99501		Buzzed Beetle Brewery Llc		PO Box 210066				Anchorage		AK		99521		12/31/26

		16027		3024 Mt. View Dr Suite 106		Brewery Retail License (BRL)		15963		Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Mountain View		3024 Mountain View Dr Suite 106				Anchorage		AK		99501		Buzzed Beetle Brewery Llc		PO Box 210066				Anchorage		AK		99521		12/31/26

		16066		Howard Bellew Imports		Limited Wholesale Brewed Beverage and Wine License (LWBL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		700 W 58th Ave		Unit A		Anchorage		AK		99518		Howard Bellow Imports Llc		PO Box 91155				Anchorage		AK		99517		12/31/26

		16081		Ship Creek Brewing		Brewery Manufacturer License (BML)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		5801 Arctic Blvd Ste C				Anchorage		AK		99518		Ship Creek Brewing Company Llc		343 W 6th Ave				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/24

		16087		Stalk Steakhouse		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Eagle River		12110 Business Boulevard 		STE 2		Eagle River		AK		99577		Driftwood Restaurant Concepts Llc		20030 Highland Ridge Dr				Eagle River		AK		99577		12/31/25

		16136		Costco Business Center #1661		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Northeast		1074 N Muldoon Rd				Anchorage		AK		99504		Costco Wholesale Corporation		PO Box 35005 Attn: Licensing				Seattle		WA		98124		12/31/24

		16202		Jane's Club License Testing		Club License (CL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		550 W 7th Ave		STE 1600		Anchorage		AK		99501		Jane Sawyer-Tester		550 W 7th Ave Unit - testing change of Address				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/26

		16238		Pho & Indian		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		9191 Old Seward Hwy		STE 1		Anchorage		AK		99515		Pho & Indian, Llc		9191 Old Seward Hwy		STE 1		Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/26

		16252		Umami BBQ		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Northeast		1142 N Muldoon Rd				Anchorage		AK		99504		Umami Bbq Llc		9045 Spruce Run Cir				Anchorage		AK		99507		12/31/25

		16264		Alaska Blooms & Bubbles		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		8250 Homer Dr				Anchorage		AK		99518		The Bottle Shop Llc		8250 Homer Dr				Anchorage		AK		99518		12/31/25

		16284		Alaska Sim 72 Golf		Sporting Activity or Event License (SESL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Midtown		4230 Old Seward Hwy				Anchorage		AK		99503		Vmh Enterprises Llc		4230 Old Seward Hwy				Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/25

		16324		Uncle Joe's Pizzeria		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Sand Lake		6839 Jewel Lake Rd				Anchorage		AK		99502		Uncle Joe's, Inc.		PO Box 112645				Anchorage		AK		99511		12/31/26

		16348		Bleu Sage Noshery		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Spenard		3002 Spenard Rd		UNIT 101		Anchorage		AK		99503		Bleu Sage, Llc		3002 Spenard Rd		UNIT 101		Anchorage		AK		99503		12/31/26

		16579		Gogi Korean BBQ		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		7780 Old Seward Hwy				Anchorage		AK		99518		Gogi, Llc		7780 Old Seward Hwy				Anchorage		AK		99518		12/31/26

		16588		Wei Restaurant		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		901 W 6th Ave				Anchorage		AK		99501		Wei Llc		901 W 6th Ave				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/26

		16611		431 Glacier River Restaurant		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Eagle River		11823 Old Glenn Hwy		115		Anchorage		AK		99577		G&R Group Inc		11823 Old Glenn Hwy		#115		Anchorage		AK		99577		12/31/26

		16644		Pearl		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		417 D St				Anchorage		AK		99501		Pearl Llc		1820 Alder Dr				Anchorage		AK		99508		12/31/26

		60134		Alaska Burger & Brew Old Seward		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		8010 Old Seward Hwy				Anchorage		AK		99518		Alaskan Partnership, Llc		8010 Old Seward Hwy				Anchorage		AK		99518		12/31/26

		60246		49th State Brewing @ The Rail		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		721 Depot Dr		Ste 50		Anchorage		AK		99501		Northern Hospitality Group, Inc.		725 Christensen Dr		Ste #6		Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/26

		60247		49th State Spirits and Gifts @ The Rail		Package Store License(PSL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Downtown		721 Depot Dr		Ste 50		Anchorage		AK		99501		Northern Hospitality Group, Inc.		725 Christensen Dr		Ste #6		Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/26

		60279		Rafelitos		Restaurant Eating Place License (REPL)				Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		160 W 91st Ave		STE A		Anchorage		AK		99515		Rafelitos, Llc		160 W 91st Ave		Ste A		Anchorage		AK		99515		12/31/24

		60283		Ship Creek Brewing		Brewery Retail License (BRL)		16081		Active		Anchorage (Municipality of)		Taku Campbell		5801 Arctic Blvd Unit C				Anchorage		AK		99508		Ship Creek Brewing Company Llc		343 W 6th Ave				Anchorage		AK		99501		12/31/25







287 

Crow Creek 
Mercantile 
#1839 

Package Store 
License(PSL) 147 Hightower Road Carr-Gottstein Foods Co. 

996 La Bodega 
Package Store 
License(PSL) 

194 Olympic Mountain Loop, 
Unit #C107  Midtown Spirits, Llc 

1632 Jack Sprat 

Restaurant 
Eating Place 
License (REPL) 165 Olympic Mountain Lp  Weits Iii, Llc 

3263 
Chair 5 
Restaurant 

Beverage 
Dispensary 
License(BDL) 171 Lindblad Avenue Ski Bum Ventures Inc. 

3445 Hotel Alyeska 

Beverage 
Dispensary 
Tourism License 
(BDTL) 1000 Arlberg Avenue 

Alyeska Resort Operations 
Limited Partnership 

6025 
Sadie Romo's 
Restaurant 

Restaurant 
Eating Place 
License (REPL) 194 Hightower Road Sadie Romos Restaurant, Llc 

15571 

Girdwood 
Brewing 
Company, LLC 

Brewery Retail 
License (BRL) 2700 Alyeska Hwy 

Girdwood Brewing 
Company, Llc 

 



   LAID-ON-THE-TABLE 
 
 Submitted by: Assembly Member Volland 
   Assembly Chair Constant 
 Prepared by: Assembly Counsel’s Office  
 For reading: August 26, 2025 
 

ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 
AO No. 2025-_____  

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE ANCHORAGE ASSEMBLY SUBMITTING TO THE 1 

QUALIFIED VOTERS OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF ANCHORAGE A BALLOT 2 

PROPOSITION AMENDING THE HOME RULE CHARTER TO AUTHORIZE A 3 

TAX ON SHORT-TERM RENTALS.  4 

 5 

WHEREAS, Short-Term Rentals (STR) is a relatively new rental housing market 6 

that has grown exponentially in recent years through rental hosting platforms such 7 

as AirBnB, VRBO, and others; and   8 

 9 

WHEREAS, the Municipality of Anchorage is facing a housing shortage and is 10 

working to increase housing supply in the Municipality through a variety of 11 

measures, including the Anchorage Assembly’s commitment to increase housing 12 

development and fund initiatives and plans supporting these efforts; and  13 

 14 

WHEREAS, and Short-Term Rentals have shown to be a factor in the housing crisis 15 

in some communities in the United States both for the positive and for the negative, 16 

and the Municipality has been significantly impacted; and 17 

 18 

WHEREAS, the Anchorage Assembly passed and approved AO 2023-110(S-1), As 19 

Amended, on March 19, 2024, by a vote of 7-5, intended to regulate STR’s within 20 

the Municipality by requiring a license and insurance coverage, to ensure 21 

compliance with applicable provisions of Municipal Code for land use, fire, health 22 

and other regulations, but it was vetoed by the Mayor and no vote to override was 23 

taken; and  24 

  25 

WHEREAS, Anchorage Municipal Code section 12.20.031 requires a hosting 26 

platform for STRs to register with the Finance Department to collect the 27 

Municipality’s room tax and remit to the Department on behalf of all operators for 28 

which it provides that service, reporting it in an aggregate amount only; and 29 

 30 

WHEREAS, in the past the registered hosting platforms have taken a position that 31 

identification of each individual operator using its service and their individual room 32 

rental and collection information is considered proprietary information by platform 33 

hosts and is not provided to the Municipality; and 34 

 35 

WHEREAS, if the voters of the Municipality authorize the additional room tax levied 36 

on only STRs through this proposed Charter amendment, it is the intent of the 37 

Assembly to utilize the existing system of hosting platforms to collect and levy all 38 

room tax from their operators-both the current total 12% room tax plus this additional 39 

5% room tax levied on STRs-in order to efficiently and effectively build a housing 40 

fund for the dedicated net proceeds and offset the negative impacts of STRs on the 41 

housing market and inventory; now, therefore,   42 



AO proposing a Charter amendment for a tax on short-term rentals  Page 2 of 5 
 

 

 1 

THE ANCHORAGE ASSEMBLY ORDAINS: 2 

 3 

Section 1. Pursuant to state law and the Anchorage Municipal Charter, a ballot 4 

proposition in substantially the following form shall be placed on the ballot and 5 

submitted to the qualified voters of the Municipality at the next regular municipal 6 

election on April 7, 2026. 7 

 8 

PROPOSITION NO. __ 9 

 10 

CHARTER AMENDMENT TO AUTHORIZE A 5% TAX ON SHORT-TERM 11 

RENTAL TRANSACTIONS. 12 

 13 

The proposed Charter Amendment would authorize and enact a five percent 14 

(5%) tax on each transaction for a short-term rental within the Municipality of 15 

Anchorage, in addition to any other room tax applied to such transactions, 16 

which is currently a 12% tax.  17 

 18 

The Anchorage Municipal Charter would be amended by adding the following 19 

new section to Article XIV: 20 

 21 

Section 14.08  Short-term rentals transactions tax. 22 

 23 

(a)  Five percent room tax on short-term rentals. The assembly is 24 

hereby authorized to levy, to the extent provided by law, a five 25 

percent (5 %) tax on each short-term rental transaction for 26 

residential units within the municipality.  The assembly shall 27 

levy this tax as soon as practicable, but no later than July 1, 28 

2026.  This tax shall be separate from and in addition to any 29 

and all other taxes imposed on a short-term rental sales 30 

transaction.  31 

 32 

(b) Dedication to housing and infrastructure. The net receipts from 33 

the tax levied under this section, after payment of the costs of 34 

tax administration, collection, and audit to the municipality, are 35 

dedicated to and shall be available to use only for the purpose 36 

of supporting development of housing and related 37 

infrastructure.  The assembly will determine the fund or 38 

establish a new fund for the dedicated tax proceeds.  39 

 40 

(c) Exemptions and implementation. The assembly may prescribe 41 

exemptions to the tax imposed by this section by ordinance. 42 

The assembly may enact by ordinance such additional 43 

provisions, not inconsistent with this section, as necessary or 44 

desirable to implement this section. 45 

 46 

(d)  Tax Cap Exclusion.  The tax levied by this section is excluded 47 

from the tax increase limitation calculation in section 14.03.   48 

 49 

(e)  Definitions. For purposes of this section, the following 50 

definitions apply:  51 



AO proposing a Charter amendment for a tax on short-term rentals  Page 3 of 5 
 

 

(1)  “Residential unit” means a separate and distinct living 1 

unit, which may be a condominium, town home, house, 2 

studio unit, condominium unit, bedroom or any such 3 

other similar unit, but does not include a room rental at 4 

a hotel, motel, or bed and breakfast.  5 

(2)  “Short-term rental” or STR means the rental of a 6 

residential unit to any person, who, for consideration, 7 

uses, possesses or has the right to use or possess such 8 

residential unit for a period of less than thirty (30) 9 

consecutive days.  10 

 11 

And amend Anchorage Municipal Charter Article II (4), Charter § 14.01(b), 12 

and Charter § 14.03(b), as follows (additions shown in underline and bold, 13 

deletions indicated by [brackets, strikeouts in bold]): 14 

 15 

ARTICLE II   BILL OF RIGHTS 16 

 17 

This Charter guarantees rights to the people of Anchorage 18 

that are in addition to rights guaranteed by the Constitution of 19 

the United States of America and the Constitution of the State 20 

of Alaska. Among rights guaranteed by this Charter are: 21 

 22 

***  ***  *** 23 

(4)  The right of immunity from sales taxes, except upon 24 

approval by three-fifths (⅗) of the qualified voters 25 

voting on the question except the taxes imposed by 26 

Charter § [Section] 14.05, § [and Section]14.07, and 27 

§ 14.08 shall be effective if approved by a majority (50 28 

percent + one) of the qualified voters voting on the 29 

question. 30 

***  ***  *** 31 

 32 

Section 14.01  Taxing Authority 33 

***  ***  *** 34 

(b)  The right of immunity from sales taxes, except upon 35 

approval by three-fifths (3/5) of the qualified voters 36 

voting on the question except the taxes imposed by 37 

Charter § [Section] 14.05, § [and Section] 14.07, and 38 

§ 14.08 shall be effective if approved by a majority (50 39 

percent + one) of the qualified voters voting on the 40 

question. 41 

 42 

***  ***  *** 43 

Section 14.03. Tax increase limitation. 44 

***  ***  *** 45 

(b) The limitations set forth in subsection (a) do not apply to the 46 

following: 47 

(1) Taxes on new construction or property improvements 48 

which occur during the current fiscal year. 49 

(2) Taxes required to fund additional services mandated by 50 

voter approved ballot issues. 51 



AO proposing a Charter amendment for a tax on short-term rentals  Page 4 of 5 
 

 

(3) Special taxes authorized by voter approved ballot 1 

issues. 2 

(4) Taxes required to fund the costs of judgments entered 3 

against the municipality or to pay principal or interest on 4 

bonds, including revenue bonds. 5 

(5) Taxes required to fund the cost of an emergency 6 

ordinance enacted pursuant to 10.03 of the Municipal 7 

Charter. 8 

(6) Taxes imposed pursuant to Charter § 14.06 prior to 9 

2022.  10 

(7) Taxes imposed pursuant to Charter § 14.08. 11 

 12 

***  ***  *** 13 

If approved by more than 50% of the qualified voters voting on the question 14 

at the April 7, 2026 Regular Election, the Charter amendments will become 15 

effective 30 days after certification of the election.  16 

 17 

Shall the Charter be amended as shown above and become law, authorizing 18 

a dedicated 5% tax on short-term rental transactions? 19 

 20 

   YES [    ]  NO [    ] 21 

 22 

 23 

Section 2. The Administration is directed to prepare and submit an ordinance to 24 

amend the Anchorage Municipal Code to implement and codify provisions 25 

necessary and reasonable to administer and collect the new short-term rental tax. 26 

Such ordinance should be introduced to the Assembly at a regular meeting as soon 27 

as practicable, but no later than 45 days before the required date of levy set out in 28 

Charter 14.08(a).  Such ordinance shall include the following:  29 

1.  Exemptions identical to the exemptions provided in AMC chapter 30 

12.20, Room Tax.  31 

2.  Integrate into AMC Chapter 12.20 and rely on as much of existing 32 

municipal code as possible to compel compliance, collection and 33 

remittance.  34 

3.  Designation of a fund, existing or newly established, to which the 35 

revenues from this new 5% STR tax are deposited, with parameters 36 

restricting use of the money only to support housing developments 37 

and related infrastructure.  The net receipts from the dedicated tax 38 

shall never lapse to the general government operating fund. 39 

 40 

Section 3. The Charter amendments set forth in the proposition in Section 1 of 41 

this ordinance and Section 2 of this ordinance shall become effective 30 days after 42 

certification of the election, if and only if, said proposition is approved by a majority 43 

of the qualified voters of the Municipality voting on the proposition during the regular 44 

Anchorage Municipal election held on April 7, 2026. The remainder of this ordinance 45 

shall be effective upon passage and approval by two-thirds of the total membership 46 

of the Assembly.  47 

 48 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Anchorage Assembly this _______ day 49 

of _______________, 2025. 50 

 51 



AO proposing a Charter amendment for a tax on short-term rentals  Page 5 of 5 
 

 

 1 

 2 

       3 

     Chair  4 

ATTEST: 5 

 6 

      7 

Municipal Clerk 8 

 9 

 10 









Draft for LOO: 
 
WHEREAS: Girdwood is more heavily impacted by STRs than any other area within the 
Anchorage municipality, with ~ 20% of our residential properties involved in the vacation rental 
market; and 
 
WHEREAS: None of the funds from the 12% bed tax coming from Girdwood hotels and STRs is 
currently being used to alleviate the resultant stresses on our community’s workforce housing 
supply; and 
 
WHEREAS: Jumping to a 17% tax on STRs could damage our local restaurants and other 
businesses; and 
 
WHEREAS: The AO includes no guarantees that at least the portion of the additional tax 
derived from Girdwood would be returned to the community for the alleviation of our workforce 
housing crises; and 
 
THEREFORE: The Girdwood Board of Supervisors opposes the passage of AO 2025-XXXX 



MUNICIPALITY OF ANCHORAGE

 Assembly  Memorandum
AM No. 757-2025

Meeting Date: October 7, 2025

1 FROM: MAYOR LAFRANCE; ASSEMBLY MEMBERS BALDWIN DAY,  
2 JOHNSON, AND VOLLAND
3
4 SUBJECT: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ANCHORAGE MUNICIPAL CODE 
5 TITLE 10 TO ADD A NEW CHAPTER REQUIRING OWNERS TO 
6 REGISTER SHORT-TERM RENTALS, AMENDING 
7 REQUIREMENTS RELATED TO TAX REPORTING FOR 
8 HOSTING PLATFORMS, AMENDING TITLE 21 TO EXPLICITLY 
9 ALLOW SHORT-TERM RENTALS IN ALL RESIDENTIAL ZONING 

10 DISTRICTS AND SOME COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS, REMOVING 
11 BED AND BREAKFASTS AS A SEPARATE USE TYPE, AND 
12 WAIVING PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION REVIEW.
13
14 This ordinance accomplishes four things. 
15
16 First, it codifies the status quo of short-term rentals in Anchorage by adding “short-
17 term rentals” as a defined use type in Title 21 and allowing that use in all zoning 
18 districts where housing is permitted. 
19
20 Second, the proposed ordinance would remove most reporting requirements 
21 placed on hosting platforms like AirBnB from the tax code, Title 12. Hosting 
22 platforms have reported that some of the information required by current Title 12 
23 (such as whether a rented unit “is a room or an entire dwelling unit, and if an entire 
24 dwelling unit, whether it is a single-family home, duplex, triplex, accessory dwelling 
25 unit, or multifamily construction”) is not actually known to them. In sum, achieving 
26 compliance with the existing Title 12 provisions from hosting platforms has proved 
27 contested and difficult.
28
29 Third, the proposed ordinance would enact a modest STR-registration 
30 requirement, requiring owners of short-term rentals to provide basic information 
31 about their rentals to the Municipality: 
32
33 A. The street address of the short-term rental,
34 B. The type of living unit in which the short-term rental is located (such 
35 as a bedroom, single-family house, townhouse, duplex, or 
36 condominium),
37 C. The name(s) of the owner(s), 
38 D. The name and phone number of a local contact person responsible 
39 for the short-term rental, 
40 E. Whether the owner resides in the building where the short-



AM regarding short-term rental registration, taxation of registered Page 2 of 2
hosting platforms, and creating a short-term rental land use

1 term rental is located, 
2 F. Whether the living unit is rented out on a short-term basis throughout 
3 the year or only seasonally (such as only during summer or only 
4 during winter), and
5 G. Whether the living unit was rented out on a long-term basis (meaning 
6 30 or more consecutive nights to the same person or group of 
7 people) in the past year.
8
9 Lastly, because the new definition of the “short-term rental” use type encompasses 

10 the current “bed and breakfast” accessory use type, the bed and breakfast 
11 accessory use is removed from Title 21. The bed and breakfast use type is 
12 removed to avoid redundancy between use types that could make it difficult for 
13 Planning Department staff to decide which use category to apply to an activity 
14 when conducting zoning reviews. 
15
16 Pursuant to AMC 2.30.053, a summary of economic effects is not required 
17 because the proposed ordinance has no private sector economic effects, and 
18 local government effects are less than $30,000.
19
20 The Administration recommends approval. The Assembly sponsors 
21 request your support for the ordinance. 
22
23 Prepared by: Allison B. Lang, Assistant Municipal Attorney
24 Approved by: Eva Gardner, Municipal Attorney
25 Concur: Erin Baldin Day, Assembly Member
26 Concur: Zachary Johnson, Assembly Member
27 Concur: Daniel Volland, Assembly Member
28 Concur: Mélisa R.K. Babb, Planning Director
29 Concur: Lance Wilber, Director, Planning, Development, & 
30 Public Works
31 Concur: Ona R. Brause, Director, OMB
32 Concur: William D. Falsey, Chief Administrative Officer
33 Concur: Rebecca A. Windt Pearson, Municipal Manager
34 Respectfully submitted: Suzanne LaFrance, Mayor



Submitted by: Mayor LaFrance, 
Assembly Members Baldwin Day, 
Johnson, and Volland
Prepared by: Dept. of Law
For reading: October 7, 2025

ANCHORAGE, ALASKA
AO No. 2025-115 

1 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ANCHORAGE MUNICIPAL CODE TITLE 10 TO 
2 ADD A NEW CHAPTER REQUIRING OWNERS TO REGISTER SHORT-TERM 
3 RENTALS, AMENDING TITLE 12 REQUIREMENTS RELATED TO TAX 
4 REPORTING FOR HOSTING PLATFORMS, AMENDING TITLE 21 TO 
5 EXPLICITLY ALLOW SHORT-TERM RENTALS IN ALL RESIDENTIAL ZONING 
6 DISTRICTS AND SOME COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS, REMOVING BED AND 
7 BREAKFASTS AS A SEPARATE USE TYPE, AND WAIVING PLANNING AND 
8 ZONING COMMISSION REVIEW.
9

10
11 WHEREAS, short-term rental is not currently a defined use type in the Anchorage 
12 Municipal Code’s Title 21 – Land Use Planning, which produces confusion about 
13 whether and where short-term renting of dwelling units is permitted; and,
14
15 WHEREAS, residential properties ranging from single-family homes to townhouses 
16 to condominiums throughout the Municipality, from Girdwood to Downtown to 
17 Chugiak, are currently rented for short-term occupancy to travelers, temporary 
18 workers, and new arrivals; and,
19
20 WHEREAS, the Municipality collects its bed tax from hosting platforms through 
21 which guests book short-term rental accommodations, which signals to the public 
22 that short-term rentals are allowed in the Municipality; and,
23
24 WHEREAS, these code changes codify the status quo for short-term rentals by 
25 allowing them in all zoning districts where housing is permitted while also providing 
26 the elements of code necessary for the Assembly to regulate short-term rentals in 
27 the future, such as by restricting short-term rentals to certain zoning districts, 
28 structure types, or owner-occupied residences; and,
29
30 WHEREAS, information about the number and locations of short-term rentals in 
31 Anchorage will help assess their impact on Anchorage’s economy and housing 
32 availability, and will inform potential future regulations of short-term rentals;
33
34 WHEREAS, the definition of the new short-term rental use type encompasses bed 
35 and breakfasts, eliminating the need for the separate bed and breakfast accessory 
36 use type in Title 21; and,  
37
38 WHEREAS, this ordinance will not have significant economic effects; now, 
39 therefore,
40
41 THE ANCHORAGE ASSEMBLY ORDAINS:
42
43 Section 1. Anchorage Municipal Code title 10 is hereby amended by adding a 



AO regarding short-term rental registration, taxation of registered Page 2 of 17
hosting platforms, and creating a short-term rental land use

1 new chapter 10.90, Registration of Short-Term Rentals, to read as follows:
2
3 CHAPTER 10.90 REGISTRATION OF SHORT-TERM RENTALS
4
5 10.90.010 Definitions.
6
7 For the purposes of this chapter, the following words and phrases shall mean:
8
9 Owner. Any person who, alone or with others, has an ownership interest in a 

10 short-term rental or the lot on which the short-term rental is located. A person 
11 whose interest in a proposed short-term rental is solely that of a tenant, 
12 subtenant, lessee, or sublessee shall not be considered an owner.
13
14 Short-term rental. A separate and distinct living unit, which may be a house, 
15 town home, condominium, studio unit, bedroom or any such other similar unit, 
16 offered for overnight occupancy in exchange for a fee and that is available 
17 for rent for fewer than 30 consecutive days. 
18
19 10.90.020 Short-term Rental Registration Requirements. 
20
21 No person or business may own a short-term rental in the Municipality of 
22 Anchorage without registering the short-term rental with the Municipality.
23
24 A. When registering a short-term rental, the owner must provide all the 
25 following information about each short-term rental owned within the 
26 Municipality of Anchorage:
27 1. The street address of the short-term rental;
28 2. The type of living unit in which the short-term rental is located 
29 (such as a bedroom, single-family house, townhouse, duplex, 
30 or condominium);
31 3. The name(s) of the owner(s);
32 4. The name and phone number of a local contact person 
33 responsible for the short-term rental;
34 5. Whether the owner resides in the building where the short-
35 term rental is located;
36 6. Whether the living unit is rented out on a short-term basis 
37 throughout the year or only seasonally (such as only during 
38 summer or only during winter); and
39 7. Whether the living unit was rented out on a long-term basis 
40 (meaning 30 or more consecutive nights to the same person or 
41 group of people) in the past year.
42
43 B. The registration required by this section must be annually renewed. At 
44 the time of annual renewal, the owner must either update the 
45 registration information or affirm that all registration information is 
46 accurate and up to date.
47 1. The owner is responsible for reporting changes to items listed 
48 in subsection A.1-A.5 above, to the Municipality within 30 days.
49
50 C. If approved as a short-term rental by the Municipality, the short-term 



AO regarding short-term rental registration, taxation of registered Page 3 of 17
hosting platforms, and creating a short-term rental land use

1 rental shall be assigned an individual permit number that shall be listed 
2 with the short-term rental on any hosting platform. Only registered 
3 short-term rentals shall be listed on hosting platforms.
4
5 Section 2. Anchorage Municipal Code section 12.20.031 is hereby amended to 
6 read as follows (the remainder of the section is not affected and therefore not set 
7 out):  
8
9 12.20.031 Registered hosting platforms.

10 *** *** ***
11 G. A registered hosting platform shall submit tax returns and remit tax 
12 payments in accordance with sections 12.20.050 and 12.20.053, 
13 except that the tax return shall set forth or include the aggregate 
14 amounts of all rents earned by and taxes due from the operators who 
15 use the hosting platform to rent or offer to rent rooms through the 
16 hosting platform. To the extent a hosting platform collects taxes on 
17 behalf of an operator, the operator's liability for those taxes shall be 
18 deemed satisfied. 
19 [1. IN ADDITION TO THE FOREGOING TAX RETURN 
20 INFORMATION, A REGISTERED HOSTING PLATFORM 
21 SHALL SUBMIT CONTEMPORANEOUSLY WITH THE TAX 
22 RETURN A LIST OF ALL ROOMS RENTED FROM 
23 OPERATORS WHO USED THE HOSTING PLATFORM TO 
24 RENT OR OFFERED TO RENT THOSE ROOMS AND FOR 
25 WHICH THE HOSTING PLATFORM COLLECTED TAXES. 
26 NOTWITHSTANDING SECTION 12.20.060, THE 
27 STATISTICAL INFORMATION DERIVED FROM THESE 
28 SUPPLEMENTAL ROOM INFORMATION REPORTS IS 
29 PUBLIC. THE SUPPLEMENTAL ROOM INFORMATION 
30 SUBMITTAL SHALL INCLUDE: 
31 A. THE NUMBER OF OPERATORS THE TAXES ARE 
32 SUBMITTED ON BEHALF OF. 
33 B. FOR EACH ROOM RENTED DURING THE 
34 REPORTING PERIOD: THE LOCATION 
35 INFORMATION THAT IS DISPLAYED ON THE 
36 PUBLIC LISTING ON THE HOSTING PLATFORM, 
37 WHETHER IT IS A ROOM OR AN ENTIRE 
38 DWELLING UNIT, AND IF AN ENTIRE DWELLING 
39 UNIT WHETHER IT IS A SINGLE-FAMILY HOME, 
40 DUPLEX, TRIPLEX, ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT, 
41 OR MULTIFAMILY CONSTRUCTION. 
42 I. THE LOCATION INFORMATION MAY BE 
43 REPORTED IN AN AGGREGATED METHOD 
44 BY A GEOGRAPHIC AREA DELINEATION AS 
45 DETERMINED BY THE CHIEF FISCAL 
46 OFFICER. 
47 C. PRESENTATION OF THE DATE REQUIRED BY A. 
48 AND B. SEPARATELY FOR EACH MONTH IN THE 
49 TAX REPORTING PERIOD.] 
50 *** *** ***



AO regarding short-term rental registration, taxation of registered Page 4 of 17
hosting platforms, and creating a short-term rental land use

1 (AO No. 2016-66, § 2, 6-21-16; AO No. 2019-99(S), § 1, 8-20-19; AO No. 
2 2024-81(S), § 1, 1-1-25)
3
4
5 Section 3. Anchorage Municipal Code section 21.03.030, Administrative Permits, 
6 is hereby amended to read as follows (the remainder of the section is not affected 
7 and therefore not set out and note that the formatting below is based on the code 
8 as hosted by Planning):  
9

10 21.03.030 Administrative Permits.
11
12 A. Applicability
13 It shall be a violation of law for any person to engage in a land use for 
14 which an administrative permit is required by this title without first 
15 obtaining such a permit. An administrative permit is required for the 
16 following uses:
17 1. Premises containing uses where children are not allowed 
18 (subsection 21.05.020B.);
19 2. Roominghouse (subsection 21.05.030B.4.);
20 3. Telecommunication tower and antenna (subsection 
21 21.05.040K.);
22 4. Unlicensed nightclub (subsection 21.05.050D.8.c.); and
23 5. Hostel in a residential zoning district (subsection 
24 21.05.050J.3.). [; AND
25 6. BED AND BREAKFAST (SUBSECTION 21.05.070D.3.).]
26 *** *** ***
27
28 (AO 2012-124(S), 2-26-13; AO No. 2021-89(S), § 21, 2-15-22)
29
30 Section 4. Anchorage Municipal Code section 21.05.010, Table of Allowed Uses, 
31 including Table 21.05-1, is hereby amended to read as follows (the remainder of the 
32 section is not affected and therefore not set out):  
33
34 21.05.010 Table of Allowed Uses.
35 *** *** ***
36 E. Table of Allowed Uses – Residential, Commercial, Industrial, and 
37 Other Districts.

TABLE 21.05-1: TABLE OF ALLOWED USES – RESIDENTIAL, COMMERCIAL, INDUSTRIAL, AND OTHER DISTRICTS
P = Permitted Use   S = Administrative Site Plan Review   C = Conditional Use   M = Major Site Plan Review   T = Special Land Use 

Permit for Marijuana
For uses allowed in the A, TA, and TR districts, see section 21.04.060.

All other uses not shown are prohibited.
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL ***

Use 
Category

Use 
Type R

-1

R
-1

A

R
-2

A

R
-2

D

R
-2

M

R
-3

R
-3

A

R
-4

R
-4

A

R
-5

R
-6

R
-7

R
-8

R
-9

R
-1

0

B
-1

A

B
-1

B

B
-3 M
C ***

Definitions 
and Use-
Specific 

Standards

*** *** ***

Visitor 
Accommo-
dations

Camper 
park C C 21.05.050J.1.



AO regarding short-term rental registration, taxation of registered Page 5 of 17
hosting platforms, and creating a short-term rental land use

TABLE 21.05-1: TABLE OF ALLOWED USES – RESIDENTIAL, COMMERCIAL, INDUSTRIAL, AND OTHER DISTRICTS
P = Permitted Use   S = Administrative Site Plan Review   C = Conditional Use   M = Major Site Plan Review   T = Special Land Use 

Permit for Marijuana
For uses allowed in the A, TA, and TR districts, see section 21.04.060.

All other uses not shown are prohibited.
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL ***

Use 
Category

Use 
Type R

-1

R
-1

A

R
-2

A

R
-2

D

R
-2

M

R
-3

R
-3

A

R
-4

R
-4

A

R
-5

R
-6

R
-7

R
-8

R
-9

R
-1

0

B
-1

A

B
-1

B

B
-3 M
C ***

Definitions 
and Use-
Specific 

Standards

Extended
-stay 
lodgings

C C S 21.05.050J.2.

Hostel C S S S S 21.05.050J.3.

Hotel/mot
el C C S 21.05.050J.4.

21.05.020A.

Inn S S P 21.05.050J.5.
21.05.020A.

Recreatio
nal and 
vacation 
camp

C C C C 21.05.050J.6.

Short-
Term 
Rental

P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 21.05.050J.7.

*** *** ***

1
2 (AO 2012-124(S), 2-26-13; AO 2013-117, 12-3-13; AO No. 2013-139, § 1, 1-
3 28-14; AO No. 2014-58, § 2(Att. A), 5-20-14; AO No. 2015-133(S), § 3(Exh. 
4 A), 2-23-16; AO No. 2015-142(S-1), § 3(Exh. B), 6-21-16; AO No. 2016-3(S), 
5 §§ 6, 7, 2-23-16; AO No. 2016-131, § 1, 11-15-16; AO No. 2016-136am, § 2, 
6 11-15-16; AO No. 2016-156, § 1, 12-20-16; AO No. 2017-10, § 1, 1-24-17; 
7 AO No. 2017-57, § 1, 4-11-17; AO No. 2017-74, § 1, 5-23-17; AO No. 2017-
8 176, § 4, 1-9-18; AO No. 2017-175(S), § 3(Exh. A), 2-13-18; AO No. 2020-
9 38, § 6, 5-28-20; AO No. 2020-56, § 2, 6-23-20; AO No. 2021-54, § 1, 6-22-

10 21; AO No. 2023-77, §§ 5, 18, 7-25-23; AO No. 2023-42, § 2, 8-22-23; AO 
11 No. 2023-87(S-1), § 2(Exh. B), 6-25-24)
12
13 Section 5. Anchorage Municipal Code section 21.05.030, subsection B.4 is 
14 hereby amended to read as follows (the remainder of the section is not affected and 
15 therefore not set out):
16
17 21.05.030 Residential uses: Definitions and use-specific standards.
18 *** *** ***
19 B. Group Living
20 *** *** ***
21 4. Roominghouse.
22 a. Definition. Any dwelling or establishment in which four 
23 or more guestrooms are available for compensation 
24 that is paid on a daily, weekly, or monthly basis. A 
25 roominghouse may offer dining services only to its 
26 tenants and their guests. This definition does not 
27 include [BED-AND-BREAKFAST ESTABLISHMENTS, 
28 WHICH ARE CLASSIFIED IN THIS TITLE AS AN 

https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=777515
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=777515
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=776988
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=763923
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=763923
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=800932
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=800933
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=807981
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=812302
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=825381
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=842183
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=872570
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=872570
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=899002
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1028615
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1028615
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1028619
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1103084
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1252099
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1252091
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1301222
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1301222


AO regarding short-term rental registration, taxation of registered Page 6 of 17
hosting platforms, and creating a short-term rental land use

1 ACCESSORY USE UNDER SECTION 21.05.070, OR] 
2 a hostel or short-term rental, which are [IS] classified 
3 as a “visitor accommodation” under subsection 
4 21.05.050J. 
5 ***     *** ***
6
7 (AO 2012-124(S), 2-26-13; AO 2013-117, 12-3-13; AO No. 2014-58, § 1, 5-
8 20-14; AO No. 2015-133(S), § 4, 2-23-16; AO No. 2017-160, § 1, 12-19-17; 
9 AO No. 2018-118, § 2, 1-1-19; AO No. 2020-23, § 2, 3-10-20; AO No. 2020-

10 24, § 1, 3-10-20; AO No. 2023-103(S), § 2, 1-1-24; AO No. 2023-87(S-1), § 
11 5, 6-25-24)
12
13 Section 6. Anchorage Municipal Code section 21.05.050, subsection J is hereby 
14 amended to read as follows (the remainder of the section is not affected and 
15 therefore not set out):
16
17 21.05.050 Commercial Uses: Definitions and Use-Specific Standards.
18 *** *** ***
19 J. Visitor Accommodations
20 This category includes visitor-serving facilities that provide temporary 
21 lodging in guest rooms or guest units, for compensation, and with an 
22 average length of stay of less than 30 days.  Accessory uses may 
23 include pools and other recreational facilities for the exclusive use of 
24 guests, limited storage, restaurants, bars, meeting facilities, and 
25 offices.  Specific use types include:
26
27 1. Camper Park
28 a. Definition
29 A lot or parcel of land, or portion thereof, temporarily 
30 occupied or intended for temporary occupancy by 
31 recreational vehicles or tents for travel, recreational, or 
32 vacation usage for short periods of stay, and containing 
33 a potable water source and washroom facilities.  These 
34 establishments may provide laundry rooms, recreation 
35 halls, and playgrounds.  These uses are not intended for 
36 vehicle storage.
37 b. Use-Specific Standards
38 i. Location and Access
39 No entrance to, or exit from, a camper park shall 
40 be through a residential district or shall provide 
41 access to any street other than a collector or 
42 street of greater capacity.
43 ii. Occupancy and Length of Stay
44 Spaces in camper parks may be used by 
45 campers, recreational vehicles, equivalent 
46 facilities constructed on automobiles, tents, or 
47 short-term housing or shelter arrangements or 
48 devices.  The occupants of such space shall 
49 remain in that space a period not to exceed 30 
50 days.

https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=777515
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=872577
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=935375
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1015103
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1015106
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1015106
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1260118
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1301222


AO regarding short-term rental registration, taxation of registered Page 7 of 17
hosting platforms, and creating a short-term rental land use

1
2 2. Extended-Stay Lodgings
3 a. Definition
4 A visitor lodging establishment with six or more guest 
5 rooms offering suites with kitchens, business traveler 
6 communications conveniences, and intended primarily 
7 for periods of stay of one week or more. This definition 
8 does not include short-term rental [BED-AND-
9 BREAKFASTS] which is [ARE] classified as a[N] “visitor 

10 accommodation” under subsection 21.05.050J.7  
11 [ACCESSORY USE UNDER SECTION 21.05.070].
12
13 b. Use-Specific Standards
14 i. A kitchen area shall be provided in all guest 
15 rooms.
16 ii. The facility shall provide a lobby area with a 
17 minimum of 750 square feet.  
18 iii. In the R-4 district, extended-stay lodgings shall 
19 have a minimum lot size of 14,000 square feet 
20 and shall have principal access from a street of 
21 collector class or greater.
22
23 3. Hostel
24 a. Definition
25 An overnight lodging facility in which beds (pillows), 
26 rather than rooms, are rented. Sleeping 
27 accommodations are primarily dormitory-style and 
28 shared kitchen facilities may be available to the guests.
29 b. Use-Specific Standards
30 i. Hostels in the R-2M shall contain no more than 
31 20 pillows.  Hostels in the R-3, R-4, and R-4A 
32 shall contain no more than 40 pillows.
33 ii. Hostels in residential zones require an 
34 administrative permit pursuant to subsection 
35 21.03.030
36 4. Hotel/Motel
37 a. Definition
38 Any building containing 20 or more guestrooms, rented 
39 for compensation by the day or week, and offered for 
40 use by the general public in conjunction with subordinate 
41 services and facilities, such as restaurants and meeting 
42 rooms.  Meeting facilities designed to accommodate 
43 1,500 or more persons shall constitute a separate 
44 principal use and be classified as “civic/convention 
45 center” under this title. This definition does not include 
46 short-term rental, which is classified as a “visitor 
47 accommodation” under subsection 21.05.050J.7. 
48
49 b. Use-Specific Standards



AO regarding short-term rental registration, taxation of registered Page 8 of 17
hosting platforms, and creating a short-term rental land use

1 i. Any use that involves the retail sale of alcohol is 
2 subject to the special land use permit for alcohol 
3 process; see section 21.05.020A.
4 ii. Establishments in the R-4 and R-4A districts shall 
5 have all their guestrooms accessible by means of 
6 interior corridors.
7 iii. Establishments whose rooms are individually 
8 accessible from the outdoors shall have frontage 
9 on a major arterial or street of greater 

10 classification.  This restriction shall not apply in 
11 the GRST-1 and GRST-2 districts.
12 iv. In the R-4 district, hotels shall have a minimum lot 
13 size of 14,000 square feet and shall have 
14 principal access from a street of collector class or 
15 greater.
16
17 5. Inn
18 a. Definition
19 A building or group of buildings containing between six 
20 and 19 guest rooms, or up to 60 pillows, for overnight 
21 lodging for compensation, where at least one meal per 
22 day may be provided to the guests, there is a central 
23 meeting room or lounge available to all of the guests, 
24 and there are no shared kitchen facilities. This definition 
25 does not include short-term rental, which is classified as 
26 a “visitor accommodation” under subsection 
27 21.05.050J.7.
28 b. Use-Specific Standards
29 i. Any use that involves the retail sale of alcohol is 
30 subject to the special land use permit for alcohol 
31 process; see section 21.05.020A.
32 ii. Inns in the R-4A district shall be subject to the 
33 multifamily building design standards in section 
34 21.07.110C. In the R-4A district, inns shall adhere 
35 to the maximum floor area ratio permitted for 
36 multi-family dwellings.
37
38 6. Recreational and Vacation Camp
39 a. Definition
40 An overnight recreational camp, such as a children’s 
41 camp, family vacation camp, or outdoor retreat.  These 
42 establishments provide accommodation facilities, such 
43 as cabins and fixed camp sites, and incidental 
44 recreational and educational facilities.
45
46 7. Short-Term Rental
47 a. Definition
48 A furnished dwelling unit, or portion thereof, that is 
49 rented out for compensation on a temporary basis, to a 
50 single person or group, for a period of fewer than 30 



AO regarding short-term rental registration, taxation of registered Page 9 of 17
hosting platforms, and creating a short-term rental land use

1 consecutive days.
2 b. Use-Specific Standards
3 i. Every short-term rental in a dwelling unit 
4 supported by on-site well and wastewater 
5 disposal systems shall conform to the 
6 requirements of AMC chapter 15.65, pertaining 
7 to wastewater disposal regulations, and shall 
8 obtain a one-time only health authority 
9 certificate.

10 *** *** ***
11 (AO 2012-124(S), 2-26-13; AO 2013-117, 12-3-13; AO 2014-133, 11-5-14; 
12 AO 2015-82, 7-28-15; AO 2023-77, 7-25-2023; AO 2024-24, 4-23-24; AO 
13 2025-3, 2-11-25)
14
15 Section 7. Anchorage Municipal Code section 21.05.070, Accessory Uses and 
16 Structures, including Table 21.05-3, is hereby amended as follows (the remainder 
17 of the section is not affected and therefore not set out):  
18
19 21.05.070 Accessory Uses and Structures
20 *** *** ***
21 C. Table of Allowed Accessory Uses
22 *** *** ***
23 g. Table of Permitted Accessory Uses and Structures
24

TABLE 21.05-3: TABLE OF ACCESSORY USES – RESIDENTIAL, COMMERCIAL, INDUSTRIAL, AND OTHER DISTRICTS
P = Permitted S = Administrative Site Plan Review C = Conditional Use Review

RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL

*
*
*

Accessory 
Uses R

-1

R
-1

A

R
-2

A

R
-2

D

R
-2

M

R
-3

R
-3

A

R
-4

R
-4

A

R
-5

R
-6

R
-7

R
-8

R
-9

R
-1

0

B
-1

A

B
-1

B

B
-3 R
O

M
C

*
*
*

Definitions 
and Use-
Specific

Standards
Accessory 
dwelling unit 
(ADU)

P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 21.05.070.D
.1.

Aircraft 
Hangar, 
private 
residential

P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P

Short-term 
rentals

[BED AND 
BREAKFAS
T  (UP TO 3 
GUESTROO
MS)]

P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 21.05.070D.
3.

[BED AND 
BREAKFAS
T  (4 OR 5 
GUESTROO
MS)]

[S] [S] [S
]

[S
]

[S
]

[S
]

[S] [S
]

[S
]

[S
]

[S
] [S] [P

]
[P
]

[P
]

[P] [21.05.070D
.3.]

*** *** ***

25
26



AO regarding short-term rental registration, taxation of registered Page 10 of 17
hosting platforms, and creating a short-term rental land use

1 D. Definitions and Use-Specific Standards for Allowed Accessory Uses 
2 and Structures
3 *** *** ***
4
5 3. Short-Term Rental
6 a. A short-term rental as an accessory use shall meet the 
7 requirements of subsection 21.05.050J.7.b.
8
9 [BED AND BREAKFAST

10
11 A. DEFINITION. A BED AND BREAKFAST IS A PRIVATE 
12 RESIDENCE THAT OFFERS OVERNIGHT 
13 ACCOMMODATIONS AND LIMITED FOOD SERVICE 
14 TO OVERNIGHT GUESTS, FOR WHICH 
15 COMPENSATION IS PAID ON A DAILY OR WEEKLY 
16 BASIS.
17
18 B. USE-SPECIFIC STANDARDS
19 I. GENERAL STANDARDS
20 (A) BED AND BREAKFAST 
21 ESTABLISHMENTS ARE ALLOWED 
22 ONLY IN ATTACHED OR DETACHED 
23 SINGLE-FAMILY AND TWO-FAMILY 
24 DWELLINGS, NOT INCLUDING MOBILE 
25 HOMES.
26 (B) THE HOST-OPERATOR OF THE BED 
27 AND BREAKFAST ENTERPRISE SHALL 
28 ESTABLISH AND MAINTAIN THE 
29 SINGLE-FAMILY OR THE BED AND 
30 BREAKFAST UNIT OF A TWO-FAMILY 
31 STRUCTURE AS HIS OR HER PRIMARY 
32 DOMICILE AT ALL TIMES WHILE IT IS 
33 OPERATED AS A BED AND 
34 BREAKFAST. 
35 (C) A BED AND BREAKFAST MAY HAVE 
36 UP TO FIVE GUESTROOMS, AS 
37 ALLOWED BY TABLE 21.05-3, TABLE 
38 21.09.050-2, AND TABLE 21.10-5.  IF AN 
39 ADU ALSO EXISTS ON THE 
40 PREMISES, THE ADU SHALL COUNT 
41 AS ONE OF THE ALLOWED 
42 GUESTROOMS.  NO MORE THAN THE 
43 PERMITTED NUMBER OF 
44 GUESTROOMS SHALL BE OFFERED 
45 FOR USE AT ANY ONE TIME.
46 (D) ONLY ONE DAILY MEAL SHALL BE 
47 OFFERED TO GUESTS AT ANY BED 
48 AND BREAKFAST ESTABLISHMENT.
49 (E) INDIVIDUAL GUESTS ARE 
50 PROHIBITED FROM STAYING AT A 



AO regarding short-term rental registration, taxation of registered Page 11 of 17
hosting platforms, and creating a short-term rental land use

1 PARTICULAR BED AND BREAKFAST 
2 ESTABLISHMENT FOR MORE THAN 30 
3 CONSECUTIVE DAYS.
4 (F) A BED AND BREAKFAST SHALL NOT 
5 BE PERMITTED CONCURRENTLY ON 
6 ANY LOT WITH A CHILD OR ADULT 
7 CARE FACILITY, OR ASSISTED LIVING 
8 FACILITY.
9 (G) THE ACCESSORY USE SHALL 

10 PROTECT AND MAINTAIN THE 
11 INTEGRITY OF THE RESIDENTIAL 
12 NEIGHBORHOOD.  A BED AND 
13 BREAKFAST SHALL NOT DETRACT 
14 FROM THE PRINCIPAL USE IN THE 
15 DISTRICT AND SHALL NOT PLACE A 
16 BURDEN ON ANY PRIVATE OR PUBLIC 
17 INFRASTRUCTURE (I.E., STREETS OR 
18 UTILITIES) GREATER THAN 
19 ANTICIPATED FROM PERMITTED 
20 DEVELOPMENT. 
21 (H) EVERY BED AND BREAKFAST 
22 SUPPORTED BY ON-SITE WELL AND 
23 WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEMS 
24 SHALL CONFORM TO THE 
25 REQUIREMENTS OF AMC CHAPTER 
26 15.65, PERTAINING TO WASTEWATER 
27 DISPOSAL REGULATIONS, AND SHALL 
28 OBTAIN A ONE-TIME ONLY HEALTH 
29 AUTHORITY CERTIFICATE. 
30
31 II. ADMINISTRATIVE PERMIT
32 A BED AND BREAKFAST SHALL REQUIRE AN 
33 ADMINISTRATIVE PERMIT PURSUANT TO 
34 SECTION 21.03.030.  AN APPLICATION FOR A 
35 BED AND BREAKFAST PERMIT SHALL NOT 
36 BE COMPLETE UNLESS IT IS ACCOMPANIED 
37 BY PROOF OF A CURRENT BUSINESS 
38 LICENSE, A CERTIFICATE OF ON-SITE 
39 SYSTEMS APPROVAL (FOR ON-SITE 
40 SYSTEMS ONLY), AND A SITE PLAN AND 
41 BUILDING FLOOR PLANS MEETING THE 
42 REQUIREMENTS OF THIS TITLE.]
43 *** *** ***
44
45 (AO 2012-124(S), 2-26-13; AO 2013-117, 12-3-13; AO No. 2015-131, § 4, 
46 1-12-15; AO No. 2015-142(S-1), § 5(Exh. C), 6-21-16; AO No. 2016-3(S), § 
47 10, 2-23-16; AO No. 2016-136, § 3, 11-15-16; AO No. 2017-10, § 1, 1-24-
48 17; AO No. 2017-160, § 2, 12-19-17; AO No. 2017-176, § 5, 1-9-18; AO 
49 No. 2018-43(S), §§ 1(Exh. B), 2, 6-12-18; AO No. 2020-38, § 6, 5-28-
50 20; AO No. 2021-26, § 1, 3-9-21; AO No. 2021-89(S), §§ 3—8, 21, 2-15-22; 

https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=776294
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=776294
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=776988
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=763923
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=763923
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=800933
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=812302
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=872577
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=872570
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=899023
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1028615
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1077414
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1148631


AO regarding short-term rental registration, taxation of registered Page 12 of 17
hosting platforms, and creating a short-term rental land use

1 AO No. 2022-107, § 1, 2-7-23; AO No. 2023-77, § 8, 7-25-23; AO No. 2024-
2 24, § 3, 4-23-24)
3
4 Section 8. Anchorage Municipal Code Table 21.09-2: Table of Allowed Uses 
5 (Girdwood), is hereby amended to read as follows (the remainder of the section is 
6 not affected and therefore not set out):  
7
8 21.09.050 Use regulations.
9 *** *** ***

10 A. Table of allowed uses. 
11 *** *** ***
12 5. Table of Allowed Uses. 
13 *** *** ***
14

TABLE 21.09-2: TABLE OF ALLOWED USES

P = Permitted; C = Conditional; S = Administrative Site Plan Review; M = Major Site Plan Review;  (with # inside) = see end 
of table

For GIP, GCR-1, GCR-2, GCR-3, GDR, and GRR districts, see Section 21.09.040, Zoning Districts

Residential Commercial

Use 
Categor
y

Use Type gR
1

gR
2

gR
2A

gR
3

gR
4

gR
5 *** gC

3
gC
4

gC
5

gC
6 *** gC

10

Definitions and 
Use Specific 
Standards

*** *** ***
Visitor 
Accomm
o-
dations

Hostel (small) M M M 21.09.050B.4.c.

Hostel (large) C C 21.09.050B.4.c.

Hotel/motel 21.09.050B.1.a

Inn M M 21.09.050B.4.d.
21.09.050B.1.a

Lodging 
Reservations/ 
Auto Rental 
Check-In

21.09.050B.4.e.

Short-Term 
Rentals P P P P P P P P P P 21.05.050J.7.

*** *** ***

15
16 (AO 2012-124(S), 2-26-13; AO 2013-117, 12-3-13; AO No. 2015-142(S-1), 
17 §§ 6, 7, 6-21-16; AO No. 2016-3(S), §§ 12—14, 2-23-16; AO No. 2017-68, § 
18 1, 4-25-17; AO No. 2020-53, § 1, 6-2-20; AO No. 2021-89(S), § 16, 2-15-
19 22; AO No. 2021-112, § 1, 3-1-22; AO No. 2022-67, § 1, 7-26-22; AO 
20 No. 2023-24, § 1, 3-21-23; AO No. 2024-24, § 7, 4-23-24)
21
22 Section 9. Anchorage Municipal Code Table 21.09-3: Table of Accessory Uses 
23 (Girdwood), is hereby amended to read as follows (the remainder of the section is 
24 not affected and therefore not set out):  
25
26 21.09.050 Use Regulations
27 *** *** ***
28 C. Accessory Uses
29 1. Table of Allowed Accessory Uses

https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1218166
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1252099
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1301211
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1301211
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=776988
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=776988
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=763923
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=827497
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1028427
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1148631
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1148633
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1182538
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1218203
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1301211


AO regarding short-term rental registration, taxation of registered Page 13 of 17
hosting platforms, and creating a short-term rental land use

1 *** *** ***
2 b. Table of Allowed Accessory Uses
3

TABLE 21.09-3: TABLE OF ACCESSORY USES

P = Permitted; S = Administrative Site Plan Review; M = Major Site Plan Review; C = Conditional Use
For GIP, GCR-1, GCR-2, GCR-3, GDR, and GRR districts, see Section 21.09.040, Zoning Districts

Residential Commercial ***

Accessory 
Uses 

gR
1 gR2 gR

2A gR3 gR4 gR5 *** gC3 gC
4

gC
5

gC
6 *** gC

10 ***
Definitions and 
Use Specific 
Standards

Accessory 
dwelling unit 
(ADU)

P P P P P P P P 21.05.070D.1
21.09.050C.2.a

Short-term 
rentals

[BED AND 
BREAKFAST 
(UP TO 3 
GUESTROO
MS)]

P P P P P P P[S
]

P[S
]

P[S
]

P[S
] 21.05.070D.3.

[BED AND 
BREAKFAST 
(4 OR 5 
GUESTROO
MS)]

[M] [M] [M] [M] [M] [S] [S] [S] [21.05.070D.3.]

Beekeeping P P P P P 21.05.070D.4.
*** *** ***

4
5 AO 2012-124(S), 2-26-13; AO 2013-117, 12-3-13; AO 2014-133, 11-5-14; 
6 AO 2015-142(S-1), 6-21-16; AO 2016-3(S), 2-23-16; AO 2016-30, 3-22-16; 
7 AO 2017-68, 4-24-17; AO 2020-53, 6-2-20; AO 2021-89(S), 215-22; AO 
8 2021-112, 3-1-2022; AO 2022-67, 7-26-22; AO 2023-24, 3-21-23; AO 2024-
9 24, 4-23-24; AO 2024-121, 1-7-25)

10
11 Section 10. Anchorage Municipal Code Table 21.10-4: Table of Allowed Uses 
12 (Chugiak-Eagle River), is hereby amended to read as follows (the remainder of the 
13 section is not affected and therefore not set out):  
14
15 21.10.050 Use regulations.
16 *** *** ***
17 A. Table of allowed uses
18 *** *** ***
19 5. Table of Allowed Uses 
20 *** *** ***
21



AO regarding short-term rental registration, taxation of registered Page 14 of 17
hosting platforms, and creating a short-term rental land use

1
2 (AO 2012-124(S), 2-26-13; AO 2013-117, 12-3-13; AO 2013-139, § 2, 1-28-
3 14; AO No. 2014-40(S), §§ 2(Att. A), 3, 4, 5-20-14; AO No. 2014-58, § 4(Att. 
4 C), 5-20-14; AO No. 2015-133(S), § 5, 2-23-16; AO No. 2015-142(S-1), §§ 
5 8, 9, 6-21-16; AO No. 2016-3(S), §§ 15—17, 2-23-16; AO No. 2016-54, § 1, 
6 6-7-16; AO No. 2016-136, § 4, 11-15-16; AO No. 2017-10, § 2, 1-24-17; AO 
7 No. 2017-57, § 2, 4-1-17 AO No. 2017-160, § 6, 12-19-17; AO No. 2019-11, 
8 § 5, 2-12-19; AO No. 2021-89(S), § 17, 2-15-22; AO No. 2022-107, § 2, 2-7-
9 23; AO No. 2023-77, § 16, 7-25-23; AO No. 2024-24, § 8, 4-23-24)

10
11 Section 11. Anchorage Municipal Code Table 21.10-5: Table of Accessory Uses 
12 (Chugiak-Eagle River), is hereby amended to read as follows (the remainder of the 
13 section is not affected and therefore not set out):  
14
15 21.10.050 Use Regulations
16 *** *** ***
17 G. Accessory uses and structures
18 *** *** ***
19 2. Table of Allowed Accessory Uses and Structures
20

TABLE 21.10-4: TABLE OF ALLOWED USES – CHUGIAK-EAGLE RIVER RESIDENTIAL, COMMERCIAL, INDUSTRIAL, AND 
OTHER DISTRICTS

P = Permitted Use   S = Administrative Site Plan Review   C = Conditional Use   M = Major Site Plan Review
For uses allowed in the CE-TR and CE-AD districts, see section 21.10.040.

 All other uses not shown are prohibited.

RESIDENTIAL *** OTHER OV

Use 
Category Use Type

C
E-

R
-1

C
E-

R
-1

A

C
E-

R
-2

A

C
E-

R
-2

D

C
E-

R
-2

M

C
E-

R
-3

C
E-

R
-5

C
E-

R
-5

A

C
E-

R
-6

C
E-

R
-7

C
E-

R
-8

C
E-

R
-9

C
E-

R
-1

0

***

C
E-

D
R

***

C
E-

D
O

3

C
E-

EV
O Definitions 

and Use-
Specific 

Standards

*** *** ***

Visitor 
Accommo
-dations

Camper 
park C C C 21.05.050J.

1.

Extended-
stay 
lodgings

P S P 21.05.050J.
2.

Hostel C C P S P 21.05.050J.
3.

Hotel/motel P M P

21.10.050E.
9.

21.05.050J.
4.

21.05.020A.

Inn P S P
21.05.050J.

5.
21.05.020A.

Recreational 
and vacation 
camp

C C C C 21.05.050J.
6.

Short-Term 
Rentals P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 21.05.050J.

7.

*** *** ***

https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=777515
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=776988
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=776988
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=763923
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=776104
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=776104
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=800933
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=812302
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=825381
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=872577
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=960916
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1148631
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1218166
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1252099
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1301211


AO regarding short-term rental registration, taxation of registered Page 15 of 17
hosting platforms, and creating a short-term rental land use

TABLE 21.10-5: TABLE OF ACCESSORY USES – CHUGIAK-EAGLE RIVER RESIDENTIAL, COMMERCIAL, INDUSTRIAL, AND 
OTHER DISTRICTS

P = Permitted S = Administrative Site Plan Review        C = Conditional Use Review

RESIDENTIAL *** OTHER OV

Accessory 
Uses

C
E-

R
-1

C
E-

R
-1

A

C
E-

R
-2

A

C
E-

R
-2

D

C
E-

R
-2

M

C
E-

R
-3

C
E-

R
-5

C
E-

R
-5

A

C
E-

R
-6

C
E-

R
-7

C
E-

R
-8

C
E-

R
-9

C
E-

R
-1

0

***

C
E-

D
R

C
E-

PR *
*
* C

E-
D

O
3

C
E-

EV
O Definitions 

and Use-
Specific

Standards

Accessory 
dwelling unit 
(ADU)

P4 P4 P P P P P P P P P P P

21.10.050H
.1.

21.05.070.
D.1.

Short-term 
rentals

[BED AND 
BREAKFAS
T  (UP TO 3 
GUESTROO
MS)]

P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P[-
R] P 21.05.070D

.3.

[BED AND 
BREAKFAS
T (4 OR 5 
GUESTROO
MS)]

[S] [S] [S] [S] [S] [S] [S] [S] [S] [S] [S] [S] [S] [S] [S-
R] [S] [21.05.070

D.3.]

Beekeeping P P P P P P P P P P P P P 21.05.070D
.4.

*** *** ***

1
2 (AO 2012-124(S), 2-26-13; AO 2013-117, 12-3-13; AO 2013-139, 01-28-14; 
3 AO 2014-40(S), 5-20-14; AO 2014-58, 5-20-14; AO 2015-133(S), 2-23-16; 
4 AO 2015-142(S-1), 6-21-16; AO 2016-3(S), 2-23-16; AO 2016-54, 6-7-16; 
5 AO 2016-136, 11-15-16; AO 2017-10, 1-24-17; AO 2017-57, 4-11-17; AO 
6 2017-160, 1219-17; AO 2019-11, 2-12-19; AO 2021-89(S), 2-15-22; AO 
7 2022-107, 2-7-23; AO 2023-77, 7-25-23; AO 2024-24, 4-23-24; AO 2025-
8 41(S), 4-22-25)
9

10 Section 12. Anchorage Municipal Code Table 21.11-2: Table of Allowed Uses 
11 (Downtown) is hereby amended to read as follows (the remainder of the section is 
12 not affected and therefore not set out):  
13
14 21.11.050 – Table of Allowed Uses – Table 21.11-2
15 *** *** ***
16 A. Table of Allowed Uses.
17 *** ***

TABLE 21.11-2:  TABLE OF ALLOWED USES – DOWNTOWN DISTRICTS

P = Permitted Use   L = Permitted with Limitations   S = Administrative Site Plan Review   
C = Conditional Use   M = Major Site Plan Review   T = Special Land Use Permit for 

Marijuana
 A blank cell means the use is prohibited.

Use Category Use Type

B
-2

A

B
-2

B

B
-2

C Definitions and Use-
Specific Standards

COMMERCIAL USES

*** *** ***



AO regarding short-term rental registration, taxation of registered Page 16 of 17
hosting platforms, and creating a short-term rental land use

TABLE 21.11-2:  TABLE OF ALLOWED USES – DOWNTOWN DISTRICTS

P = Permitted Use   L = Permitted with Limitations   S = Administrative Site Plan Review   
C = Conditional Use   M = Major Site Plan Review   T = Special Land Use Permit for 

Marijuana
 A blank cell means the use is prohibited.

Use Category Use Type

B
-2

A

B
-2

B

B
-2

C Definitions and Use-
Specific Standards

Visitor 
Accommo-
dations

Camper park C 21.05.050J.1.

Extended-stay lodgings P P P 21.05.050J.2.

Hostel P P P 21.05.050J.3.

Hotel/motel P P P 21.05.050J.4.,
21.05.020A.

Inn P P P 21.05.050J.5.,
21.05.020A.

Recreational and 
vacation camp

Short-Term Rental P P P 21.05.050J.7.

*** *** ***

1
2 (AO No. 2020-38, § 11, 5-28-20; AO No. 2020-93, § 4, 10-1-20; AO No. 
3 2023-43, § 5, 4-25-23; AO No. 2023-77, § 17, 7-25-23; AO No. 2023-120, § 
4 6, 12-5-23)
5

6 Section 13. Anchorage Municipal Code Table 21.11-3: Table of Accessory Uses 
7 (Downtown) is hereby amended to read as follows (the remainder of the section is 
8 not affected and therefore not set out):  
9

10 21.11.050 Use Regulations.
11 *** *** ***
12 H. Table of Accessory Uses.
13 *** *** ***

TABLE 21.11-3:  TABLE OF ACCESSORY USES – DOWNTOWN DISTRICTS
P = Permitted Use   S = Administrative Site Plan Review   C = Conditional Use

A blank cell means the use is prohibited.

Accessory Uses

B
-2

A

B
-2

B

B
-2

C Definitions and Use-
Specific Standards

COMMERCIAL USES

*** *** ***
Parking of business vehicles, outdoors, 
accessory to a residential use 21.05.070D.20.

Private outdoor storage of noncommercial 
equipment accessory to a residential use 21.05.070D.21.

Skywalk C C C 21.11.050I.5.

Short-term rental P P P 21.05.070D.3.

Telecommunications antenna only, large1 P/C P/C P/C 21.05.040K.

https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1028615
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1046444
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1230116
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1230116
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1252099
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1260125


AO regarding short-term rental registration, taxation of registered Page 17 of 17
hosting platforms, and creating a short-term rental land use

1

2
3 (AO No. 2020-38, § 11, 5-28-20; AO No. 2020-93, § 4, 10-1-20; AO No. 
4 2023-43, § 5, 4-25-23; AO No. 2023-77, § 17, 7-25-23; AO No. 2023-120, § 
5 6, 12-5-23)
6
7 Section 14. Planning and Zoning Commission review of this Title 21 text 
8 amendment is waived under AMC 21.03.210C., As Amended by AO 2024-64; this 
9 ordinance shall comply with Charter § 10.01(b) notice requirements.

10
11 Section 15. This ordinance shall be effective immediately upon passage and 
12 approval by the Assembly. 
13
14 PASSED AND APPROVED by the Anchorage Assembly this _______ day of 
15 _______________, 2025.
16
17
18
19
20 Chair of the Assembly
21 ATTEST:
22
23
24
25 Municipal Clerk

Telecommunications antenna only, small P/C P/C P/C 21.05.040K.

Type 4 tower1 P/C P/C P/C 21.05.040K.

*** *** ***

https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1028615
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1046444
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1230116
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1230116
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1252099
https://library.municode.com/ak/anchorage/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=1260125


Agenda Item LUC 2506-02: Public Comment (3 minutes each)  
Amanda Tuttle requests return of her item LUC recommendation that GBOS formally request 
HLB conduct a Site Specific Land Use Study. 
 
At LUC in October 2024: 

Agenda Item LUC 2406-04: Status of request for HLB to initiate a Land Use Study in the 
Girdwood Valley before any land disposals occur (Amanda Tuttle/Supv Wingard) 
Tuttle is frustrated that GBOS has not taken on writing a letter to HLB requiring that they are 
compliant with code. 
Wingard clarifies that this is on the agenda for GBOS in October. It was new business in 
September at GBOS. 
LUC moved of support from LUC in September.  
This could come up at the MOA GBOS Quarterly meeting October 28. 
When this came up related to Holtan Hills, the community was told that the Crow Creek 
Neighborhood MP was allowable to serve the required Land Use Study. 
Item will shift to Pending status in case there is need for future action. 

This item was a topic at the MOA GBOS Quarterly Meeting in October 2024: 
 • Girdwood Land Use Study 

This is addressed in the discussion responding to Tuttle’s comments earlier in the meeting 
HLB states that municipal code requires Site Specific Land Use Study when the applicable 
Comprehensive Plan doesn’t provide enough information on how future land use is to be 
completed. HLB has completed land use studies when zoning was not completed, citing specific 
instances in Eagle River. There is not a similar situation in Girdwood so no site-specific land use 
study is required. 

Item returned to LUC in November 2024 with this information: 
Agenda Item LUC 2406-04: Status of request for HLB to initiate a Land Use Study in the 
Girdwood Valley before any land disposals occur (Amanda Tuttle/Supv Wingard)* 
Refer to MOA GBOS Minutes for fuller discussion. Basically, HLB says that a land use study is 
not required by code. 
 

June 2025 Tuttle requests that the item is re-opened and requests that LUC recommends a 
formal letter from GBOS to HLB.  
Item will be added to LUC agenda in July. Tuttle will need to provide draft language for letter. 
Item has appeared on LUC agenda in July. 
Item has appeared on GBOS agenda in July and August. Tuttle appeared at GBOS in August 
and requested item to be re-opened. She indicated that she could provide additional information 
to present to the LUC/GBOS to support reconsideration with MOA. It is noted that she has 
slower season coming up and more time to spend on this after Labor Day. 
 



 

 
 

MUNICIPALITY OF 
ANCHORAGE 

REAL ESTATE DEPARTMENT 

HERITAGE LAND BANK
DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & 
DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

 

DRAFT



HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

2 
   

 

Municipality of Anchorage 
Suzanne La France, Mayor 

Real Estate Department 
Tiffany Briggs, Director 

Heritage Land Bank Division 
Emma Giboney, Land Management Officer 
Ryan Yelle, Land Management Officer 

Real Estate Services Division 
John Bruns, Foreclosure Specialist 

HLB Advisory Commission 
Dean Marshall, Chair 
LaQuita Chmielowski, Vice Chair 
Tammy Oswald 
Ryan Hansen 
Tim Charnon 
Jeremy Hurst 
(One vacant seats) 

Front Cover Photo: HLB Parcel 2-156 on a frosty February morning. This hillside parcel on Golden 
View Drive is the proposed location for a non-profit cemetery (See pages 12 and 15 for more 
details). Photo taken by Rachel Bernhardt, founder of Alaska Natural Burial. 

Heritage Land Bank 
Office Location: 2nd Floor, 4700 Elmore Road, Anchorage, AK 99507 
Mailing Address: PO Box 196650, Anchorage, AK 99519 
Phone: (907) 343-7536  
Email: hlb@anchorageak.gov 
Website: www.muni.org/HLB DRAFT

mailto:hlb@anchorageak.gov
http://www.muni.org/HLB


HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

3 
   

 

Contents 
Chapter 1.    Heritage Land Bank Overview .............................................................................. 5 

A Brief History of the Heritage Land Bank ................................................................................. 6 
The Heritage Land Bank Fund ................................................................................................... 7 
Land Management Objectives ................................................................................................... 7 
Overview of Land Disposals ....................................................................................................... 8 
Overview of Land Acquisition .................................................................................................... 8 
Overview of the Annual Work Program .................................................................................... 9 
Overview of the Five-Year Management Plan ........................................................................... 9 

Chapter 2.    2025 Progress Report ......................................................................................... 10 
Disposals, Exchanges & Transfers............................................................................................ 11 
Acquisitions ............................................................................................................................. 12 
Projects ................................................................................................................................... 12 
Land Management .................................................................................................................. 12 

Chapter 3.  2026 Work Program ............................................................................................. 15 
2026 Potential Disposals, Exchanges & Transfers ................................................................... 15 
2026 Potential Acquisitions ..................................................................................................... 17 
2026 Projects .......................................................................................................................... 17 
2026 Land Management ......................................................................................................... 18 
Plans, Studies & Surveys ......................................................................................................... 19 

Chapter 4.    Five Year Management Plan: 2027 – 2031 .......................................................... 20 
Potential Disposals, Exchanges & Transfers: 2027 – 2031 ....................................................... 20 
Potential Acquisitions: 2027 – 2031 ........................................................................................ 22 
Potential Projects: 2027 – 2031 .............................................................................................. 23 
Land Management: 2027 – 2031 ............................................................................................. 24 
Potential Plans, Studies & Surveys: 2027 - 2031 ..................................................................... 24 

Appendices ............................................................................................................................ 26 
Appendix A:     Regional Maps of HLB Inventory ..................................................................... 26 
Appendix B:     HLB Overview & Policies .................................................................................. 34 
Appendix C:     Major Fund Activity by Year ............................................................................. 46 
Appendix D:    HLB Leases and Permits List ............................................................................. 48 
Appendix E:     Response to Public Comments ........................................................................ 51 
Appendix F:    HLB Resolution 2025-XX.................................................................................... 52 

DRAFT



HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

4 
   

 

Figures and Tables 
Table 1.1:  HLB Inventory by Area............................................................................................................ 8 
Table 1.2:  Development Limitations....................................................................................................... 8 
Table 2.1:  Conservation Easements Managed by HLB............................................................................ 13 
Table 2.2:  2025 HLBAC Resolutions ........................................................................................................ 14 
Figure 1:  HLB Parcels 4-032, 4-033A-F & 4-034....................................................................................... 21 
Figure 2:  HLB Parcels Adjacent to Chugach State Park............................................................................ 23 

Guide to Abbreviations and Acronyms 
ACDA – Anchorage Community Development Authority
ADEC – Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation
AMC – Anchorage Municipal Code
AO – Assembly Ordinance  
ASD – Anchorage School District 
AWWU – Anchorage Water & Wastewater Utility 
BLM – U.S. Bureau of Land Management
CASA – Chugach State Park Access Service Area
CEA – Chugach Electric Association
CSP – Chugach State Park
DNR – Alaska Department of Natural Resources
DOD – U.S. Department of Defense
DOT&PF – Alaska Department of Transportation & Public Facilities 
GCP – Girdwood Comprehensive Plan 
GDIC – Geographic Data and Information Center
GIS – Geographic Information Systems
GVSA – Girdwood Valley Service Area
GLT – Great Land Trust
HDP – Hillside District Plan (AO 2010-22)
HLB – Heritage Land Bank
HLBAC – Heritage Land Bank Advisory Commission
INHT – Iditarod National Historic Trail
MOA – Municipality of Anchorage
NALA – North Anchorage Land Agreement
P&R – Parks and Recreation Department
PM&E – Project Management & Engineering
PVLUA – Potter Valley Land Use Analysis (AO 99-144)
RED – Real Estate Department
RES – Real Estate Services
ROW – Right of Way
SOA – State of Alaska
TSAIA – Ted Stevens Anchorage International Airport
USACE – U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
USFS – U.S. Forest Service
DRAFT



HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

5 
   

 C
ha

pt
er

 1
.  

  H
er

ita
ge

 L
an

d 
Ba

nk
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 

Chapter 1.    Heritage Land Bank Overview 

Heritage Land Bank (HLB) is a self-supporting, non-tax-based agency of the Municipality of 
Anchorage (MOA), with its own fund and advisory commission. Title 25 of the Anchorage 
Municipal Code (AMC), “Public Lands,” contains the statutes under which the HLB operates (AMC 
§ 25.40).

It is the mission of the Heritage Land Bank to manage uncommitted municipal 
land and the Heritage Land Bank Fund in a manner designed to benefit present 
and future residents of Anchorage, promote orderly development, and achieve 
the goals of the Comprehensive Plan (AMC § 25.40.010).  

HLB achieves its mission by managing an inventory of HLB land and resources to benefit a wide 
variety of municipal objectives. The HLB manages many types of land in its inventory, over 12,600 
acres, which are divided into approximately 240 parcels zoned residential, industrial, commercial, 
recreational, public use and open space. About half of the HLB inventory is forested lands in the 
Girdwood Valley, with a small percentage of HLB inventory developed or improved.  

All proceeds from HLB land sales, leases, and other sources are deposited into the HLB Fund. With 
approval from the Mayor and Assembly, the Fund is used to: manage and/or improve HLB 
property; conduct land use planning and feasibility studies; carry out wetland mitigation 
monitoring; acquire property for municipal use; and support the annual operating expenses of 
HLB. Since its inception in 1983, the HLB has operated without any direct taxpayer support but 
has contributed millions of dollars in support to the general municipal government in ways that 
benefit our growing community.  

More than 70 HLB parcels are subject to leases or permits held by government agencies or the 
private sector, with some used or managed by municipal agencies under special permit or 
management authorizations. See Appendix D for a complete list.  

Municipal properties deemed surplus to current and future needs are generally disposed of 
through a competitive process, in accordance with AMC. In order to carry out the HLB mission, 
some parcels may be sold directly to other municipal agencies for continued use by the MOA.  

With Assembly approval, the mayor may also designate any municipal land or interest in land for 
placement in the HLB inventory. However, land placed in the HLB inventory is generally:   

1. Land reserved for unspecified purposes, or needed for specific or future public purposes;
2. Land determined excess to municipal needs but unsuitable for disposal and development;

or
3. Other land determined excess to present or future municipal needs that may be suitable

for disposal or development in the future.

DRAFT



 
 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

6 
   

  C
ha

pt
er

 1
.  

  H
er

ita
ge

 L
an

d 
Ba

nk
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 

 

A Brief History of the Heritage Land Bank 
 
In 1972, the Greater Anchorage Borough established a Land Trust Fund. Amended in 1976, the 
trust fund was created to acquire and manage property for the Municipality. The Land Trust Fund 
Council maintained oversight over the fund and its properties.  
 
The Municipal Entitlement Act of 1978 granted Anchorage a total land entitlement of 44,893 
acres from the State of Alaska (SOA). The Heritage Land Bank was formed to acquire and manage 
land that was transferred to the Municipality from the State as a result of the Municipal 
Entitlement Act for the benefit of present and future residents of Anchorage.  
  
The ordinance that created HLB also established the HLB Advisory Commission (HLBAC), which 
consists of seven members appointed by the Mayor, to advise the Mayor and Assembly regarding 
the management of land and funds in the HLB portfolio. The commission solicits public comments 
when it holds public hearings in order to make informed recommendations. Staff handles the 
ongoing land management responsibilities of the HLB.  
  
Inventory Mapping 
 
In 1984, HLB completed its first land inventory. The HLB inventory is updated and is online for 
public and municipal access at www.muni.org/hlb. The inventory identifies all lands by HLB parcel 
number, municipal tax identification number, zoning classification, and acreage. Additionally, 
HLB parcel numbers are assigned based on their geographic location as follows: 
 
1 – Chugiak/Eagle River 
2 – Southeast Anchorage/Hillside 
3 – Northeast Anchorage 
4 – Northwest Anchorage 
5 – Southwest Anchorage 
6 – Turnagain Arm Communities 
 
See Appendix A for regional maps and a QR code for our interactive mapping application. 
 
State Entitlements 
 
The continuing conveyance of title to the Municipality’s outstanding land entitlements is a 
priority. While the State has conveyed substantial acreage, and some monetary compensation to 
the MOA in fulfillment of the municipal entitlement mandate, other parcels await conveyance.  
 
Accomplishments 
 
Following are several significant land uses and facilities in the Municipality of Anchorage 
developed over the years through contributions from the HLB inventory or fund:  
 

DRAFT

http://www.muni.org/hlb


HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

7 
   

 C
ha

pt
er

 1
.  

  H
er

ita
ge

 L
an

d 
Ba

nk
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 

● Cuddy Family Midtown Park Acquisition
● Botanical Gardens lease on HLB lands
● Girdwood Library site, trails partnerships, and Industrial Park development
● Sale of three downtown lots for mixed-use development by Cook Inlet Housing Authority
● Long-term ground lease for Chugiak Fire Station #35
● Disposal of Girdwood Industrial Park Phase I Lots.
● Transfer of 100-acres to support the creation of Potter Marsh Watershed Park and in-kind

match for the USDA Community Forest Grant

The Heritage Land Bank Fund 

Upon formation of the HLB, the MOA Land Management Fund was renamed the HLB Fund. 
According to AMC § 25.40.035, the HLB Fund can be used for three main purposes: supporting 
the annual HLB operating budget; acquiring land for municipal use; and managing and improving 
HLB land. HLB’s objective has been to responsibly manage the Fund in order to achieve our 
mission, with additional focus on increasing our asset value and fund strength.  

Land Management Objectives 

HLB manages land to maximize benefits to the Municipality and the public, seeking to preserve 
and enhance the value of its land assets. Management activities and decisions take into 
consideration the regulatory environment and adopted comprehensive plans, special site and 
area land use studies, environmental plans and studies, and intra-governmental agreements.  

Our management objectives include:  

● Ensuring that all HLB lands and real property interests are reasonably protected from adverse
impacts, including fire, insect damage, plant disease, invasive species, illegal dumping,
hazardous or contaminated materials, timber theft, vandalism, and other threats.

● Assisting with implementation of municipal plans where HLB inventory is involved in
accordance with HLB policy and fund guidelines.

● Transfer of HLB properties to other departments as appropriate and the disposal of
properties excess to municipal need.

● Holding land use contracts to prevailing market rates except where otherwise provided by
AMC § 25.40.

● Providing opportunities for partnership in the creation of conservation easements, through
permittee-responsible mitigation to protect area wetlands, promote orderly development
consistent with the goals of the Comprehensive Plan & the Anchorage Wetlands Plan, and
generate revenue through the preservation of high-value HLB wetlands, while working to
establish a wetlands mitigation bank.

● Continuing to enforce trespass violations, by posting signs and considering the installation of
fences in areas of known campsites, removal of illegal structures and vehicles, and mitigation
or prevention of impacts of unpermitted use on HLB land.

DRAFT



 
 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

8 
   

  C
ha

pt
er

 1
.  

  H
er

ita
ge

 L
an

d 
Ba

nk
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 

 

● Ensuring that open space, conservation and preservation opportunities are considered in HLB 
development projects where those opportunities are in the best interest of the citizens of the 
Municipality of Anchorage. 

 
Overview of Land Disposals 

 
Disposals of HLB inventory can include sales, exchanges, leases, easements, intra-governmental 
agreements to both the public or private sector, and transfers of parcels to other municipal 
agencies. The HLB consults with other municipal agencies to determine whether HLB land is 
needed to fulfill various municipal purposes and the impact of disposal.  
 
Table 1.1:  HLB Inventory by Area (***as of September 2025) 

 

Table 1.2:  Development Limitations (***as of September 2025) 

 
 

Overview of Land Acquisition 
 
Acquiring Municipal Entitlement Lands 
 
Under AS § 29.65.010, the Municipal Entitlements Act and the subsequent Agreement for the 
Conveyance of Lands of the State of Alaska to the Municipality of Anchorage, and Settlement of 
Land-Related Issues with the State of Alaska, signed November 25, 1986, the Municipality was 
entitled to conveyance of 44,893 acres of land within the boundaries of the Municipality.  
 
The MOA will continue to work closely with the Alaska Department of Natural Resources (DNR) 
to resolve any remaining land entitlement issues. The State has issued decision documents for 
several parcels but not patents. The State notified HLB that for management purposes the 

Acreage (Estimate) Anchorage 
Bowl 

Chugiak/ 
Eagle River 

Turnagain 
Arm HLB Total Acreage: 

HLB Wetlands (A & B) 1,085 44 560 1,688 
HLB Uplands 1,771 1,137 8,090 10,894 
Estimated Total HLB Acreage: 2,789 1,182 8,659 12,630 

Limiting Factor Quantity 
Wetlands - Class A&B 1,688 acres 
Easements   538 acres 
4 Avalanche Zone - Very High Hazard 431 acres 
Special Flood Hazard Area  1,081 acres 
Patent restrictions prohibiting disposal  846 acres 
Leased 550± acres 
Active ADEC Contaminated Sites 4 sites 
Parcels under other MOA Agency Management  41           

DRAFT



 
 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

9 
   

  C
ha

pt
er

 1
.  

  H
er

ita
ge

 L
an

d 
Ba

nk
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 

 

decision documents issued for conveyance of lands is equivalent to patent and considered 
equitable title. 
 
North Anchorage Land Agreement 
 
The MOA was granted rights to receive substantial acreage under the 1982 North Anchorage 
Land Agreement (NALA), a federally approved agreement resolving several longstanding land 
ownership disputes between Eklutna, Inc., the State, and MOA. NALA provides for the future 
allocation of existing military land in Anchorage, in the event it is declared excess to the 
Department of Defense (DOD). To date, the MOA has received title to just under 300 acres of 
NALA land under its public interest land entitlement; no lands have been declared as excess by 
the DOD to date. 
 

Overview of the Annual Work Program 
 
The HLB Work Program is an annually approved guide for allocating and managing HLB land and 
resources. The program functions and activities must be consistent with Municipal Code, HLB 
policies, and pertinent comprehensive or area plans.  
  
Parcels in the HLB inventory can be disposed of through trade, sale, or lease. HLB land disposals 
are based upon a minimum of fair market value of the land, except as otherwise provided in AMC 
§ 25.40. HLB may exchange excess municipal land in the HLB inventory for other non-municipal 
land which has greater potential value or attributes for municipal use.  
 
Per AMC § 25.40.020B, each year an Annual Work Program will be submitted through the HLB 
Advisory Commission to the Assembly. The Work Program will include anticipated HLB work 
items for the calendar year and will be reviewed in advance by the public and be approved after 
public hearings before the HLBAC and the Assembly. The code states that public notice for the 
HLBAC public hearing on the Annual Work Program is no less than forty-five (45) days prior to the 
hearing. Work Program public notice procedures include direct email notification to affected 
community councils, list of email subscribers, as well as posting notice online. Throughout the 
year, the Program may be amended as recommended by the HLBAC and approved by the 
Assembly to include any additions to the proposed list of action items. 
 
While implementing the Work Program throughout the year, AMC requires a fourteen (14) day 
public notice prior to HLBAC holding a public hearing and taking action to make 
recommendations on land disposals (sales, leases, exchanges, easements) and withdrawals from 
the HLB inventory. To receive public hearing notices, the public may join our mailing list by 
emailing HLB@anchorageak.gov. 
 

Overview of the Five-Year Management Plan 
 
Predicting future municipal need and market demand is a challenging task. The success of land 
transactions often depends upon economic conditions, financing, and creative marketing 

DRAFT



 
 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

10
   

   
Ch

ap
te

r 2
.  

  2
02

5 
Pr

og
re

ss
 R

ep
or

t 

 

strategies. Consequently, the Five-Year Management Plan is best viewed as a queue of items that 
may be acted upon in the next five years based on community input, various municipal goals and 
needs, and changing market demands. The Administration expects that the HLB be prepared to 
seek out and respond to unforeseen opportunities as they arise that promote the goals of the 
comprehensive plan. Long range forecasting can be difficult, therefore the assumptions, 
objectives and projections that follow in this document are an attempt at planning our future 
given current information.  
 
Land management decisions will be consistent with the AMC, all adopted comprehensive plans 
and area plans, and implementation measures. If it is unclear whether a proposed management 
or disposal action is consistent with adopted plans, HLB shall complete a site-specific land use 
study prior to a final management or disposal decision. Public comments on consistency with 
adopted plans will be given due consideration. 
 

 
HLB Parcel 2-157: Little Campbell Creek 

DRAFT



 
 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

11
   

   
Ch

ap
te

r 2
.  

  2
02

5 
Pr

og
re

ss
 R

ep
or

t 

 

Chapter 2.    2025 Progress Report 
 
HLB made progress on several projects in 2025.  These projects included the disposal of four 
parcels on the southeast corner of Lake Otis and Tudor, the transfer of an HLB recreational parcel 
to Girdwood Parks & Recreation, and construction of off-site improvements that will provide 
access to the Holtan Hills development.  HLB also received authorization to lease and activate 
development on land that housed the former Alaska Native Service Hospital. Additionally, 
another Land Management Officer was hired, increasing capacity and ability to take on many 
outstanding work plan items.  A list and description of major projects is included below. 
 
 

Disposals, Exchanges & Transfers 
 
HLB Parcels 3-078A-D (Lake Otis and Tudor) – The disposal of these lots, which included an ADEC 
contaminated site, was approved by HLBAC and the Assembly (HLBAC Res 2021-01; AO 2022-05). 
This transaction closed in January 2025, recorded as document number 2025-000661-0.  
 
HLB 4-046 and 4-047 (Former Alaska Native Service Hospital Site) – In June 2025, the Assembly 
authorized HLB to enter into a non-competitive 20-year ground lease with ACDA via AO 2025-71 
for use of the Former Alaska Native Service Hospital Site located at 3rd and Ingra. ACDA intends 
to activate the site by developing an RV resort incorporating components of the 2019 Master 
Plan prepared by HLB, including a memorial and park elements. This is considered a short-term 
use and is supported by several neighboring property owners. HLB staff will draft and manage 
the lease which will include conditions such as a development timeline and revenue sharing with 
HLB.  This lease is intended to be finalized by the end of 2025.(***This is a pending item that will 
be updated prior to Assembly approval.) 
 
HLB Parcel 6-075 (Winner Creek Trail Extension) – The withdrawal from HLB inventory and 
transfer of this parcel to General Real Estate inventory with designation of management 
authority to Girdwood Parks and Recreation was recommended by HLBAC in August 2024 and 
authorized by the Assembly on July 15, 2025 (HLBAC Res 2024-05; AO 2025-75).  
 
HLB Parcel 6-251 and 2-296 (Bikewood) – In 2019, HLBAC and the Assembly authorized HLB to 
grant a 20-year public use easement to the Girdwood Mountain Bike Alliance (Bikewood) for the 
development of a first phase of trails near the Girdwood Nordic 5k Loop. Now that the trails are 
constructed, it is anticipated that this easement will be recorded by the end of 2025 upon 
recording of survey work (Record of Survey XXXX-). In 2024 HLBAC passed a resolution and in July 
2025 the Assembly authorized HLB to grant an easement for a second phase of trails (HLBAC Res 
2024-06, As Amended; AO 2025-76).  This is a continuing project, see the 2026 Work Program 
Chapter for more details on future steps.  
 
 
 
 

DRAFT



 
 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

12
   

   
Ch

ap
te

r 2
.  

  2
02

5 
Pr

og
re

ss
 R

ep
or

t 

 

Acquisitions 
 
Laurel Acres (HLB Parcels 5-041) – In 2025 there were efforts to acquire parcels in the Laurel 
Acres Subdivision through donations and purchases for the purposes of future wetland mitigation 
credits. In 2025 HLB acquired five parcels, three were properties that the MOA foreclosed on and 
were retained for public purpose (AO 2025-32 and 2025-81) and the other two were purchased 
in September after receiving recommendation and authorization from HLBAC and the Assembly 
(HLBAC Res 2025-01; AO 2025-92) (***purchase pending). 
 

Projects 
 
HLB Parcel 2-156 (Hillside Natural Burial Cemetery) – After selecting Alaska Natural Burial’s 
proposal through an RFP process in 2024, a land use permit was issued to the non-profit to 
perform Due Diligence work on the property. HLB conducted a soil investigation in September 
2025 to determine development viability for the proposed cemetery. This is an on-going project, 
see the 2026 Work Program Chapter for more details on future steps. 
 
HLB Parcel 6-057F (Girdwood Industrial Park) – Evaluation of development and platting options 
has been ongoing, HLB staff presented four options to HLBAC in April of 2024, with one preferred 
option being supported by HLBAC, and additionally supported by GBOS in February 2025.  Survey 
work to prepare a preliminary plat of the parcel was completed in the summer of 2025.  This is 
an on-going project, see the 2026 Work Program Chapter for more details on future steps. 
 
Former HLB Parcels 6-011, 6-016, 6-017 (Holtan Hills Project) – In 2025 the Assembly approved 
an appropriation from the HLB Fund to cover construction costs of the off-site improvements 
(including surface transportation and sub-surface utilities infrastructure) to support the Holtan 
Hills development (AR 2025-220). This is an on-going project, see the 2026 Work Program 
Chapter for more details on future steps. 
 

Land Management 
 
Wildland Fire Fuels Reduction – HLB staff evaluated two separate proposed fire break projects 
managed by the Anchorage Fire Department (AFD) and provided a report on each fire break to 
HLBAC.  HLBAC voted in support of each fire break (Campbell Airstrip Road Shaded Fuel Break, 
HLBAC Reso 2025-03; Heights Hill Fuel Break, HLBAC Reso 2025-05).  These fire breaks were 
completed by AFD in 2025.  Additionally, HLB staff is assisting AFD as a stakeholder/land manger 
during their drafting of the Updated Community Wildland Fire Protection Plan (CWPP).  The 
CWPP will help HLB staff determine priority parcels and treatment methods for the reduction of 
wildland fire risk. 
 
Site Inspections – HLB staff conducted site visits on over 30 parcels during 2025.  During 
inspections, staff noted any unpermitted activity occurring on-site, made general observations 
of any natural or man-made impacts to the property, and cleaned up any trash that was able to 
be removed by hand.  An unpermitted trail bridge fallen into disrepair was removed from parcel 

DRAFT



 
 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

13
   

   
Ch

ap
te

r 2
.  

  2
02

5 
Pr

og
re

ss
 R

ep
or

t 

 

2-157.  Tires, windows, scrap metal, and bagged trash were removed from parcel 3-080 (Tozier 
Track). 
 
Invasive Species Removal – The Anchorage Soil & Water Conservation District eradicated invasive 
Chokecherry’s on parcel 4-033B (former Clitheroe Center). 
 
Contaminated Sites – Certain HLB parcels have been found to contain contamination in several 
different forms and are at various stages of remediation, including HLB Parcel 3-078E (former 
Peacock Cleaners). During 2025 HLB continued to conduct environmental testing and monitoring 
as required by ADEC.  
 
Wetland Mitigation – As the municipal agency solely responsible for management of 
conservation easements, the HLB has ongoing monitoring and management requirements as 
outlined in the conservation easement and long-term management plans. The HLB must oversee 
funds generated from the sale of mitigation credits or acceptance of properties, subject to a 
conservation easement, to allow for care in perpetuity.  
 
Table 2.1:  Conservation Easements Managed by HLB (***Will be updated prior to Assembly) 
 

 
 
 
  

HLB Parcel Year Established or 
Modified Acreage 

5-024; Blueberry Lake 2005 7.5 acres 
3-049; Campbell Tract 2007 15.5 acres 
Portions of 3-075; 3-076; 3-077; 3-065; 
Tudor Municipal Campus 2009 40.0 acres 

3-035; Chester Creek Headwaters 2009 9.75 acres 
3-029; Campbell Tract 2009 27.5 acres 
3-064; Dowling Substation 2010 24 acres 
6-251; Arlberg Extension 2015 5.5 acres 
CE 5-041; 100th Avenue Extension 2016 23.9 acres 
CE 3-079; Best Bog Subdivision 2019/2023 4.0 acres 
CE 3-037; Reflection Lake Creek 2022/2024 2.3 acres 

  Total: 160.0 acres DRAFT



 
 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

14
   

   
Ch

ap
te

r 2
.  

  2
02

5 
Pr

og
re

ss
 R

ep
or

t 

 

Table 2.2:  2025 HLBAC Resolutions  
 

Resolution 
(Associated 
Assembly 

Document) 

Subject Date Action 

2025-01 
(AO 2025-92) 

Recommending Assembly approval of the 
acquisition of real properties, legally described Lot 
31 and 32, Block 2, Laurel Acres Subdivision (Plat 71-
44), and placement into the Heritage Land Bank 
inventory. 

1/23/2025 Approved 

2025-02 
(AR 2025-
103) 

Recommending Assembly approval of the 2025 HLB 
Annual Work Program and 2026-2030 Five-Year 
Management Plan. 

2/27/2025 Approved  

2025-03 
 

Supporting the Anchorage Fire Department’s 
Campbell Airstrip Road Shaded Fuels Break Project 
affecting HLB Parcels 3-035, 3-035A, 3-041, 3-038, 
3-045, 3-039, and 3-040 

3/27/2025 Approved 

2025-04 
(AO 2025-71) 

Recommending Assembly approval of the disposal 
of HLB Parcels 4-046 and 4-047, legally described as 
Block 35, East Addition to the Anchorage Townsite 
(U.S. Survey 408), and Lot 2 Block 36, East Addition 
to the Anchorage Townsite (Plat 96-121), by non-
competitive 20-year ground lease to Anchorage 
Community Development Authority with profit 
sharing to the Heritage Land Bank Fund 

5/22/2025 Approved 

2025-05 
 

Supporting the Anchorage Fire Department’s 
Height’s Hill Road Shaded Fuels Break Project 
affecting HLB Parcels 2-125 and 2-126 

8/28/2025 Approved 

 
  DRAFT



 
 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

15
   

   
Ch

ap
te

r 3
.  

20
26

 W
or

k 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

 

Chapter 3.  2026 Work Program 
 
Numerous initiatives within the Municipality are set to impact the Heritage Land Bank in the 
upcoming year. The Real Estate Department has been assigned the responsibility of supporting 
various development projects associated with these efforts. Additionally, the Heritage Land Bank 
has several ongoing multi-year projects. It is anticipated that the Heritage Land Bank Advisory 
Committee (HLBAC) will address action items in nearly every regularly scheduled meeting. 
 
 

2026 Potential Disposals, Exchanges & Transfers 
 
HLB Parcel 2-156 (Legacy Pointe) – A proposal submitted by Alaska Natural Burial, a local non-
profit, was selected through the RFP process for the development of this 9.5-acre parcel for 
cemetery purposes. HLB intends to dispose of this property to Alaska Natural Burial at less than 
fair market value, with conditions and restrictions.  HLB will continue work with Alaska Natural 
Burial and municipal agencies to determine site viability for cemetery use. 
 
HLB Parcel 3-027A (Dowling Substation) – Dispose of property to Chugach Electric Association. 
This disposal was recommended by HLBAC in 2022 (HLBAC Res 2022-03).  An updated appraisal 
and other corresponding due diligence documents need to be obtained prior to moving forward 
with disposal.  Additional easements may need to obtained through MOA PM&E to ensure proper 
legal and physical access is provided to this parcel. 
 
HLB Parcel 4-013 (Ramada Inn Parking Lot) – Execute a lease renewal with the current lessee for 
the continued use as a parking lot. 
 
HLB Parcel 4-043D (Government Hill) – Review request from Joint Base Elmendorf-Richardson 
and Compatible Lands Foundation (CLF) for a non-development easement.  HLB is awaiting an 
appraisal of the property prepared by a CLF contractor.  HLB staff will evaluate the appraisal and 
disposal by easement prior to bringing before HLBAC for a recommendation on further action. 
 
HLB Parcels 5-010, 5-011, 5-012 (Maui Industrial Lots) – HLBAC recommended the disposal by 
competitive bid of these parcels in October 2024 following increased public interest (HLBAC Res 
2024-07). After an initial bidding period that resulted in no bids, HLB Staff is considering the 
contingencies as laid out in AMC § 25.40.025D. This would not require further HLBAC action. Any 
disposal of these lots will be taken to the Assembly for approval after having perspective 
purchaser(s) and set sale prices for the lots. 
 
HLB Parcel 6-011A, 6-011B (Middle Iditarod Trail) – The improvements to the Iditarod National 
Historic Trail (INHT) began in 2020 led by Girdwood Parks & Recreation and the USFS. Work on 
the trail is consistent with the Girdwood Trails Plan (2024).  HLB will collaborate with Girdwood 
Parks & Recreation, USFS, and private landowners on any necessary trail realignments and 
easements.  Any trail easements on HLB property require review by HLBAC and authorization by 
the Assembly through public hearings prior to dedication. 

DRAFT



 
 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

16
   

   
Ch

ap
te

r 3
.  

20
26

 W
or

k 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

 

HLB Parcel 6-014 (Chair 7) – Evaluate process for disposal, with direct sale, to owners of Alyeska 
Resort. 
 
HLB Parcels 6-036, 6-061, and 6-057F (Joe Danich Trail) – HLB will collaborate with Girdwood 
Parks and Recreation to determine proper alignment and dedication of a trail easement for the 
Joe Danich Trail which is on the east side of Glacier Creek from the Railroad Right-of-Way to the 
Alyeska Highway. This is consistent with the Girdwood Trails Plan (2024). 
 
HLB Parcels 6-036 and 6-062 (Lower Virgin Creek Trail) – HLB will collaborate with Girdwood Parks 
and Recreation to determine proper alignment and dedication of a trail easement for the Lower 
Virgin Creek Trail which runs between the Joe Danich Trail and Virgin Creek Road. This is 
consistent with the Girdwood Trails Plan (2024). 
 
HLB Parcels 6-074A, 6-074B – HLBAC has recommended, and Assembly has approved (AO 2022-
47), a disposal to the Alaska Railroad Corp. by non–exclusive lease for the purposes of avalanche 
mitigation infrastructure. ARRC is awaiting grant funding to purchase the necessary equipment 
to be installed on these parcels. Once the funding and equipment has been secured, HLB and 
ARRC will determine next steps. 
 
HLB Parcel 6-076 (South Townsite) – Girdwood Community Land Trust submitted an application 
for a long-term ground lease. A Land Use Permit was executed to allow due diligence to move 
forward. GCLT released a Request for Information in 2024. More details on the development 
potential will be shared as it becomes available, and it will be presented to the HLBAC. 
Development of the site consistent with the Girdwood South Townsite Plan is supported.  
 
HLB Parcel 6-134 (South Townsite) – HLB anticipates receiving a request from Girdwood Parks 
and Recreation for transfer of this parcel. Upon receiving this request HLB Staff will evaluate the 
development potential of this tract, perform an agency review to determine the public purpose 
need and feasibility of development, and determine consistency with the approved Girdwood 
South Townsite Master Plan, as well as the Girdwood Comprehensive Plan and its elements. 
 
HLB Parcels 6-251 and 6-296 – HLBAC recommended (Res 2024-06, As Amended) and the 
Assembly authorized (AO 2025-76), a 20-year public use easement to Girdwood Mountain Bike 
Alliance (Bikewood) for the development of a second phase of mountain bike trails. Bikewood 
was issued a Land Use Permit to construct second phase trails.  Upon completion of trail 
construction, a Record of Survey and corresponding easement will be recorded for formal 
dedication. 
 
Utility Easements Generally – HLB may coordinate with utility providers within the MOA to 
provide easements that benefit residents or the MOA in general. 

 
 
 
 

DRAFT



 
 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

17
   

   
Ch

ap
te

r 3
.  

20
26

 W
or

k 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

 

2026 Potential Acquisitions 
 
Municipal Entitlement Lands – HLB will continue to work for the conveyance of lands identified 
in the 1986 Agreement for the Conveyance of Land of the SOA to the MOA.  
 
Laurel Acres Properties – HLB will continue to accept donations and key purchases of parcels 
located within the Laurel Acres subdivision. The inclusion of these parcels in the HLB Inventory 
will be for future conservation easement and wetland preservation credits to facilitate 
development in other areas of the MOA. 
 
Chugach State Park Access – HLB will continue to evaluate potential property acquisitions that 
will provide additional or improved access opportunities to Chugach State Park.   
 
 

2026 Projects 
 
HLB Parcel 3-080 (Tozier Track) – Staff will begin to evaluate this parcel for land use entitlements 
including replating and rezoning for future disposal. 
 
HLB Parcel 4-033B (former Clitheroe Center) – The former Clitheroe Center became vacant in April 
2024. Staff is working with other departments to determine Municipal need, state of the 
structure, and propose next steps which may include disposal by lease to a non-profit. 
 
HLB Parcel 4-046 and 4-047 (former Alaska Native Service Hospital Site) – In 2025, the Assembly 
authorized HLB to enter into a non-competitive 20-year ground lease with ACDA via AO 2025-71. 
HLB will continue to support ACDA’s activation of the property and 20-year ground lease.  HLBAC 
will receive regular reports on development and operational progress. 
 
Holtan Hills Tracts 1 & 2, HLB Parcel 6-011A (Holtan Hills) – HLB Staff will continue to collaborate 
with the developer and implement the Development Agreement and AO 2023-137, As Amended. 
HLB is continuing work with the State Department of Natural Resource’s to vacate the Section 
Line Easement in the area. The Assembly authorized HLB to convey Tract 3 (HLB 6-011A) at a later 
date, upon other conditions being met (AO 2023-137, As Amended).  
 
HLB Parcel 6-011B (Nordic Ski Trails & Glacier Creek Village) – This area has two proposed uses 
for this parcel at this time, specifically the portion east of Glacier Creek: 
 
First, in 2017 HLBAC passed resolution 2017-09 supporting a 20-year public use easement at no 
cost to the Girdwood Nordic Ski Club for the development of Nordic ski trails similar to their 
easement with HLB for the nearby Nordic 5K loop. The dedication of this easement(s) has not 
been brought to the Assembly because conditions in the resolution remain outstanding.   
 
Second, in 2021 HLB released a Request for Proposals (RFP) for housing to be developed in 
Girdwood on HLB land. The proposal selected was one submitted by Alyeska Holdings, LP and 

DRAFT



 
 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

18
   

   
Ch

ap
te

r 3
.  

20
26

 W
or

k 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

 

Seth Andersen, and included a disposal of approximately 72 acres (27 of which is for mixed-use 
development, the remainder for recreation and access) to facilitate the development of Glacier 
Creek Village through a purchase and development agreement.  
 
The proposed action in the coming year is to work with the Girdwood Nordic Ski Club, Alyeska 
Holdings, LP,  and Seth Andersen to dedicate trail easements on 6-011B. Additionally, HLB intends 
to start the process to replat 6-011B, in accordance with AMC 21.03.200. This future plat will be 
required to be in compliance with the Girdwood Comprehensive Plan, the Girdwood Trails Plan, 
and any other applicable adopted plans.  The platting process will include opportunities for public 
input during a community meeting held in Girdwood prior to submittal of the plat application, 
and a subsequent public hearing at the Platting Board. The intent is to record the trail 
easement(s) prior to finalizing the plat. Additionally, HLB will not propose a disposal of the mixed-
use development area until such a time that the trail easement(s) and plat have been recorded, 
as long as the Girdwood Nordic Ski Club continues to make reasonable progress towards trail 
development.  For longer-term plans regarding a disposal for the Glacier Creek Village, see the 
Five-Year Management Plan. 
 
HLB Parcel 6-011C – A separate tract containing the land that is zoned “Girdwood Institutions 
and Parks” may be included in a future platting action. This new tract will be available for current 
and future municipal or local community needs. 
 
HLB Parcel 6-039 (Orca Mountain View) – Survey work was completed in 2025 to subdivide this 
parcel into three tracts based upon zoning boundaries. A preliminary plat will be submitted to 
the MOA Planning Department for review after receiving support from GBOS. After this plat has 
recorded, HLB will coordinate with GBOS, LUC, and GVSA to determine community needs and 
desires for further subdivision of the residentially zoned tract into residential lots.  Options for 
eventual disposal of the residentially zoned tract have not been determined yet, but may include 
public/private partnerships, a competitive RFP process, or other methods compliant with AMC 
25.40.025H. that provide a public benefit. 
 
HLB Parcel 6-057F (Girdwood Industrial Park) –Following a development analysis completed by 
HLB staff in 2024, HLBAC and GBOS expressed support for a Phase 2 tract plat of the industrial 
park. Preliminary Phase 2 survey work was conducted in 2025. A preliminary plat will be 
submitted to the MOA Planning Department for review after receiving support from GBOS. This 
is an on-going project, for longer-term plans see the Five-Year Management Plan. 
 
 

2026 Land Management 
 
Wildland Fire Fuels Reduction – HLB will collaborate with the Anchorage Fire Department to 
address high priority HLB parcels at the wildland-urban interface.  
 
Conservation Easement Management – HLB staff shall continue management and required 
annual site monitoring of conservation easements. HLB performs annual site inspections and 

DRAFT



 
 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

19
   

   
Ch

ap
te

r 3
.  

20
26

 W
or

k 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

 

monitoring of ten Conservation Easements (Table 2.1). HLB is responsible for approximately 160 
acres of conservation wetlands that were preserved through permittee-mitigation with approval 
as part of the Corps regulatory process. This management consists of annual site monitoring and 
reporting. Site monitoring for conservation easements is specific for each site and thresholds for 
wetland functions need to be assessed; these types of things include surface water mapping, 
plant identification and percent cover, water quality checks, the presence of fish and other 
wildlife, etc. Due to the remoteness and pristine state of the sites, considerable time is necessary 
to evaluate the wetland functions and overall health of the sites. While most of the sites are 
required to be visited once per year, it is often necessary to visit in the winter, as well. More areas 
can be accessed on these sites in the winter frozen conditions. 
 
Spatial Analysis of HLB Parcels – With the help of the MOA Geographic Data and Information 
Center (GDIC), HLB completed an inventory of potentially developable HLB Parcels in Girdwood 
in 2023. HLB Staff will continue to work with GDIC Staff to expand the spatial analysis to all HLB 
Parcels.    
 
Trespass and Encroachment Issues – HLB Staff completed a “Trespass and Encroachment Guide” 
in 2025 for internal use and will continue to identify, track, and resolve trespass and 
encroachment issues. HLB will consult with appropriate agencies as necessary, including Code 
Enforcement, Legal Department, and Anchorage  and Whittier Police Departments. We ask that 
the public report any Public Lands (Title 25) code violations on HLB parcels (including prohibited 
motor vehicle use) to HLB Staff at HLB@anchorageak.gov. 
 
 
 

Plans, Studies & Surveys 
 
HLB does not anticipate the initiation or completion of any plans, studies, or surveys within the 
2026 calendar year.  However, HLB will serve as a stakeholder and contributor for in-progress 
community plans such as the AMATS Recreation Trails Plan, Anchorage 2040 Land Use Plan 10-
Year Targeted Plan Update, and Girdwood Parks Plan. 

 

 
View of the Girdwood Valley, including 6-010, 6-011B, 6-251, 6-281, 6-296 

DRAFT



 
 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

20
   

   
Ch

ap
te

r 4
.  

  F
iv

e 
Ye

ar
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

n:
 2

02
7 

– 
20

31
 

 

Chapter 4.    Five Year Management Plan: 2027 – 2031 
 
The HLB will review several of its holdings for disposal during this five-year planning period. The 
following pages represent HLB parcels that will be considered for sale, lease or exchange, 
provided such disposals are consistent with the MOA Comprehensive Plan, land use studies, 
wetlands mitigation policies, and market conditions. As recommendations for any disposals are 
made, the public hearing process will be initiated through the HLBAC and recommended to the 
Mayor, with subsequent approval required by the Assembly, also following a public hearing. 
Several of these parcels will need to be reviewed more carefully before determining final 
disposition or use. Housing is a municipal-wide need.  HLB will continue to evaluate parcels for 
housing development potential as community planning documents are updated.  Exploring non-
profit entities for partnership is an avenue that will be considered to provide varied housing 
options. 
 

Potential Disposals, Exchanges & Transfers: 2027 – 2031 
 
HLB Parcels 1-081 & 1-082 – Staff may explore feasibility of residential development for an 
eventual disposal for that purpose with access to Chugach State Park. 
 
HLB Parcels 2-116 through 2-122 – These parcels may be more appropriate to be withdrawn out 
of HLB inventory and into Real Estate Services with Management Authority provided to Parks & 
Recreation if practical. 
 
HLB Parcel 2-125 & 126 (Section 36) – Rabbit Creek Community Council is evaluating a connector 
trail from the elementary school to Bear Valley through HLB Parcel 2-125 and 126. An agreement 
or other proposal is anticipated for trail location, development, and management. Any trail 
development in this area will be in coordination with the Parks and Recreation Department and 
the Section 36 Park Master Plan (2014).  
 
HLB Parcels 2-144A through D – Per the PVLUA, these parcels are designated for residential and 
open space recreational use. 2-144C was rezoned to R6-SL in 2018 (AO 2017-163) and may be 
considered for disposal at a later date.  
 
HLB Parcel 2-146 – Although the PVLUA recommends a rezone for this parcel from PLI to R6-SL, 
the HDP suggests that due to slopes in the area, R-10 may be more appropriate in this general 
area. Staff may consult with the Planning Department to assess appropriate zoning for this parcel. 
 
HLB Parcel 2-152 & 2-158 (Honey Bear Circle) – Grant an Intergovernmental Permit to Project, 
Management & Engineering (PM&E) for the purpose of increasing access to HLB parcel 2-152, 
with construction at a later date. Coordinate with MOA Parks, CSP, and the public to determine 
recreation access potential to several nearby parklands, and to produce a context sensitive 
design for access improvements.  
 

DRAFT



 
 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

21
   

   
Ch

ap
te

r 4
.  

  F
iv

e 
Ye

ar
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

n:
 2

02
7 

– 
20

31
 

 

HLB Parcel 3-010 – Disposal by competitive bid, or leasing of part or all of the parcel may be 
considered. 
 
HLB Parcel 3-042 portion – Potential disposal by ground lease to CEA for the purpose of a 
substation. Trail easement for a Northeast Connector Trail to be completed for Parks & 
Recreation. Intergovernmental Permit for the utility access road. 
 
HLB Parcels 3-078E – Continue to evaluate environmental contamination caused by the prior 
owner.   Evaluate possibilities for potential subdivision, and market this parcel for sale or lease. 
 
HLB Parcels 4-032, 4-033A-F and 4-034 – The 2040 Land Use Plan Map identifies community 
facility uses for a portion of these areas and HLB will consider a long-term lease consistent with 
that approved planning document. TSAIA has a Right-of-Way easement and a Land Use Permit in 
the area, which would be taken into account in any future actions. 
 
Public Access to the Tony Knowles 
Coastal Trail through HLB land may be 
considered if/when development of 
the parcel(s) are proposed. 
Additionally, HLB will work with the 
Turnagain Community Council, the 
Parks and Recreation Department, 
and other interested parties to 
determine appropriate boundaries 
for a trail and natural space buffer 
within the areas designated as Park or 
Natural Area, and, as funding is 
available, will survey the trail and 
natural space buffer portions for 
transfer of management authority to 
Parks and Recreation. HLB will retain 
all management responsibilities 
pertaining to existing contracts 
affecting these parcels (Figure 1).  
 
HLB Parcel 4-045 – Investigate trespass issues for possible resolutions and evaluate withdrawal 
of property out of HLB Inventory to Real Estate Services with management by Parks & Recreation. 
 
HLB Parcels 6-002 and 6-003B – These parcels, located in Indian, may be considered for disposal 
for expanded utility facilities.   
 
HLB Parcel 6-003C – The Turnagain Arm Community Council has expressed interest in locating a 
community center on this parcel and passed a resolution in support in 2016. The TACC will notify 
HLB when able to move forward on their effort. 

 
Figure 1: HLB Parcels 4-032, 4-033A-F & 4-034 

 DRAFT



 
 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

22
   

   
Ch

ap
te

r 4
.  

  F
iv

e 
Ye

ar
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

n:
 2

02
7 

– 
20

31
 

 

 
HLB Parcel 6-011B –  (Nordic Ski Trails & Glacier Creek Village) After a replat of 6-011B is 
complete, the disposal process to Alyeska Holdings, LP and Seth Andersen to facilitate the 
development of Glacier Creek Village through a purchase and development agreement will begin 
(see page 17 for historical context and short-term plans for the area).  
 
This project will be required to be in compliance with the Girdwood Comprehensive Plan, the 
Girdwood Trails Plan, and any other applicable adopted plans. As with any HLB disposal, it will be 
taken to HLBAC (with public noticing) for a public hearing and recommendation to the Assembly. 
Then an ordinance seeking authorization for the disposal will be brought to the Assembly for an 
additional public hearing and decision. The Assembly will have the opportunity to approve, 
amend (place conditions on the disposal), or deny the ordinance.  If the Assembly passes the 
ordinance, HLB will then be authorized to move forward with a disposal, subject to the conditions 
of the ordinance. HLB will include a reversionary clause, so that if conditions are not met, the 
Glacier Creek Village area will come back into public ownership.  
 
Many other ideas about conditions were mentioned during the drafting and approval process of 
the Girdwood Comprehensive Plan and will be provided to the HLBAC and Assembly if and when 
they consider the disposal. These include limiting short term rentals, minimizing trail and road 
crossings, integrating the residential development with the existing and planned trail network, 
developing a Nordic ski hut and additional parking for recreators, prioritizing conventional mixed-
density housing, implement design strategies for efficient construction and clustered residences, 
and other conditions related to making the housing more attainable for the local workforce. 
 
HLB Parcels 6-053, 6-054, 6-055 and 6-056 (tideland parcels) – ADOT&PF has expressed interest 
in acquiring these parcels. HLB may consider a disposal or exchange.  
 
HLB Parcel 6-057F (Girdwood Industrial Park) – A development analysis, survey work, and on-
going discussions with the Girdwood community, have continued to illustrate the complexity of 
the Girdwood Industrial Park. If a Phase 2 plat of the industrial park is completed, HLB intends to 
make a tract available to GVSA, dispose of a tract through competitive bid, retain two tracts for 
permittee use and potential further subdivision, with the other tracts remaining uncommitted 
with portions used for recreation at this time. HLB will continue to collaborate with GVSA on any 
potential additional phases of analysis, development, and expansion. 
 
 

Potential Acquisitions: 2027 – 2031 
 
Municipal Entitlement Lands – HLB will continue to work for the conveyance of lands identified 
in the 1986 Agreement for the Conveyance of Land of the State of Alaska to the Municipality. 
HLB Parcel 2-139 – Access needs to be established through a private parcel.  HLB Staff is in 
discussions with surrounding property owners to obtain access. 
 

DRAFT



 
 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

23
   

   
Ch

ap
te

r 4
.  

  F
iv

e 
Ye

ar
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

n:
 2

02
7 

– 
20

31
 

 

HLB Parcels 6-251, 6-295 and 6-296 – A survey of the approximately 1,200 acres comprising the 
study area will be required prior to final conveyance of the land by the State to the Municipality. 
The BLM needs to issue a final patent to the State prior to conveyance to the MOA.  
 
 

Potential Projects: 2027 – 2031 
 

Revolving HLB Fund – HLB staff will consider drafting a revolving fund account policy and 
procedure instrument, for review and approval by the HLBAC, to allow proactive acquisition of 
key parcels to achieve the mission of the HLB. 
 
HLB Parcel 1-111 – In February 2024, the Anchorage Assembly voted to add a bond to the general 
election to fund cemeteries in Eagle River and Girdwood. However, the bond did not pass. HLB 
Staff will continue to work with the Chugiak-Eagle River Cemetery Committee, and Chugiak-Eagle 
River Parks & Recreation, and the Planning Department as they work towards next steps.  
 
Chugach State Park Access – In order to 
improve access to Chugach State Park 
(CSP) as several Comprehensive Plan 
elements encourage, HLB will continue 
exploring the feasibility of exchanging 
parcels or allowing development of 
access to CSP from certain HLB parcels, 
such as but not limited to: 2-139, 2-147, 
2-152 and 2-158 in the Upper Hillside. 
CSP has produced an access inventory 
and trails and access plans through the 
Chugach State Park Access Plan. HLB 
will collaborate with PM&E, DNR, and 
the public to explore funding 
opportunities (i.e. CASA, Recreational 
Trails Program Grants) for new, 
improved, or expanded public access 
within or to HLB lands adjacent to CSP 
(Figure 2). 
 
HLB Parcel 6-018 – In February 2024, 
the Anchorage Assembly voted to add a 
bond to the general election to fund 
cemeteries in Eagle River and 
Girdwood. However, the bond was not 
approved by voters. HLB Staff will 
continue to work with the Girdwood Board of Supervisors and the Cemetery Committee as they 
work towards next steps. 

 
 

Figure 2: HLB Parcels adjacent to Chugach State Park 

DRAFT



 
 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

24
   

   
Ch

ap
te

r 4
.  

  F
iv

e 
Ye

ar
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

n:
 2

02
7 

– 
20

31
 

 

 
Heritage Land Bank Umbrella Mitigation Banking Instrument – HLB staff maintains that 
developing a program that will allow the sale of compensatory mitigation credits for the 
preservation of wetlands and streams is in the best interest of the Municipality of Anchorage. 
This program will utilize strategies available through the USACE permitting process, establishing 
a mitigation banking agreement with the USACE to protect our waterways and watersheds. 
Stewardship fees paid by permittees will provide care in perpetuity for the conserved wetlands. 
In response to USACE and agency comments, HLB developed the MOA Wetlands Prioritization 
Project to be used as a tool for selection of highest value municipally owned wetlands for 
preservation in the HLB Mitigation Bank. Additions to the Bank will also be subject to public 
review and comment. Upon USACE approval of the Heritage Land Bank Umbrella Mitigation Bank, 
HLB plans to place conservation easements on those sites approved as Bank sites. Staff will 
continue to evaluate bank sites and use the MOA Wetlands Prioritization Project as a guide. 
 
Potential Heritage Land Bank Umbrella Mitigation Bank Sites  
 
Girdwood Valley Parcels – Create a site plan for a mitigation bank site in the Girdwood Valley. 

 
HLB Parcel 5-023 – Tract C Mike Bierne Subdivision is a parcel adjacent to Sand Lake in west 
Anchorage primarily made up of wetlands. The West Anchorage District Plan (2012) recommends 
the parcel be transferred to Parks. This site will be considered for a wetland bank site prior to 
management authority transferring to Parks & Recreation. Any conservation easement placed on 
the property will be managed by HLB. 
 
 

Land Management: 2027 – 2031 
 
HLB Parcel 6-002 – One remaining party claims an interest in a mining claim on the parcel. HLB 
will evaluate the validity of the claim and consider the purchase of the remaining mining claim. 
HLB will then work towards remediation of the property and obtain a patent. 
 
Bird Creek Homeowners’ Exchange – A group of homeowners have been working with the State 
and MOA to resolve long term trespass on municipal lands in Bird Creek Regional Park. This 
ongoing project will clear up property descriptions for the members of the Bird Creek community 
and add two additional parcels to the park.  
 
 

Potential Plans, Studies & Surveys: 2027 - 2031 
 
Chugiak Section 16 Site Specific Land Use Study – Conduct a site-specific land use study in 
compliance with the Chugiak-Eagle River Comprehensive Plan Update (2006) and the 
requirements of AMC subsection 25.40.025C. to determine an appropriate use for HLB Parcels 1-
007A, 1-008, 1-090, 1-091, and 1-092. 
 

DRAFT



HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

25
   

Ch
ap

te
r 4

.  
  F

iv
e 

Ye
ar

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

la
n:

 2
02

7 
– 

20
31

 

Girdwood South Townsite Master Plan – considering the recent adoption of the GCP, there may 
be interest in updating the 2014 Girdwood South Townsite Master Plan. Further discussion is 
necessary to determine if this a priority for the Girdwood Community.  

Girdwood Trails Plan Implementation – The Girdwood Trails Plan was approved by the Assembly 
in February 2024 (AO 2024-21). When located on HLB land, HLB’s involvement in the 
establishment of new trails generally begins in the conceptual phase (proposals require the 
support of HLBAC and the Assembly) and continues beyond approval with permitting and 
disposal by easement(s). HLB is aware of several proposed trails in Girdwood, both by non-profits 
and Girdwood Parks and Recreation,  that are located on or go through HLB properties.  

Girdwood Comprehensive Plan  – On March 18, 2025, the Anchorage Assembly adopted the 
updated Girdwood Comprehensive Plan via AO 2024-114(S), As Amended.  The Girdwood 
Comprehensive Plan will be consulted to guide management decisions on HLB land for the 
planning horizon. 

Girdwood Valley Watershed Management Plan – HLB recognizes the need for a watershed plan 
and will participate as a stakeholder on any future planning effort. 

HLB Parcel 6-010: Beaver Pond Trail 

DRAFT



Appendix A 

HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

26
   

Ap
pe

nd
ic

es
 

Appendices 
Appendix A:     Regional Maps of HLB Inventory 

Scan here for interactive online maps DRAFT



 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

27
   

   
Ap

pe
nd

ic
es

 

 

DRAFT



 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

28
   

   
Ap

pe
nd

ic
es

 

 

 

DRAFT



 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

29
   

   
Ap

pe
nd

ic
es

 

 

 

DRAFT



 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

30
   

   
Ap

pe
nd

ic
es

 

 

DRAFT



 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

31
   

   
Ap

pe
nd

ic
es

 

 

 

DRAFT



 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

32
   

   
Ap

pe
nd

ic
es

 

  

DRAFT



 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

33
   

   
Ap

pe
nd

ic
es

 

 

 

DRAFT



Appendix B 

HERITAGE LAND BANK | 2025 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & 2026-2030 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN DRAFT 

Pa
ge

34
   

   
Ap

pe
nd

ic
es

 

 

Appendix B:     HLB Overview & Policies 

OVERVIEW & POLICIES 
 

I. Overview 
The Municipality of Anchorage Heritage Land Bank (HLB) is responsible for managing the 
majority of the municipality’s uncommitted land base, currently consisting of over 12,000 acres.  
This acreage is distributed from Chugiak to Girdwood and classified as residential, commercial, 
industrial, open space, and recreational areas. The HLB manages this land in a manner designed 
to benefit the present and future citizens of the Municipality of Anchorage, promote orderly 
development, and achieve the goals of the Comprehensive Plan (AMC § 25.40.010).   
 
All land and resources subject to HLB management should be included in the HLB Inventory.  
Land transferred to the Municipality from the State of Alaska under separate agreement or as 
part of the Municipal Entitlement Act is added to the inventory.  Land may be withdrawn from 
the inventory and management transferred to other municipal agencies if such land is needed 
for the location of public facilities or purposes, including schools and dedicated or designated 
parks and open space.  In addition, if HLB land is determined excess to municipal need, such 
land may be disposed of through land sales, exchanges, or leases.  HLB staff also issues land use 
permits for a variety of temporary uses on HLB land. 
 
The HLB Fund exists to receive income generated by the HLB land.  The HLB Fund is used for 
HLB operating expenses, to acquire new land needed for municipal use, and for improvements 
to HLB land.  All monies held in the HLB Fund are managed in a public fiduciary capacity in an 
account separate from other municipal funds.  HLB is not tax supported and therefore has no 
impact on property tax revenues.   
 
The HLB Policies and the Anchorage Municipal Charter and Code provide the general principles 
and guidelines necessary to govern the HLB functions related to the management of HLB land 
and the HLB Fund. 
 
Any issues not explicitly covered by these policies shall be reviewed and decisions made on a 
case-by-case basis by the Executive Director of the Office of Economic and Community 
Development or their designee after consultation with the Municipal Attorney and a 
determination of conformance with AMC § 25.40.  

 
II. Heritage Land Bank Advisory Commission 

A seven member HLB Advisory Commission (HLBAC) from a diversity of geographic residence, 
occupations, and civic involvement is appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by the Assembly.  
The HLBAC generally makes advisory recommendations on proposed HLB actions to the Mayor 
and Assembly. HLBAC members serve a maximum of two consecutive three-year terms.  The 
commission holds regular monthly meetings to consider proposed actions, except when there 
is no action pending.    

 
 

DRAFT



 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

35
   

   
Ap

pe
nd

ic
es

 

 

III. Public Notice and Hearing Procedures 
HLB staff provides public notice and holds a public hearing prior to making a recommendation 
to the Mayor and Assembly regarding actions affecting HLB land or the HLB Fund.  Public notice 
must be postmarked 14 days prior to the public hearing.  Public noticing is accomplished by:   
 
a. posting a sign on the land proposed for the action; and  

 
b. mailing notices to all property owners within 500 feet of the outer boundary of the 

affected HLB parcel (or the 50 parcels nearest the outer boundary of the HLB parcel, 
whichever is greater); and 

 
c. emailing notification to the Community Council where the affected HLB land is located, 

and the HLB distribution list, per AMC § 25.40.030; and 
 

d. posting the agendas on the HLB web page at http://www.muni.org/HLB, as well as the 
Municipal Boards and Commissions and Public Hearing Notices websites. 
 

IV. HLB Land Disposals 
The HLB periodically makes determinations regarding disposal of land or interests in land, 
consistent with the Municipal Charter, Municipal Code, the HLB Annual Work Program and 
Five-Year Management Plan, and HLB Policies.  All land disposals must also be consistent with 
the Comprehensive Plan and implementing measures as well as long-term municipal and 
community development needs.  After a public hearing on a proposal, the HLBAC submits a 
written finding and recommendation to the Mayor and Assembly, stating whether or not a 
proposed land disposal is in the best interest of the Municipality and consistent with the HLB 
mission and purpose.  Any disposal utilizing AMC § 25.40.025H shall include additional 
requirements and conditions to ensure the proper development and completion of the project 
in the public interest, these types of disposals shall be solicited through requests for proposals 
or through invitations to bid.   
 
A. Land Sales 

All proposed HLB land sales occur by a competitive bid process as described in AMC § 
25.40.025D for at least the appraised fair market value of the land.  An application to 
purchase HLB land grants the applicant no right of preference or other priority.  
  

B. Land Exchanges 
The HLB may exchange HLB land for other land on at least an equal value basis, as 
determined by a fair market value appraisal by a certified real estate appraiser.  
 

C. Leases 
Per AMC § 25.40.025F, leases are awarded by open competitive bid process based upon 
one of three forms of compensation:  
 

DRAFT



 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

36
   

   
Ap

pe
nd

ic
es

 

 

1. for at least appraised fair market rental rates as determined by a certified real estate 
appraiser; or  
 

2. a percentage of gross receipts; or  
 

3. a user fee.  Lease rates are adjusted at intervals of not more than every five years, 
except as otherwise approved by the Mayor and Assembly, to reflect current market 
conditions.  HLB land may also be leased non-competitively to a non-profit agency for 
less than the appraised fair market value if the municipal benefits projected to accrue 
are found by the Mayor and Assembly to be in the best interest of the Municipality.  
An application to lease HLB land grants the applicant no right of preference or other 
priority. 
    

D. Easements 
Easements are a disposal of an interest in land, granted non-competitively for a one-time 
fee based upon appraised fair market or use value, with approval of the Mayor and 
Assembly.   
  

E. Rights-of-Way 
Rights-of-Way (ROW) are another form of land disposal where an area may be awarded 
non-competitively to a specific utility or government body requesting the ROW.  As with 
easements, the HLB allows the disposal for a one-time fee or payment based on fair 
market or use value of the area to be disposed of as ROW.   
 

F. Anchorage School District  
AO 2007-124(S), passed 9/25/07, covers specific procedures for site selection and 
acquisition of properties for school lands, amending AMC § 25.40 to include a new section 
(AMC § 25.40.015D), detailing selection, acquisition, and compensation to HLB for land 
selected as a school site.   

 
V. Permits 

HLB staff administratively issues a variety of land use permits for HLB land and resources.  
These permits are not a disposal of HLB land; rather a permit is a temporary grant to an 
individual, corporation, or agency of the right to use HLB land for a particular purpose for one 
year or less in duration. These authorizations include Land Use and Special Event Permits.  The 
HLB Fee Schedule specifies the fees appropriate to various permits and use authorizations (see 
Section X).   
 

VI. Intra-Governmental Authorizations and Intra-Governmental Permits 
Generally Intra-Governmental Authorizations and Intra-Governmental Permits are granted to 
another municipal department or agency for the duration of a construction/utility project; 
where necessary to complete a specific project, the timeframe may exceed one year.  Intra-
Governmental Permits may be public use easements that are recorded and convert to full 
easements if the property is ever conveyed. 

DRAFT



 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

37
   

   
Ap

pe
nd

ic
es

 

 

 
VII. Withdrawals from the HLB Inventory 

Some HLB lands are needed by other municipal agencies for specific municipal purposes.  If 
the need is permanent or long-term in duration, the Mayor and Assembly may withdraw the 
land from the HLB Inventory and transfer it to Real Estate Services.  Withdrawals requested by 
the Mayor with Assembly approval become effective only after at least 30 days prior written 
notice to the HLB Advisory Commission and at least one HLBAC public hearing, per AMC § 
25.40.015B.  If land is withdrawn from the HLB Inventory for the use and management of a 
public agency not supported by municipal taxes, compensation must be paid to the HLB for at 
least the fair market value of the land as well as administrative and associated costs.  
Withdrawals of HLB land for other municipal agencies may include a date certain reversionary 
clause, as determined by the Director of Community Development or their designee.  If the 
agency does not use the parcel for the requested municipal purpose by the date certain, the 
Mayor may designate the land for return to the HLB inventory.  The requesting agency may 
resubmit a second request for withdrawal at a later date, if necessary.   

 
VIII. HLB Land Management 

HLB land management practices are governed by AMC § 25.40.  The code requires the HLBAC 
to submit for Assembly approval an Annual HLB Work Program that conforms to the Five-Year 
Management Plan, Policies covering the management of the HLB land, and the HLB Fund.  The 
Five-Year HLB Management Plan is often included with the annual work program but is 
required by code to be updated at least once every five years.  The Five-Year Management 
Plan generally identifies the land acquisition, inventory, management, transfer, and disposal 
objectives anticipated during this timeframe.  The Annual HLB Work Program includes more 
detailed descriptions of the proposed activities for the coming calendar year and related 
revenue and expenditure projections.   

 
IX. HLB Policies 
 

A. Land Management Policies   
 
1. HLB staff shall manage land in the HLB inventory with the objective of maximizing 

municipal purposes and benefits.  Its present responsibility is to provide sites for 
public facilities and uses for the present and future citizens of the Municipality of 
Anchorage.  HLB staff shall consult regularly with other municipal agencies and the 
Assembly to determine whether HLB land is needed to fulfill various municipal 
purposes.  If an agency has identified a municipal need for HLB land (present or 
future), and provides sufficient justification in support of the need, HLB staff may 
either (a) initiate a process to remove the land from the HLB inventory and transfer 
to Real Estate Services for transfer of management authority to the requesting 
municipal agency, or (b) create an Intra-governmental Authorization, and retain the 
land in the HLB Inventory.   

 

DRAFT



 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

38
   

   
Ap

pe
nd

ic
es

 

 

2. All HLB land management decisions shall be based upon a finding of compatibility with 
municipal interests and the overall mission of the HLB.  It is anticipated the majority 
of the land in the HLB inventory shall continue to be held for future municipal use.  
Where retained, HLB land shall be managed in a manner to protect and enhance its 
present and future economic and other municipal values.  The HLB shall ensure all HLB 
lands are reasonably protected from adverse impacts, including fire, insect damage, 
plant disease, illegal dumping, Off-Road Vehicle damage, hazardous or contaminated 
materials, trespass, vandalism, theft, etc.   

 
3. HLB staff may allow temporary use permits on HLB land, provided such permits do not 

exceed one year (12 months), any contract longer than one year requires Assembly 
approval.  Such temporary use includes short-term Land Use Permits (LUP), 
Temporary Construction Permits (TCP), and such other specific use authorizations as 
approved in advance by HLB staff.   Where there are agreements for another MOA 
Agency to do maintenance or land management activities on a parcel HLB is 
considering a LUP, HLB will provide an opportunity for that agency to review and 
concur on any issued LUP.  Revenue sharing will be at the discretion of the HLB 
Executive Director. 

 
4. All land use permits shall be based upon prevailing market rates, unless otherwise 

provided by AMC § 25.40 or the HLB Fee Schedule.  All payments due to the HLB and 
all terms of the permit shall remain current, or the HLB shall take appropriate action 
to ensure payment or terminate the permit.   

 
5. HLB staff shall regularly update and maintain complete and accurate land records in 

the HLB Inventory.  HLB staff shall continue integrating its land records with the 
municipal Geographic Information System (GIS) to enhance the ability of the HLB to 
make land use decisions based upon the best available information, including 
geospatial data. 

 
6. The use of HLB land for wetlands mitigation approved by the U.S. Army Corps of 

Engineers (USACE) is allowed, provided the mitigation is consistent with the mission 
of the HLB and is approved by the HLBAC and Assembly.   
a. HLB staff may execute an In-Lieu Fee Agreement with the USACE allowing the sale 

of credits to public or private developers.  The funds received pursuant to an In-
Lieu Fee Agreement shall be used for subsequent wetland and/or riparian 
acquisition, restoration, creation, enhancement, and preservation in accordance 
with plans authorized by the USACE.     

b. HLB may create a mitigation bank by placing conservation easements on lands 
owned by the MOA.  HLB staff may then sell the mitigation credits to developers 
needing credits to satisfy USACE permit requirements.  

c. HLB staff may enter into permit-specific agreements with developers to provide 
mitigation credits on an ad hoc basis, when approved by the USACE.   

DRAFT



 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

39
   

   
Ap

pe
nd

ic
es

 

 

d. When HLB land has a recorded Conservation Easement, that property would be 
withdrawn from the HLB inventory into RES for land management.  HLB staff 
would be responsible for the management of the Conservation Easement. 
 

B. Land Use Planning Policies 
 
1. HLB staff shall manage land and resources consistent with approved Comprehensive 

Plans and implementing measures.  If it cannot be determined whether a proposed 
land management or disposal action is consistent with the appropriate 
comprehensive plan or implementing measures, HLB staff shall complete a site-
specific land use study prior to taking action on the proposal; the land use study and 
process may be coordinated with the Planning Department.  A site-specific land use 
study shall address, at a minimum, the following information:   
a. The need for community facilities such as roads, parks, trails, 

schools, satellite municipal offices, etc.  
b. Identify historical and natural landmarks, natural hazards, and 

environmentally sensitive areas.   
c. Public utility needs.   
d. Potential residential, commercial and industrial uses.   
e. Land use compatibility with adjacent areas.   
f. Consistency with land uses identified in the Comprehensive Plan, 

adopted area plans, and with zoning in the area.   
g. Potential municipal, public and community development needs.   

Site specific land use studies shall be adopted through a public process, including 
public notice, opportunity for public comment, public hearing, and review by 
appropriate community council(s), HLBAC, Planning and Zoning Commission, and 
Assembly adoption.   

 
2. The HLB shall initiate prudent predevelopment activities as appropriate in order to 

increase the value of an HLB parcel including, but not limited to, rezoning, re-platting, 
master planning, environmental assessment and/or remediation, and geotechnical 
investigations.   

 
3. To the extent possible, the HLB shall strive to acquire and assemble additional HLB 

land to achieve more efficient and cost-effective land management.  The HLB shall 
explore land exchange opportunities with other landowners where doing so benefits 
municipal interests 

. 
C. Land Disposal Policies 
 

1. HLB staff regularly reviews land in the HLB Inventory to identify parcels that are 
potentially excess to municipal needs as part of drafting the annual HLB Work Program 
and Five-year Management Plan. HLB may take advantage of unforeseen 
opportunities or urgent need not identified in the work program or five-year 

DRAFT



 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

40
   

   
Ap

pe
nd

ic
es

 

 

management plan.  If a proposed disposal is included, HLB staff may initiate the 
disposal process.  An unforeseen situation may prompt an amendment to the Work 
Plan and is brought to the Commission and Assembly in tandem with the action item 
resolution.   
 

2. The HLB may dispose of land when it is determined there is no current or considered 
municipal use for the land and market conditions are determined to be favorable.  A 
decision to dispose of HLB land shall be based upon written findings addressing how 
the disposal is in the best interest of the Municipality and consistent with the purpose 
and mission of the HLB.  The written finding shall also identify the details associated 
with the disposal, including method, timing, terms, projected effects on the 
neighborhood and public facilities, and other relevant information.  HLB, will consider 
adding a reverter clause stating that if the buyer does not initiate progress on a 
development project, the land will revert back to the MOA Heritage Land Bank 
inventory after five (5) years of inactivity. 

 
3. All land sales shall occur by a competitive bid process for at least the appraised fair 

market value of the land.  HLB staff shall provide at least a 14-day period for accepting 
qualified bids to purchase land.  The successful bidder shall be the applicant 
submitting the highest qualified bid.  Unless otherwise authorized, sealed bid 
offerings shall be the preferred method of disposal.  An application to purchase HLB 
land shall grant the applicant no right of preference or priority.   

 
4. HLB land may also be leased non-competitively to a non-profit agency for less than 

the appraised fair market value, if the municipal benefits projected to accrue are 
found by the Mayor and Assembly to be in the best interest of the Municipality.  HLB 
land may be leased to other than non-profit agencies only through an open 
competitive bid process.  The method of compensation to the HLB shall be one of the 
following: 
a. At least appraised fair market value;  
b. A percentage of the annual gross receipts as determined by the HLB; 
c. A user fee as determined by the HLB; or  
d. Any combination of the above.   

 
Lease rates shall be adjusted at intervals of no more than five years, except as 
otherwise authorized by the Assembly, to reflect current market conditions.  An 
application to lease HLB land grants the applicant no right of preference or priority.  
Lease terms shall generally be commensurate with the length of the proposed uses, 
although no lease shall be longer than 55 years.   
 

5.  Prior to issuing an RFP for a specific project, the Executive Director will inform the 
HLBAC of the pending action during the Director’s Report at a regular meeting.  After 
the RFP is issued, HLB will provide periodic updates on the progress through written 
monthly updates provided in the HLBAC meeting packet. 

DRAFT



 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

41
   

   
Ap

pe
nd

ic
es

 

 

6.  HLB will deliver an executed Development Agreement along with a pro forma to the 
HLBAC prior to any resolution seeking a recommendation for disposal. 

 
7. Lessees shall be consulted on proposed activities affecting their authorized uses or 

any proposed changes in lease terms and conditions.  HLB staff shall encourage 
lessees to make improvements to HLB land consistent with lease purposes.  However, 
any lessee proposing such improvements must obtain HLB staff authorization, or as 
instructed in lease agreement, prior to making the improvement, and must agree in 
writing to maintain the improvement in good working order over the term of the 
lease.   

 
8. If there is reason to believe HLB land proposed for disposal may contain hazardous or 

contaminated waste or other materials, HLB staff shall complete an environmental 
assessment of the property prior to offering the land for disposal.  If the assessment 
reveals the potential presence of hazardous or contaminated waste or materials, HLB 
staff may exclude the land from the proposed disposal and remediate the site in 
accordance with applicable law.  Contamination and indemnity clauses on all 
contracts shall be reviewed during annual contract summaries and upon amendments 
or renewals. 

 
9. HLB land may be exchanged for other land of equal or greater fair market appraised 

value with greater potential value or attributes for municipal use.  HLB staff may 
accept or pay cash to another party in order to equalize land values.   

 
10. The HLB shall authorize easements at the current fair market rate, although another 

public agency may obtain an easement at less than fair market value if determined to 
be in the best interest of the municipality, including Intra-Governmental Permits. 

 
11. Any entity acquiring HLB property shall indemnify or hold the HLB/MOA harmless 

from any third-party liability, damages, or claims arising from the disposal.   
 

D. Land Acquisition Policies 
 

1. HLB staff shall seek to obtain the highest quality land available when acquiring new 
land by exchange or by selection from the state under the Municipal Entitlement Act.  
Particular priority and emphasis shall be placed upon obtaining lands to satisfy 
present or future municipal needs and purposes.   

 
2. HLB staff shall ensure all prior land agreements, court settlements, and legislative acts 

are fulfilled as intended to result in the conveyance of land to the Municipality.   
 
3. The HLB may accept donations of land, consistent with the mission of the HLB.   
 

DRAFT



 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

42
   

   
Ap

pe
nd

ic
es

 

 

4. If there is reason to believe land proposed for acquisition by the HLB may contain 
hazardous or contaminated waste or other materials, HLB staff shall ensure an 
environmental assessment of the property is conducted prior to making a 
recommendation to acquire the land.   

 
E. HLB Fund Management 
 

1. The HLB Fund shall be used only for HLB operating expenses, acquisition of land for 
municipal purposes, and for maintenance and improvements to HLB land.   

 
2. HLB staff shall manage the HLB Fund in a fiduciary manner seeking to increase the 

value of the Fund corpus over the long-term.   
 
3. The HLB Fund may be used to acquire land for municipal purposes if alternative means 

of acquisition have been explored and determined to be untimely, impractical, or 
infeasible.   

 
4. HLB staff may invest HLB capital in land improvements on HLB land, or other lands 

with community benefit consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, Assembly approval, 
in such direct capital investments and value enhancement activities including but not 
limited to site planning, rezoning, platting, access and utility acquisition, pursuant to 
AMC § 25.40.035F. 

 
X.  HLB Fee Schedule 

The HLB shall establish administrative and other fees associated with processing land disposals 
and permits.  Please refer to Section IV for an overview of the types of land disposals and 
general procedures.  All fees may be modified at the discretion of the Director of Community 
and Economic Development or their designee.   
 
A. Application Review Fee 

Applicants seeking to acquire HLB land are required to pay the HLB a non-refundable $500 
fee to initiate the application review process.  The application fee must be submitted with 
the application.  An additional $500 fee may be charged by HLB for acquisitions or 
disposals where an expedited review, to be completed within ten business days, is 
requested.  NOTE: An application to purchase HLB land grants the applicant no right of 
preference or other priority (AMC § 25.40.025A).   
 

B. Disposal Fees 
 

1. Land Sales - All HLB land sales shall be awarded competitively for no less than the fair 
market appraised value of the land plus costs and a $500 administration fee.  Land 
sales shall be awarded to the highest qualified bidder through a procedure 
determined by HLB to be the most appropriate for a given sale.  Details for this process 
shall be provided in advance in the bidding instructions.  In the case of identical 

DRAFT



 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

43
   

   
Ap

pe
nd

ic
es

 

 

highest qualified bids, the HLB shall obtain a best and final offer from among the 
highest identical qualified bids (AMC § 25.40.025D).   

 
2. Leases – Leases shall be awarded by an open competitive bid process, unless issued 

under Section IX.C.4., and HLB shall determine the most appropriate compensation 
method for the particular property, with details described in the bidding instructions, 
and may include one or more of the following:   
a. At least the fair market appraised value of the land; or 
b. A percentage of the gross receipts anticipated to be received by the bidder and 

attributed to the leasehold; or 
c. A user fee attributed to the leasehold; or 
d. Any combination of the above.   

 
An administrative fee of $500 shall also be paid by the successful bidder upon 
completion of the lease award.  The successful bidder shall be the applicant proposing 
the method of compensation providing both the greatest monetary return to the HLB 
and the most consistent with the HLB mission and the best interests of the 
municipality.   
 
Lease rates shall be adjusted by the HLB at intervals of not less than every five years 
to reflect current market conditions, except as otherwise specifically authorized by 
the Assembly.   
 

C. Disposals to Non-Profit Agencies 
The HLB may lease HLB land non-competitively, where the lessee or purchaser is a non-
profit or governmental agency, for less than its appraised fair market value, if the 
projected municipal benefits are found by the Mayor and the Assembly to be in the best 
interest of the Municipality.  
 
A $500 administrative fee shall apply for processing non-competitive or less than fair 
market value disposals to non-profit agencies or groups.   
 
Other non-competitive disposals include:   
 
1. Exchanges – HLB may conduct an equal value land exchange for other land on at least 

an equal value basis plus $500 administrative fee (AMC § 25.40.025E).  
 
2. Easements – Easements are awarded non-competitively for a one-time fee equal to 

the fair market value of the easement interest to be conveyed; a $500 administrative 
fee shall be paid by the requestor.   

 
 
 
 

DRAFT



 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

44
   

   
Ap

pe
nd

ic
es

 

 

C. Permit Fees 
 
1. Applicants seeking to acquire a Permit are required to pay HLB a non-refundable $250 

fee to initiate the application review process. An additional administration fee of $250 
may be charged by HLB for issuance of permits on an expedited basis, i.e., within 10 
working days.  

 
2. Intra-Governmental Authorizations requested by non-tax based municipal agencies, 

including but not limited to AWWU, Port of Anchorage and ACDA, shall pay a 
minimum $500 administration fee or 10% of the property’s assessed value, whichever 
is greater. 

 
3. Renewals, amendments, subleases, assignments or extensions of existing HLB leases 

and permits may require a minimum administrative fee of $250 for each action 
(includes subleases and assignments). A security deposit may be required, based on 
the property to be permitted and the use proposed.  

 

Permit Type Fee Estimate 

Special Event Permit 
(race, tournament, etc.)  $500/day 

Land Use Permit 
10% of Assessed Value per year, or minimum 
of $750/week for up to four weeks; $250/week 
for remaining 48 weeks. 

Land Use Permit (user fee) Fee based on number of users.  Minimum $2 
per user adjusted based on anticipated impact. 

Intra-Governmental 
Authorization/Permit  

$500 or 10% of the Assessed Value, whichever 
is greater 

       All permit fees are reviewed and approved by the Director. 
 
XI. Definitions 
 

Appraised Fair Market Value.  The most probable price in cash, terms equivalent to cash, or 
in other precisely defined terms, for which the appraised property will sell in a 
competitive market under all conditions requisite to fair sale, with the buyer and seller 
each acting prudently, knowledgeably, and for self-interest, and assuming neither is 
under duress.  Professional services may be obtained to coordinate an agreed upon 
purchase price and/or terms. 

 
Disposals.  Per AMC § 25.40.025A, HLB land disposals include land sales, land exchanges, 

leases and easements. 

DRAFT



 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

45
   

   
Ap

pe
nd

ic
es

 

 

Fair Market Lease/Rental Value.  The rental income a property most probably commands in 
the open market, indicated by the current rents paid for comparable area or space as of 
the effective date of agreement. 

 
Gross Receipts.  All money, income, revenue and any and all other things of value received 

by, paid to or transferred for the benefit of a lessee on HLB land, without offsets or 
deductions of any sort whatsoever, where such receipts or payment(s) are made as a 
result of or in connection with the lessee’s interest in the leasehold. 

 
Improvements.  A valuable addition to HLB property or an amelioration in its condition, 

intended to enhance its value or utility or adapt it for new or further purposes, including 
expenditures to extend the useful life of the property asset, to improve its performance, 
or for off-site mitigation necessary to improve HLB land. 

  

DRAFT



Appendix C  

 HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN  

Pa
ge

46
   

   
Ap

pe
nd

ic
es

 

 

Appendix C:     Major Fund Activity by Year 

MAJOR FUND ACTIVITIES BY YEAR 
 

 

YEAR END BALANCE  2018 Start Balance $5,392,257 
1983 $2,586,713   Revenue $775,747 
1984 $4,537,120   Expenses -$840,147 
1985 $4,308,970   Other Sources -$164,000 
1986 $3,005,271   End Balance $5,163,857 
1987 $1,803,175     

1988 $2,594,701  2019 Start Balance $5,163,857 
1989 $3,293,525   Revenue $1,521,635 
1990 $3,624,931   Expenses -$696,377 
1991 $3,700,673   Other Sources $426,250 
1992 $3,966,486   End Balance $6,415,365 
1993 $2,406,449     

1994 $2,962,852  2020 Start Balance $6,415,365 
1995 $3,546,394   Revenue $999,189 
1996 $4,138,399   Expenses -$690,134 
1997 $3,228,745   Other Sources $643,000 
1998 $4,217,517   End Balance $7,367,420 
1999 $4,185,393     
2000 $3,234,525  2021 Start Balance $7,367,420 
2001 $2,924,418   Revenue $493,783 
2002 $3,925,486   Expenses -$650,117 
2003 $5,981,641   Other Sources -$2,933,352 
2004 $4,289,774   End Balance $4,277,734 
2005 $2,971,400     
2006 $2,265,044  2022 Start Balance $4,277,734 
2007 $1,530,258   Revenue  $669,525 
2008 $713,705   Expenses -$437,482 
2009 $1,005,448   Other Sources $1,172,054 
2010 $1,699,849   End Balance $5,681,831 
2011 $1,134,197     
2012 $884,995  2023 Start Balance $5,681,831 
2013 $6,670,173   Revenue  $1,069,794 
2014 $6,792,168   Expenses -$521,498 
2015 $6,328,043   Other Sources $2,025,540 
2016 $5,388,261   End Balance $8,255,667 
2017 $5,392,257     

 
 
 
 

2024 and 2025 financials have not yet been 
completed and audited by the Finance 
Department. 
 

DRAFT



 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

47
   

   
Ap

pe
nd

ic
es

 

  

DRAFT



 Appendix D 

 HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN  

Pa
ge

48
   

   
Ap

pe
nd

ic
es

 

 

Appendix D:    HLB Leases and Permits List 

LEASE AND PERMIT LIST (AS OF SEPTEMBER 2025) 
 

Contract 
Number Permittee / Lessee HLB Parcel Number Permitted Use Contract End 

Date 

1973-001 Chugach Electric 
Association 3-027A Dowling Substation 2028-01-28 

1987-002 
Mt. Alyeska Ski Resort, LP 
sublease to Alyeska Resort 
Operations LP 

6-014 Ski Operations 

2028-02-28 
sublease; 
2048-03-31 
lease 

1996-004 Alascom, Inc. dba AT&T 
Alaska 

6-048 (portion); 6-049; 
6-050 Cell tower and equipment 2029-12-31 

1996-005 SOA DNR/DPOR 1-090 & 1-091 Ptarmigan Valley 
trailhead 2046-11-03 

1998-003 Anchorage Fueling and 
Service Co. 

Tidelands on west side 
of AKRR ROW and 1 
Port leased parcel 

12" pipeline 2038-10-11 

2003-02 Alaska Botanical Garden, 
Inc. 

3-038; 3-040; 3-041; 3-
044; 3-045; 3-046 Botanical garden 2058-01-31 

2004-05 
Catholic Social Services 
assigned to Cook Inlet 
Housing Authority 

4-021 Brother Francis shelter 2043-02-02 

2007-08 Girdwood Parks & 
Recreation 6-134, 6-076 (portion) Frisbee Golf Course 2024-12-31 

2008-06 ACS Easement 4-033A, 4-033B, 4-034 non-exclusive utility 
easement 2028-04-29 

2008-23 The Salvation Army 
(Clitheroe Center) 4-033B (portion) Rehabilitation Facility 2024-04-15 

2009-03 SOA/Dept. of Admin. GSA 3-070 Crime Lab 2059-02-28 

2009-06 Rupinder Alaska, Inc. 
(Ramada) 4-013 Ramada parking 2024-03-31 

2009-13 Girdwood Valley Service 
Area 6-057F (portion) Equipment & materials 

storage; woodlot 2025-12-31 

2011-15 Robert Wolfe dba Snow 
Free Snowplowing 6-057F (portion) Equipment and sand 

materials storage 2025-12-31 

2012-05 GCI Cable, Inc. 6-002 Telecommunication 
Easement 2030-12-31 

2012-07 Chugach Electric 
Association Telecom 6-009C Telecommunication 

facility lease 2032-01-31 

2014-09 Chugiak Volunteer Fire & 
Rescue Lease 1-075 Lease fire station #35 2069-12-31 

2015-06 
Boys & Girls Clubs of 
Southcentral Alaska; 
Woodland Park 

4-029 
Lease: Operate Boys & 
Girls Club; Ice Rink 
Management Agreement 

2030-05-31 

2015-17 Girdwood Nordic Ski Club 6-251, 6-296 Nordic 5k ski loop 2029-07-29 

2016-09 Girdwood Forest Fair 6-076, 6-134 Camping 2025-07-07 

2016-17 Tesoro Alaska Pipeline Co. 4-033A-E (portion), 4-
034 (portion) Nikiski pipeline 2031-01-29 

DRAFT



 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

49
   

   
Ap

pe
nd

ic
es

 

 

Contract 
Number Permittee / Lessee HLB Parcel Number Permitted Use Contract End 

Date 

2016-21 Silverton Mountain Guides 

6-011; 6-064; 6-066; 6-
067; 6-068; 6-069; 6-
070; 6-073; 6-074E; 6-
251; 6-295; 6-281; 6-
296 

Heli-skiing 2025-06-30 

2017-10 Alaska Railroad Corp. 6-060; 6-074A;  
6-074B Avalanche mitigation 2025-12-31 

2017-12 FAA 4-033A; 4-043 Runway protection zone terminated 
2025-02-28 

2017-29 
Chugach Adventure 
Guides, LLC dba Chugach 
Powder Guides 

6-014, 6-251, 6-281, & 
6-295 Sno-Cat, Heli-skiing 2025-05-31 

2018-01 ADOT&PF/TSAIA 4-034 Access permit 2026-03-20 

2018-10 
Chugach Adventure 
Guides, LLC dba Chugach 
Powder Guides 

6-281 Shelter access  2025-05-31 

2018-13 Alaska Guide Collective, 
LLC 

6-011; 6-066; 6-067; 6-
068; 6-069; 6-251; 6-
295; 6-281; 6-296 

Recreation 2024-06-30 

2019-08 GVSA Street Maintenance 6-022 (portion) Park & Ride 2025-12-31 

2020-10 Straight to the Plate 6-057F (portion) Storage 2026-05-31 

2021-03 SOA Department of Public 
Safety 3-065 (portion) Emergency Heliport 2032-11-01 

2021-07 Turnagain Tree Care 6-057F (portion) Contractor wood lot 2026-02-10 

2021-18 Ridgetop Builders 6-057F (portion) Wood mill 2026-07-31 

2022-04 Girdwood Community 
Land Trust 6-057F (portion) Storage 2026-02-10 

2023-01 Ritual Bough 
6-061; 6-062; 6-036; 6-
067; 6-034; 6-011 
(portion) 

Ceremonies 2026-01-31 

2023-02 Girdwood Community 
Land Trust 6-076 Land and site planning, 

surveying etc. 2026-04-30 

2023-03 AWWU 6-011 & 6-029 
(portions) Investigative geotechnical 2025-04-25 

2023-05 
Alyeska Development 
Holdings, LP and Seth 
Andersen 

6-011 (portion) Land and site planning, 
surveying etc. 2026-09-15 

2024-01 ACDA 4-046 & 4-047 Due diligence 2025-10-15 

2024-06 Alaska Natural Burial 2-156 due diligence 2025-10-27 

2024-07 Ridgetop Builders 6-057F (portion) Wood Mill  2025-05-31 
DRAFT



 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

50
   

   
Ap

pe
nd

ic
es

 

 

Contract 
Number Permittee / Lessee HLB Parcel Number Permitted Use Contract End 

Date 

2024-08 Sundog Mountain Guides 

6-010 (portion), 6-
011B, 6-251, 6-296, 6-
295, 6-281, 6-062, 6-
065, 6-066, 6-067, 6-
068, 6-069, 6-071, 6-
072, 6-073, 6-074A,  
6-074B  

Guided Skiing 2025-05-31 

2025-01 Anchorage Fire 
Department 

3-035, 3-035A, 3-039, 
3-040, 3-041, 3-045 

Vegetation Clearing for 
Shaded Fuel Break 2025-10-31 

2025-02 Anchorage Police 
Department 

4-033B,4-033C,4-
033D,4-033E,4-033F 

Incident Response and 
Police Tactics Training 2025-08-31 

2025-03 Anchorage Police 
Department 3-080 Incident Response and 

Police Tactics Training 2025-06-30 

2025-04 QAP 3-064 Equipment and Materials 
Storage 2025-09-15 

2025-05 Girdwood Backcountry 
Guides 

6-281, 6-251, 6-296, 6-
295, 6-062, 6-065, 6-
066, 6-067, 6-068, 6-
069, 6-071, 6-072, 6-
073, 6-074A, 6-074B, 6-
011B, and a portion of 
6-010  

Notch Hut access and 
guided backcountry skiing 2026-08-21 

2025-06 Anchorage Fire 
Department 2-126 and 2-125 Vegetation Clearing for 

Shaded Fuel Break 2026-02-28 

2025-07 Bikewood (Girdwood 
Mountain Bike Alliance) 6-251 and 6-296 Construction of Bikewood 

Phase 2 2025-12-15 

2025-08 Anchorage Soil and Water 
Conservation District 

Portions of HLB Parcels 
4-032, 4-033A-F, and 4-
034 

Invasive plant 
management activities 2025-12-31 

2025-09 U.S. Marshals Service 4-033B,4-033C,4-
033D,4-033E,4-033F 

Incident Response and 
Police Tactics Training 2025-10-31 

 
 
 
 
 DRAFT



Appendix E 

 HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN  

Pa
ge

51
   

   
Ap

pe
nd

ic
es

 

 

Appendix E:     Response to Public Comments 

Response to Public and Community Council Comments on the 
Public Review Draft 2025 Annual Work Program 

& 2027-2031 Five-Year Management Plan 
 

Chapter 1.     Heritage Land Bank Overview 
Reference Commenter Comment Response 
1 Pg.     
2     
Chapter 2.     2025 Progress Report 
Reference Commenter Comment Response 
     
Chapter 3.     2026 Work Program 
Reference Commenter Comment Response 
     
Chapter 4.     Five Year Management Plan: 2027‐2031 
Reference Commenter Comment Response 
    . 
Appendices 
Reference Commenter Comment Response 
     
Other General Comments 
Reference Commenter Comment Response 
     
HLB Staff Comments on the HLBAC Public-Hearing Draft  
Reference Commenter Comment Response 
     
Comments Received In-Person at the HLBAC Public Hearing  
Reference Commenter Comment Response 
     
Amendments made by HLBAC   
Reference Commenter Comment Response 
     
Amendments made by the Assembly  
Reference Commenter Comment Response 
     

 
 
 
 
 DRAFT



Appendix F 

 HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN  

Pa
ge

52
   

   
Ap

pe
nd

ic
es

 

 

Appendix F:    HLB Resolution 2025-XX 

MUNICIPALITY OF ANCHORAGE 
HERITAGE LAND BANK ADVISORY COMMISSION 

 
HLBAC Resolution 2025-XX 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE HERITAGE LAND BANK ADVISORY COMMISSION RECOMMENDING 
ASSEMBLY APPROVAL OF THE 2026 HLB ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM AND 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR 
MANAGEMENT PLAN. 
 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to AMC § 25.40.010, the Heritage Land Bank (HLB), a division of the 
Municipality of Anchorage’s Real Estate Department, was established to manage uncommitted 
municipal land and the HLB Fund in a manner designed to benefit the present and future citizens 
of Anchorage, promote orderly development, and achieve the goals of the Comprehensive Plan; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to AMC § 25.40.020, the HLB Advisory Commission (HLBAC) shall 
recommend and submit for assembly action a comprehensive land and fund management 
program to accomplish the purpose and mission of the HLB, and that such a program shall contain 
at a minimum such documents as the Five-Year Management Plan and an Annual Work Program; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to AMC § 25.40.020A, the Five-Year Management Plan shall identify those 
land acquisition, inventory, management, transfer and disposal objectives anticipated during this 
time frame; and  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to AMC § 25.40.020B, the Annual Work Program shall conform to the current 
or proposed Five-Year Management Plan, and which includes detailed descriptions of the 
proposed land acquisitions, inventory, management, transfer and disposal activities of the HLB 
for the coming year; and  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to AMC § 25.40.020B, a public notice, as set forth in this chapter, of not less 
than forty-five (45) days, is required prior to a hearing by the HLBAC on the Annual Work 
Program; and 
 
WHEREAS, on  XXXXXX, 2025, the Public Review Draft of the 2026 HLB Annual Work Program and 
2027-2031 Five-Year Management Plan (Work Plan) was posted on the HLB website, the MOA 
Public Notice website, and an e-mail was sent to Assembly members, all community councils, 
municipal department heads, and public and private organizations that have subscribed to the 
HLBAC mailing list; and 
 
 
 

DRAFT



 

 
HERITAGE LAND BANK | DRAFT 2026 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM & DRAFT 2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Pa
ge

53
   

   
Ap

pe
nd

ic
es

 

 

WHEREAS, on XXXXXX, 2025, the notice for the XXXXXX, 2025, HLBAC public hearing on the Work 
Plan was posted on the HLB website, the MOA Public Notice website, and an e-mail was sent to 
Assembly members, all community councils, municipal department heads, and public and private 
organizations that have subscribed to the HLBAC mailing list; and 
 
WHEREAS, on XXXXXX, 2025, the HLBAC held a public hearing on the Work Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Draft 2026 HLB Annual Work Program and 2027-2031 Five-Year Management Plan 
document complies with the provisions as set forth in AMC § 25.40.020A-C; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, THE HLBAC APPROVES THE DRAFT 2026 HLB ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM AND 
2027-2031 FIVE-YEAR MANAGEMENT PLAN WITH ANY AND ALL ADOPTED AMENDMENTS. 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, THE HLBAC RECOMMENDS THE WORK PLAN FOR 
CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL AND ADOPTION BY THE ASSEMBLY. 
 
PASSED and APPROVED on this, the XXX day of XXX 2025. 
 
 
Approved:      Attest: 
 
__________________________________  __________________________________ 
L. Dean Marshall, MPA, Chair    Tiffany Briggs, Director 
Heritage Land Bank Advisory Commission  Real Estate Department 

DRAFT



 

 

MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATION 
BYLAWS 

OF 
Federation of Community Councils 

  
- 

Article I – Name and Purpose 
  

Section 1. Name 
The name of this organization shall be Federation of Community Councils, Inc. 
  
Section 2. Purpose 
The purpose of this organization shall be to support and foster neighborhood 
engagement. The organization shall maintain nonprofit status to fulfill its purpose and 
operate exclusively in furtherance of charitable and educational purposes within the 
meaning of the Internal Revenue Code 501(c)(3) and Alaska Statue 10.20.005. 

  
Article II – Offices 

  
Section 1. Registered Office and Registered Agent. 
The registered office shall be located at 1057 West Fireweed Lane, Suite 100, 
Anchorage, AK 99503 and may be changed by a resolution of the Board of Directors 
and filed with the State of Alaska. 
  
Section 2. Principal Office. 
The principal office of the Corporation in the State of Alaska shall be located in 1057 
West Fireweed Lane, Suite 100, Anchorage, AK 99503. The Corporation may have 
other offices, either within or outside the State of Alaska, as determines by the Board of 
Director. 

  
Article III – Membership 

  
Section 1. Membership Eligibility. 
The Corporation shall have members. Membership is open to all Community Councils 
recognized under Anchorage Municipal Code section 2.40. Each member Community 
Council, hereafter known as Member Council, shall have one vote which shall be 
exercised by the designated representative of each such council, hereafter known as 
Member.  The Member shall be the Member Council chair, unless otherwise outlined in 
each such Member Council’s bylaws. Members cannot be elected officials. 
  



 

 

Upon Assembly Ordinance marking the removal of recognition, Member Council’s right 
to membership is immediately revoked. Upon Assembly Ordinance marking the 
recognition of a Community Council, they receive immediate membership and rights to 
voting. 
  
Section 2. Seated Membership. 
Members are considered seated if the Member Council has had one publicly noticed 
meeting within the past 12 months and has a chair elected or Member appointed. 
Member Councils will be notified one month prior to the annual meeting if their Member 
is considered unseated. 
  
Section 3. Authority of Membership. 
The Membership of the Corporation shall have authority to elect and remove Directors 
and to vote on any proposal of merger, consolidation, or dissolution of the Corporation.  
  
  

Article IV – Meetings of the Membership 
  

Section 1. Annual Meeting. 
An annual meeting of the Membership shall be held in February or no later than March 
30th of each year for the purpose of electing Directors and for the transaction of any 
other authorized business of the Membership. 
  
Section 2. Special Meetings. 
Special meetings of the Membership may be called by the presiding officer of the Board 
of Directors, the Board of Directors, or by no less than one-fifth of the Membership. 
  
Section 3. Manner of Meeting. 
Meetings may held in person, electronically, or both, in accordance with local and state 
laws. 
  
Section 4. Notice of Meetings. 
Written notice stating the place, day and hour of any meeting of the Membership shall 
be delivered either by mail or electronically, to each Member and Member Council 
entitled to vote at the meeting, not less than ten nor more than fifty days before the date 
of the meeting by or at the direction of the Chair, or the Secretary, or the Officers. 
  
In case of a special meeting, or when required by statute or by these Bylaws, the 
purpose or purposes for which the meeting is called shall be stated in the notice. 
  



 

 

Section 5. Quorum. 
More than 50 percent of the seated voting Members shall constitute a quorum.  
If a quorum is not initially present, a majority of the Members present may postpone the 
convening of the meeting later on the same day at the same location without further 
notice. Once a quorum has been established, no departure of a Member or Members 
shall defeat the quorum, and the Membership may conduct business. 
  
Section 6. Alternates. 
Members may appoint an alternate (also known as a proxy or designee). The alternate 
shall be submitted by written notice, delivered personally or by electronic means to 
organization staff at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. Alternate must align with 
Member Council bylaws or be an elected officer of the Member Council. 
  
Section 7. Manner of Acting. 
At a meeting at which a quorum is present the majority of the votes represented at the 
meeting is the act of the Membership. 
  

Article V – Board of Directors 
  

Section 1. General Powers. 
The affairs of the Corporation shall be managed by its Board of Directors, hereafter 
known as Directors. 
  
Section 2. Number, Tenure, and Qualifications. 
The number of Directors shall be at least seven and no more than eleven members. 
Directors shall hold office for a two-year term and until his or her successor shall have 
been elected and qualified. No amendment of these Bylaws reducing the number of 
Directors shall reduce the terms of any incumbent Director. 
  
The number of Directors who are Non-Members, at the time of their election, shall not 
exceed one-third of the total number of Directors. Non-Member Directors must have 
attended a general meeting of the Member Council in which they hold membership 
within the past six months. If a Director is a Member at the time of their election, they 
can remain Member Director for the duration of their term, even if they no longer hold an 
elected or appointed seat on their Member Council. 
 
As far as practical, the Board of Directors shall aim to be as geographically diverse as 
possible. The number of Directors from a particular Member Council may not exceed 
two. 
 



 

 

Section 3. Term Limits. No individual may serve more than three consecutive terms as 
Director. Directors can serve again after sitting out for one term length. The Directors 
shall serve staggered terms. Commencing in _____, the Directors shall draw lots for a 
one-year term and a two-year term. Each director will serve the term drawn. All 
subsequently elected directors shall be elected to a two-year term and shall serve until 
their successor has been elected and qualified. 
  
Section 4. Regular Meetings. 
The Board of Directors must hold regular meetings at least quarterly. Notice of those 
meetings shall be given at least two weeks in advance by mail or electronic notice. 
  
Section 5. Special Meetings. 
Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by or at the request of the 
Chair, the presiding officer, or one-third of the total number of Directors. The persons to 
call a special meeting shall specify a place for holding the special meeting. 
  
Section 6. Notice of Special Meetings. 
Notice of any special meeting of the Board of Directors shall be noticed at least 48 
hours in advance by mail or electronic notice. 
  
Section 7. Quorum. 
A majority of the Directors on the Board of Directors shall constitute a quorum for the 
transaction of business at any meetings of the Board. If a quorum is not initially present, 
a majority of the Directors present may postpone the convening of the meeting later on 
the same day at the same location without further notice. 
  
Once a quorum is established, the Board may continue to conduct business despite the 
withdrawal of a Director or Directors. 
 
Section 8. Manner of Acting. 
The act of a majority of the Directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is present 
shall be the act of the Board of Directors, unless the act of a greater number is required 
by law or by these Bylaws. 
 
Section 9. Vacated Directors 
Directors who fail to attend two consecutive meetings or four meetings within the term 
the position is considered vacated. 
 
Upon consideration of a position as vacant and there being less than the minimum 
number of Directors, the Board of Directors can appoint someone to fulfill the length of 
the term. 



 

 

Section 10. Resignation 
Directors may resign by notice to any Officer, the Board of Directors, and/or 
organization staff by mail or electronic notice. 
 
Section 16. Removal. 
A vote of two-thirds by the Board of Directors can temporarily suspend a director for 
cause. The suspended director can appeal the decision within 30 days, in writing. A 
special meeting of the members would be called to ratify the removal. The Board of 
Directors can rescind the suspension within 30 days. The suspension would become 
permanent after 30 days without appeal or recension. 
 
Any or all directors may be removed at any time by action of the majority of the total 
members at special or annual meetings of the membership. 
 
Section 10. Vacancies. 
Any vacancy occurring in the Board of Directors may be filled by the affirmative vote of a 
majority of the remaining Directors. A Director elected to fill a vacancy shall be from the 
membership and elected for the unexpired term of his or her predecessor in office. In a 
case where there is less than the minimum number of Directors, the vacancy shall be 
filled at the next meeting or at the next annual meeting of the Membership, whichever 
occurs first. In a case where there are more than the minimum number of Directors, the 
Board of Directors may appoint to fill the vacancy. 
 
The Board of Directors may only appoint Directors to fill vacancies, not to add additional 
Director seats beyond the elections from the Membership. 
  
Section 11. Public Office. 
Directors must resign immediately from the Board of Directors when that director 
formally declares candidacy or is elected or appointed to municipal, state, or federal 
office. Formal declaration means submitting a press release, or filing a notice of intent to 
run for office, or forming a campaign committee, or soliciting funds. 
 
Elected officials at the municipal level are defined as the Mayor, Assembly members, 
and School Board members and are not eligible to serve on the Board of Directors. 
 
Section 12. Compensation. 
Directors shall not receive salaries or compensation for their services. 
  
Section 13. Standards of Conduct for Directors. 

I. Directors shall support the mission and purpose of the organization. 
II. A director shall perform his or her duties, including the duties as a member 

of a committee: (1)in good faith; (2) with the care of an ordinarily prudent 



 

 

person in a like position would exercise under similar circumstances; and 
(3)in a manner the Director reasonably believes to be in the best interests 
of the Corporation. 

III. In performing his or her duties, a director is entitled to rely on information, 
opinions, reports, or statements, including financial statements and other 
financial data, if prepared or presented by: 

A. one or more officers or employees of the Corporation whom the 
director reasonably believes to be reliable and competent in the 
matters presented; 

B. legal counsel, public accountants or other persons as to matters the 
director reasonably believes are within the person’s professional or 
expert competence; or 

C. a committee of the Board of which the director is not a member, as 
to matters within its purview, if the director reasonably believes the 
committee merits confidence. 

A director is not acting in good faith under subsection (III) if the director has pertinent 
knowledge concerning the matter being discussed or voted on that is important for the 
board to know, but they fail to disclose it.  
 
Section 14. Conflicts of Interest. 
A director shall disclose all conflicts of interest and may not act in matters in which he or 
she has a substantial and material conflict of interest.  

 
I. Conflicts of Interest are defined as when a director or a member of his or 

her immediate family: 
A. has an economic interest in a transaction which is the subject of 

proposed action by the Corporation and the economic interest is 
adverse, competitive, potentially adverse or potentially competitive 
to the interest of the Corporation; 

B. is a member or holds a significant interest in another entity that is 
the subject of the proposed action by the Corporation; is a member 
of the Board of Directors (or other governing body), or an officer or 
manager of another entity that is the subject of the proposed action 
by the Corporation; or, 

C. is a party to or a potential party to threatened or pending litigation 
or administrative proceedings in which the position is adverse to 
that of the corporation. 
 



 

 

However, a Director does not have a Conflict of Interest where the interest of the 
Director or his or her immediate family is no different than that of Members of the 
Corporation generally or of other Directors. 
 

II. Determination of Substantial and Material Conflict of Interest. 
A. When a Director has a potential Conflict of Interest, the Director 

shall notify the Board of Directors before the Board considers the 
matter with respect to which the actual or potential conflict exists, of 
all material facts concerning the nature of the Conflict of Interest. 
The existence of a Conflict of Interest shall be recorded in the 
minutes of the meeting of the Board of Directors. 

B. The Board shall determine if a particular Director has a substantial 
and material Conflict of Interest under this Section. The Chair can 
make a motion of recommendation, which can be confirmed by 
assent of the Board. The Director with a Conflict of Interest shall not 
participate in the discussion of the conflict, other than to answer 
clarifying questions regarding the conflict, and shall abstain from 
voting on the issue of the conflict while the disinterested Directors 
discuss and vote on the conflict. However, the Director may be 
counted in determining the presence of a quorum at the meeting at 
which the Board of Directors considers the matter giving rise to the 
conflict. 

C. The Membership may void an Action of the Board of Directors 
when the action included participation of a Director with a Conflict 
of Interest, upon a showing that (i) the vote of the disinterested 
Directors present at the meeting and voting, would have been 
insufficient to take the challenged action without the inclusion of the 
vote of the Director who had the Conflict, and (ii) the action taken 
was unfair to the Corporation. 

III. Disqualification of Director. 
A. If a majority of the voting Directors votes that a substantial and 

material Conflict of Interest exists, then the Director shall be 
disqualified from discussing or voting on the matter in which he or 
she has a substantial and material Conflict of Interest. 

  
Section 15. Rules of Procedure. 
The Board of Directors shall use Robert’s Rules of Order, revised current edition, to 
conduct meetings except where they conflict with provisions of these bylaws. 
  
 



 

 

Article VI – Officers 
 
Section 1. Officers. 
The Officers of the Corporation shall be elected from and by the Board of Directors, and 
shall be a Chair (President), a Vice Chair, a Secretary, and a Treasurer. The Board of 
Directors may elect or appoint, at any meeting, other necessary officers and assistant 
officers and agents and designate their duties. The officers have the authority and 
perform the duties prescribed by the Board of Directors. Any two or more offices may be 
held by the same person, except the offices of Chair and Secretary. Any Officer who 
leaves the Board will no longer be eligible to serve as an officer. 
 
Section 2. Election and Term of Office. 
The Officers of the Corporation shall be elected every year by the Board of Directors at 
the regular annual meeting of the Board of Directors. If the election of officers is not held 
at the Annual Meeting, the election shall be held as soon thereafter as conveniently 
possible. Each Officer shall hold office until his or her successor has been duly elected 
and qualified. 
 
Section 3. Vacancies. 
A vacancy in any office, for any reason, may be filled by the Board of Directors at any 
regular or special meeting for the unexpired portion of the term. 
 
Section 4. President. 
The President, hereinafter known as the Chair, shall be the principal officer of the 
Corporation and shall preside at all meetings of the Membership and of the Board of 
Directors; may sign, with the Secretary or any other proper officer of the Corporation, 
contracts or other instruments which the Board of Directors has authorized to be 
executed, except in cases where the signing and execution is expressly delegated by 
the Board of Directors or by these Bylaws or by statute to some other officer or agent of 
the Corporation; and, in general, shall perform all duties incident to the office of Chair 
and other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors. 
 
The Chair should make every effort to attend meetings in person. If the Chair is unable 
to attend the meeting in person, then the Vice Chair shall preside in their stead. If the 
Vice Chair is unavailable to preside in person, the Chair can appoint a Director as 
temporary presiding officer. 
 
Section 5. Vice Chair. 
In the absence of the Chair or in event of his or her inability or refusal to act, the Vice 
Chair shall perform the duties of the Chair and, when so acting, shall have all the 



 

 

powers of, and be subject to all the restrictions upon, the Chair. The Vice Chair shall 
perform such other duties as assigned by the Chair or by the Board of Directors. 
 
Section 6. Secretary. 
The Secretary is responsible for the oversight of the minutes of: the meetings of the 
Membership and of the Board of Directors and committees having any of the authority 
of the Board of Directors; see that all notices are duly given in accordance with the 
provisions of these Bylaws or as required by law; be custodian of the corporate records 
of the Corporation; keep a register of the name and contact information of each 
Member; and in general perform all duties incident to the office of Secretary and other 
duties as assigned by the Chair or by the Board of Directors. 
 
Section 7. Treasurer. 
The Treasurer is responsible for all funds and securities of the Corporation: receive and 
give receipts for funds due and payable to the Corporation from any source whatsoever; 
deposit all such funds in the name of the Corporation in the banks, trust companies or 
other depositories selected by the Board of Directors; and in general perform all the 
duties incident to the office of Treasurer and other duties as assigned by the Chair or by 
the Board of Directors. 
 
Section 8. Removal. 
Any officer elected or appointed by the Board of Directors may be removed by the vote 
of a majority of the members of the Board of Directors whenever in its judgment the best 
interests of the Corporation would be served thereby. 
 

Article VII -- Committees 
 
Section 1. Committees. 
There are two standing committees - Finance and Board Development. 
 
The Board may create ad hoc committees that it deems necessary. Other committees 
not having and exercising the authority of the Board of Directors in the management of 
the Corporation may be established by resolution of the Board.  
 
The resolution creating the committee shall specify the purpose and scope of the 
committee; any additional rules, and the responsibility of the appointment of members, if 
appointment is not done by the Chair. 
 
Committees can include members who are not Directors, so long as the Chair of the 
committee is a Director. 



 

 

 
Any committee member may be removed, without cause stated, by the person or 
persons authorized to appoint the member whenever, in the judgment of the appointing 
authority, the best interests of the Corporation is served by the removal. 
 
Section 2. Chairperson. 
One member of each committee shall be appointed chairperson by the appointing 
authority. 
 
Section 3. Quorum. 
Unless otherwise provided in the resolution of the Board of Directors designating a 
committee, a majority of the whole committee shall constitute a quorum and the act of a 
majority of the members present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the 
act of the committee. 
 
Section 4. Finance Committee. 
The Finance Committee is responsible for monitoring the financial status of the 
Corporation, and reporting to the Board. The Finance Committee will do the following: 

I. At each regular meeting of the Board, report to the Board on the current financial 
condition of the Corporation. 

II. Insure the integrity of the Corporation’s financial records, which it shall do by: 
A. Examining the accounting records and financial statements of the 

organization; 
B. Reviewing the results of any audits or reviews, as well as any 

recommendations pertaining to accounting practices, policies and 
procedures, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board; 

C. Periodically reviewing the adequacy and effectiveness of the Corporation’s 
internal systems of controls and financial reporting procedures and making 
reports about these reviews to the Board; and 

D. Making any further investigations to inform itself as to the conduct of the 
Corporation’s financial affairs. 

III. The Finance Committee shall consist of at least the treasurer. At least one 
committee member shall have accounting or other equivalent experience and 
expertise. 

 
Section 5. Board Development Committee. 
The Board Development Committee is responsible for the corporate health and 
effectiveness of the Board. Its responsibilities include:  

I. Identifying and recommending to the Board the optimum mix of Board members. 



 

 

II. Board development, which includes training new Board members as well as 
ongoing Board training and evaluation. 

III. Reviewing the Corporation’s Bylaws and practices and recommending any 
changes it deems appropriate related to Board structure or operations. 

IV. Reviewing the ad hoc committees every two years and provide recommendations 
to the Board of Directors for renewal or dissolution. 

 
Article VIII – Contracts, Checks, Deposits and Gifts 

 
Section 1. Contracts. 
The Board of Directors may authorize any officer or agent of the Corporation, in addition 
to the officers expressly authorized by these Bylaws, to enter into any contract or 
execute and deliver any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the Corporation, and 
such authority may be general or confined to specific instances. 
 
Section 2. Checks, Drafts, Etc. 
All checks, drafts or orders for the payment of money, notes, or other evidences of 
indebtedness issued in the name of the Corporation, shall be signed by the officer or 
agent of the Corporation and in a manner determined by resolution of the Board of 
Directors. 
 
Section 3. Deposits. 
All funds of the Corporation shall be deposited from time to time to the credit of the 
Corporation in such banks, trust companies or other depositories as the Board of 
Directors may select. 
 
Section 4. Gifts. 
The Board of Directors or its designee may accept on behalf of the Corporation any 
contribution, gift, bequest, or devise for the general purposes or for any special purpose 
of the Corporation so long as the contribution, bequest, or devise is consistent with the 
gift acceptance policy adopted by the Board of Directors. In the absence of a gift 
acceptance policy, the Board shall exercise due diligence in determining that 
acceptance of the contribution, gift, bequest, or devise is in the best interest of the 
Corporation. 
 

Article IX – Books and Records 
 
The Corporation shall keep correct and complete books and records of accounts and 
shall also keep minutes of the proceedings of its Membership, Board of Directors and 
committees having any of the authority of the Board of Directors, and shall keep at its 



 

 

registered or principal office a record giving the names and contact information of the 
Members entitled to vote. 
 
All books and records of the Corporation may be inspected by any Member, or his or 
her agent or attorney, for any proper purpose at any reasonable time. 
 
The Board of Directors shall set a records retention policy. In the absence of a records 
retention policy, the Board shall exercise due diligence in determining record retention 
in the best interest of the Corporation. 
 
 

Article X – Fiscal Year 
 
The fiscal year of the Corporation shall begin on the 1st day of January and end on the 
31st day of December in each year. 
 

Article XI – Indemnification 
 
 
Section 1. Insurance. 
The Board of Directors shall purchase Directors and Officers insurance and General 
Liability Insurance. 
 
Section 2. Former Officers, Directors, Etc. 
The indemnification provisions of this Article shall be extended to a person who has 
ceased to be a director/Director, officer, employee or agent as described above and 
shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, personal representatives, executors and 
administrators of such person. 
 
 

Article XII – Seal; Shares of Stock; Loans 
 
Section 1. Seal. The Corporation shall have no seal. 
 
Section 2. Shares of Stock. The Corporation may not issue shares of stock nor pay 
dividends. 
 
Section 3. Loans. The Corporation may not make loans to its officers or Directors. 
 

Article XIII – Waiver of Notice 



 

 

 
Whenever any notice is required to be given under the provisions of the Alaska 
Nonprofit Corporation Act or under the provisions of the Articles of Incorporation or the 
Bylaws of the corporation, a waiver, in writing signed by the person or persons entitled 
to such notice, whether before or after the time stated, shall be deemed equivalent to 
the giving of notice. 
 

Article XIV – Amendments to Bylaws 
 
These Bylaws may be altered, amended or repealed and new Bylaws may be adopted 
by a two-thirds of the Directors present at any regular meeting or at any special 
meeting. Bylaw changes shall be not be introduced and voted on in the same meeting. 
 
In emergency circumstances, emergency bylaws may be adopted for no more than 40 
days and then must be adopted permanently through the regular process or removed. 
Emergency circumstances are defined in AS 26.23.900. 
 
 
KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: That the undersigned Secretary of 
__________does hereby certify that the above and foregoing Bylaws were duly adopted 
[amended] by the Board of Directors on the ____ day of ________________, 2025. 
 
___________________ 
Chair 
 
___________________ 
Secretary 
 
 



(S) Submitted by: Assembly Chair Constant
(S) Prepared by:  Department of Law
(S) Reviewed by: Assembly Counsel’s Office
For reading:  September 23, 2025

ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 
AO No. 2025-101(S)  

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ANCHORAGE MUNICIPAL CODE CHAPTER 1 
26.80 TO ADD A NEW SECTION 26.80.080, SURCHARGE TO SUPPORT 2 
COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL OF TRASH FROM OUTDOOR SPACES 3 
[COMMUNITY CLEAN-UP AND PUBLIC SPACE MAINTENANCE]. 4 

5 
WHEREAS, Anchorage Municipal Code section 26.70.010 establishes the 6 
Municipality’s Solid Waste Services (“SWS”) and regulates “the storage, 7 
collection, processing, recovery and disposal of solid waste” for the express 8 
purpose of “protect[ing] the public safety, health and welfare” and 9 
“enhance[ing] the environment of the people of the municipality”; and 10 

11 
WHEREAS, AMC section 26.80.010 requires “[a]ll solid waste generated within 12 
the municipality” to “be disposed of by delivery to state-permitted solid waste 13 
processing and disposal facilities located in the municipality”; and 14 

15 
WHEREAS, since January 2025 [July 2024], the Municipality [Parks & 16 
Recreation’s Healthy Spaces crew] has cleared [27 encampments, cleaned] 17 
over 1-million pounds of waste from outdoor spaces and [since January 2025,] 18 
logged more than 12,000 hours of labor toward this effort [, and worked across 19 
eight municipal departments—all under a coordinated abatement and cleanup 20 
process]; and 21 

22 
WHEREAS, the waste collected from these efforts is deposited at Solid Waste 23 
Service’s Anchorage Regional Landfill; and 24 

25 
WHEREAS, these waste removal and cleanup efforts are in direct support of 26 
the legislated policy goals of AMC 26.70.010 and AMC 26.80.010; and 27 

28 
WHEREAS, the harms caused by the accumulation of waste in outdoor spaces 29 
is not undone solely by the removal of the waste, but requires subsequent 30 
cleanup and remediation efforts to reverse the adverse effects of the waste 31 
accumulation; and accordingly, municipal employees and volunteers are 32 
frequently engaged to remediate and reactivate these spaces after waste 33 
removal, as occurred following the cleanup of Davis Park in July 2025; and 34 

35 
[WHEREAS, following cleanups—like Davis Park in July 2025—volunteers are 36 
engaged to “reactivate” these spaces for positive use; and] 37 

38 
WHEREAS, Anchorage’s Adopt-A-Park program already formalizes volunteer 39 
stewardship via tiers (Park Steward, Supporter, Guardian), requiring cleanup 40 
frequency and safety monitoring; and 41 

42 
WHEREAS, waste removal, disposal, remediation, and volunteer coordination 43 

Municipal Clerk's Office
Approved

Date: September 23, 2025



AO 2025-101(S): regarding surcharge to support clean-up Page 2 of 3 

all come at a cost that that is not currently funded by any consistent related 1 
revenue stream; and 2 

3 
[WHEREAS, at a May 2025 Public Health & Safety Committee meeting, a 4 
community representative proposed organizing volunteer cleanup and 5 
wildfire mitigation opportunities to address growing trash in green spaces as 6 
a way to empower residents and boost public health; and] 7 

8 
WHEREAS, structured surcharges are a way to ensure consistent, direct funding 9 
[earmarked revenue] to support cleanup crews, waste disposal, reactivation 10 
programs, and community engagement directly related to enhancing the 11 
environment—not subject to general budget fluctuations; and 12 

13 
WHEREAS, the Anchorage Assembly has adopted this approach in the past, 14 
for example in AMC section 26.80.070, which implemented a surcharge to 15 
support utility costs as well as recycling efforts; and 16 

17 
WHEREAS, mirroring AMC section 26.80.070 in a surcharge to support the 18 
cleanup of outdoor spaces would make[s] implementation easier and align[s] 19 
with existing administrative and billing mechanisms; and 20 

21 
WHEREAS, the funds generated from the surcharge can be used to support 22 
expanded cleanup crews, waste disposal, reactivation programs, and 23 
community engagement, specifically by increasing staffing on the Parks & 24 
Recreation Healthy Spaces team dedicated to waste cleanup in outdoor spaces 25 
[capacity] (e.g. additional crews this season [summer]) and volunteer support 26 
materials or outreach for post-waste removal remediation; now, therefore,   27 

28 
THE ANCHORAGE ASSEMBLY ORDAINS: 29 

30 
Section 1. Anchorage Municipal Code chapter 26.80 is hereby amended to add 31 
a new section 26.80.080 – Surcharges to support outdoor space waste removal 32 
and remediation [community clean-up and public space maintenance], to read 33 
as follows: 34 

35 
26.80.080  Surcharges to support outdoor space waste removal and 36 

remediation. [community clean-up and public space 37 
maintenance]  38 

39 
A. The solid waste disposal utility shall implement [community-wide]40 

initiatives to support the [maintenance,] cleanup, remediation, and41 
revitalization of [public parks, trails, green] outdoor spaces within42 
the municipality impacted by waste [, and city streets]—including43 
programs such as the Parks & Recreation Department’s Healthy44 
Spaces team and volunteer reactivation efforts.45 

46 
B. The solid waste disposal utility shall collect a surcharge on all waste47 

delivered to solid waste transfer or disposal facilities to finance these48 
community clean-up and maintenance initiatives:49 



AO 2025-101(S): regarding surcharge to support clean-up Page 3 of 3 

1. Small loads (< 1,000 lb or < 5 cubic yards): surcharge of $4.00 1 
per visit added to the existing disposal fee.2 

2. Large loads (> 1,000 lb or > 5 cubic yards): surcharge of $4.003 
per ton added to existing tipping fee.4 

3. At facilities without working scales: for small-load thresholds,5 
surcharge as follows:6 
a. $0.50 per cubic yard of non-compacted solid waste7 

(attendant measured);8 
b. $0.75 per cubic yard of compacted solid waste9 

(attendant measured).10 
11 

C. Fees collected under this section shall be used solely for costs12 
associated with the clean-up, remediation, and revitalization of13 
outdoor [maintenance, and improvement of public] spaces within14 
the municipality—this includes capital development intended to15 
reactivate spaces and reduce likelihood of waste accumulation,16 
operating costs, staffing or crew costs, consulting services,17 
management, and support for volunteer reactivation programs—18 
subject to approval by the general manager or the assembly.19 

20 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be effective immediately upon passage and 21 
approval by the Assembly. 22 

23 
PASSED AND APPROVED by the Anchorage Assembly this 23rd day of 24 
September, 2025. 25 

26 
27 
28 
29 

ATTEST: Chair 30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

Municipal Clerk 35 



MUNICIPALITY OF ANCHORAGE 
ASSEMBLY MEMORANDUM 

No. AM 711-2025 
 

Meeting Date:  September 23, 2025 
 

 

 
 

 From: Assembly Chair Constant 1 
 2 
Subject: AO 2025-101(S) — AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ANCHORAGE 3 

MUNICIPAL CODE CHAPTER 26.80 TO ADD A NEW SECTION 4 
26.80.080, SURCHARGE TO SUPPORT COLLECTION AND 5 
DISPOSAL OF TRASH FROM OUTDOOR SPACES [COMMUNITY 6 
CLEAN-UP AND PUBLIC SPACE MAINTENANCE]. 7 

 8 
 9 
The S-version modifies the stated purpose and allowed uses of the surcharge to 10 
more clearly align with the mission of Solid Waste Services, as stated in Anchorage 11 
Municipal Code sections 26.70.010 and 26.80.010, which is to promote the public 12 
safety, health, and welfare of the Municipality and enhance the environment by 13 
providing for the removal and responsible disposal of solid waste to facilities located 14 
in the municipality. Several preamble paragraphs are added and modified to reflect 15 
this, and some edits to the new section language, AMC 26.80.080 beginning on p. 16 
2, are included to codify the surcharge’s alignment with SWS’s mission and purpose. 17 
 18 
I request approval of the (S) version of the ordinance. 19 
 20 
Respectfully submitted: 21 
 22 
Christopher Constant 23 
Assembly Chair, District 1 (North Anchorage) 24 


	LUC Oct 2025 meeting packet
	1 Color Fall CWPP Flyer - South
	5a Girdwood Industrial Park LUC Presentation
	Girdwood Industrial Park, �Phase II Subdivision�(HLB Parcel 6-057F)
	Background and Previous Concept
	Zoning & Concept Plat
	Concept Plat
	Development Challenges & Considerations
	Platting Timeline
	Questions?

	5b bob wolfe industrial park proposal
	5c 2025 GBOS letter to HLB GWIP
	GBOS Letter Girdwood Industrial Park changes accepted
	  Municipality
	Anchorage
	February 27, 2025  Attn: Tiffany Briggs, MOA Real Estate Director, tiffany.briggs@anchorageak.gov
	Heritage Land Bank, hlb@anchorageak.gov
	Emma Giboney, MOA Land Management Officer, emma.giboney@anchorageak.gov
	Nicole Jones-Vogel, HLB Land Management Office Contractor, nicole.jones-vogel@anchorageak.gov
	Ryan Yelle, MOA Real Estate, ryan.j.yelle@anchorageak.gov
	CC:  Tim Charnon, HLBAC Representative, btcharnon@yahoo.com
	Zac Johnson,  zac.johnson@anchorageak.gov  Randy Sulte, randy.sulte@anchorageak.gov
	Re: Girdwood Industrial Park  The Girdwood Board of Supervisors appreciates the request for input on the Girdwood Industrial Park (GIP) and thanks Heritage Land Bank for their coordination with the community, feasibility study and review of options an...
	Briana Sullivan     Jennifer Wingard   GBOS Co-Chair      GBOS Land Use Supervisor
	Attachment: HLB Presentation of Girdwood Industrial Park Feasibility Study 2024

	12 HLBAC_2024-10-24_GWIP
	HLBAC – Work Session
	Overview
	Analysis - Criteria
	2024 HLB Work Plan
	Option 1 – �Disposal of the property as-is.
	Option 1 – �Disposal of the property as-is.
	Option 2  - Disposal with platting of reconfigured lots �(not requiring improvements or limited improvements)
	Option 2  - �Disposal with platting of reconfigured lots
	Option 4 –  Disposal with platting of Phases II and III with improvements completed by the MOA.
	Option 4 – Disposal with platting of Phases II and III with improvements completed by the MOA
	Anticipated construction costs
	Staff Recommendation – Option 2
	Next Steps
	Slide Number 16


	5d AR2023-40 PresentationFinal
	An Inventory of Potentially Developable HLB Parcels in Girdwood
	Slide Number 2
	Potentially Developable HLB Parcels in Girdwood
	Objective and Criteria
	HLB Land in Girdwood
	Accumulating Data
	Infrastructure Proximity
	Narrowing the List
	Slide Number 9
	Other Considerations
	Financial Mechanisms

	5e AR2023-40_Report
	AR 2023-40 ParcelDetails.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13


	6a LUC Presentation - Orca Mountain View Subdivision
	Orca Mountain View Subdivision�(Tract 18-B, HLB Parcel 6-039)
	Background
	Zoning & Concept Plat
	Concept Plat
	Development Challenges
	Platting Timeline
	Questions?

	6b 2025-09 Subdivision of Parcel 6-039
	7a Notice of Renewing Liquor Licenses for 2026-2027
	7b GW license renewals
	8a STR_Room_Tax_Proposal_20250826
	8B  STRTaxAmendments
	375fe8679f0ecb3daa1bd19dc2103031bc377d1564ba9f827c3c6f71cfd71c47.pdf
	d52a7bd536376db9e75e5bbe5a4ea0bb9ed97623c782aad6dfc7747955cb3890.pdf
	375fe8679f0ecb3daa1bd19dc2103031bc377d1564ba9f827c3c6f71cfd71c47.pdf

	8C NEW LOO for Additional STR Tax
	8d AO_2025-115_2_87524___AM_SHORT_TERM_RENTAL_REGISTRATION.ONBASE.REV.DOCX_-_CORRECTED.DOCX
	8E AO_2025-115_1_87524____AO_SHORT_TERM_RENTALS_9.19.25.ONBASE.REV.DOCX
	9 Site specific Land Use Study recap
	10 2026_HLBWorkPlan_DRAFT_20250930_PublicReview
	Figures and Tables
	Chapter 1.    Heritage Land Bank Overview
	A Brief History of the Heritage Land Bank
	The Heritage Land Bank Fund
	Land Management Objectives
	Overview of Land Disposals
	Overview of Land Acquisition
	Overview of the Annual Work Program
	Overview of the Five-Year Management Plan

	Chapter 2.    2025 Progress Report
	Disposals, Exchanges & Transfers
	Acquisitions
	Projects
	Land Management

	Chapter 3.  2026 Work Program
	2026 Potential Disposals, Exchanges & Transfers
	2026 Potential Acquisitions
	2026 Projects
	2026 Land Management
	Plans, Studies & Surveys

	Chapter 4.    Five Year Management Plan: 2027 – 2031
	Potential Disposals, Exchanges & Transfers: 2027 – 2031
	Potential Acquisitions: 2027 – 2031
	Potential Projects: 2027 – 2031
	Land Management: 2027 – 2031
	Potential Plans, Studies & Surveys: 2027 - 2031

	2026_HLBWorkPlan_PublicReviewDraft.pdf
	Appendices
	Appendix A:     Regional Maps of HLB Inventory
	Appendix B:     HLB Overview & Policies
	Appendix C:     Major Fund Activity by Year
	Appendix D:    HLB Leases and Permits List
	Appendix E:     Response to Public Comments
	Appendix F:    HLB Resolution 2025-XX




	NEW FCC-Bylaws-Draft
	NEW SWS - AO 2025-101(S)
	AO 2025-101(S)_2_AM FOR AO-SWS SURCHARGE.final




